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1-1 PREFACE

RANA UNIVERSITY, is striving hard for academic excellence and always at work to disseminate
knowledge through its teachings and researches. Since its inception in 2009, BBA Faculty of
Economics is one of the leading undergraduate degree programs at RANA UNIVERSITY.

This program is designed in a way to meet the current and future market and potential employers’
demands both in private and public sector organizations. The key objectives of this program are to
equip and train the students with theoretical and practical tools of business management and
analytical approach to handle various tasks simultaneously in the workplace.

In addition, the Faculty of Economics of RANA UNIVERSITY has facilitated the preparation and
distribution of the currently approved version of BBA syllabus to its students in order to have a
clear picture of the structure of BBA program and course contents throughout their studies in
RANA UNIVERSITY.

| hope the preparation and distribution of this Syllabus Handbook will be a positive attempt in
adding value to the academic studies at RANA UNIVERSITY.

1-2 HISTORICAL BACKGROUND
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It was stablished in 2009, Rana University is one of the most growing educational sectors
in Afghanistan. It is registered with ministry of higher education Afghanistan. Rana University
provides quality and standard education to the individuals to play a vital role in contributing to the
education sector by pursuing bright careers. Over 1552 students have been completing their
education in the field of Business Administration. Moreover, RU also provides quality education
and training in various fields based on the Market demand.

The staff include national and international professionals who has expert level of experience in
their own filed. The students acquire quality education in the light of these highly experienced
lecturers in the different departments of the Rana University.

Rana University provides extra ordinary chances to the local individuals who are highly qualified
in their respected fields to initiate their professional careers in education and training or in
administration. It is now one of the mostly discussed universities in the country because of its
standard quality education, expert level teaching staff, and research facilities for professionals.

1-3 RU VISION
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We envision a world where individuals and communities are technically conscious about their
actions, practice sustainable living, driven by their own ethos and values.

1-4 RU MISSION

The university’s mission is to remain committed to attainment of excellence in teaching, learning
and research and maximize the potential of Individuals in leadership, entrepreneurship and
community service to serve the cause of the nation.

1-5 CORE VALUES
Rana University’s core values simply refer to as “LEARN”

* Responding to the scientific needs of society and the international environment.

» Scientific authority and acceptability at the global level.

* Continuous effort in knowledge creation and knowledge dissemination.

* Quality in providing educational, research, technological and consulting services.

* Maintaining the dignity and grandeur of human resources and adhering to Islamic and Afghan
values.

« Strengthening the spirit of scientific competition.
* Development of international cooperation.
* Targeted and sustainable communication with students.

* Institutionalizing the spirit of creativity and scientific innovation.

1-6 RU OBJECTIVES
1. To educate all the students irrespective of their faith, culture, caste, tribe, and race

2. To provide state of the art facilities to all the students for their academic and moral
excellence

3. To hire and retain world class faculty, professionally skilled to facilitate students with
rigorous, stimulating and creatively professional classroom practices

4. To encourage the spirit of tolerance and understanding thereby, producing a peaceful
society

5. To enhance students' potential for optimum dedication to their cause of life and produce
responsible citizens.

6. To promote research and innovation in both learning and teaching to ensure the attainment
of individual and community goals.

7. To enhance the creative and constructive thinking ability of the students to stabilize the
future of the nation

8. To create an environment of respect, learning, personal and professional growth

Page | 9
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1-7 RU PHYSICAL RESOURCES

Physical Resources of Rana University as Following:

- Rana University owns 150 jereeb piece of land for constructing a new building

- 38 independent and separate classrooms of different sizes;

- Mosque, green recreational area, wide free of cost car parking for students and staff
- Play ground

- Well-equipped computer lab

- Radio studio with all technical facilities;

- TV studio with all required facilities;

- An equipped library with an area of 50 square meters has more than (1177) books titles
and a total of (1552) book volumes.

- Modern teaching tools and equipment such as projector, LCD
- 24 hours’ internet facility;

- Well-equipped conference hall;

- Research and study center equipped with computer facilities;
- Busses and motor cars for students’ and staff’s transportation

- A cafeteria for students;

2-1 INTRODUCTION OF THE FACULTY OF ECONOMICS

Founded in 2009, The Faculty of Economics at Rana University provides an open, friendly, diverse,
and collaborative atmosphere that graduate students in the field of BBA and BFM engage in their
studies and regularly approach their Professors and Lecturers both in and out of classes. With a
long history of interdisciplinary learning and research collaboration, the Faculty of Economics
brings together faculty, students, alumni, staff, and guests from across the field and beyond.

The Faculty of Economics’ mission is to excel as a seat of learning for research, innovation and
excellence in business education. Provide quality education in business administration and Finance
and Management that prepares competent, employable graduates for successful professional
careers and responsible citizenship.

The faculty now has responsibility within the University for All Academic aspects like teaching,
basic research and collaboration with other departments and with industry on applied research. Its
research attempts both to solve problems of businesses and to address possible solutions for them.

Over 1552 students have completed their Bachelor degrees in the field of business administration
and Finance and Management in three different sessions which include Morning, Afternoon and
Evening. Currently more than 500 students have been acquiring knowledge from highly qualified
and experienced national and international professors, assistant professors and lecturers in the field
of BBA and BFM.
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2-2 FACULTY VISION

The vision of the faculty is to remain committed to the attainment of excellence in teaching,
learning, research and maximize the potential of individuals and leadership, entrepreneurship, and
community services to serve the cause of the nation.

2-3 FACULTY MISSION

The mission statement of the faculty is to excel as a seat of learning for research, innovation and
excellence in business education, provide quality education in business administration that prepares
competent, employable graduates for successful professional careers and responsible citizenship.

2-4 FACULTY VALUES

The faculty values consist of:

Integrity
Creativity
Excellence
Positivity
Humility
Tolerance
Self-discipline

Generosity

2-5 FACULTY OBJECTIVES

Obijectives for Faculty of Economics at Rana University are:

1. Graduates of the program will start their life-long career in the field of Business

Administration and Finance and Management and will be engaged in learning,
understanding, and applying new ideas and techniques as the field evolves.

Graduates will be able to engage in lifelong learning and professional development via post
graduate education and participation in professional organizations.

Graduates of the Program will apply their skills in finance, management, marketing, human
resource, clear communication, responsible teamwork, and time management, for example,
managing a team or project, working on multidisciplinary project, or communicating with
external stakeholders.

Graduates of Program should demonstrate leadership and initiative to ethically advance
professional and organizational goals, facilitate the achievements of others, and obtain
substantive results.
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2-6 FACULTY PHYSICAL RESOURSES

- Faculty of Economics in chart Rana University, in terms of physical resources, currently
has the following status:

- 9independent and separate classrooms of different sizes;

- Mosque, green recreational area, wide free of cost car parking for students and staff
- Play ground

- Well-equipped computer lab.

- A well-organized library with an area of 50 square meters has more than (1177) book
titles and a total of (5521) book volumes, among them 212 books and 3400 volumes are
relating to the field of economics, finance, management, marketing, accounting, and other
related field.

- Modern teaching tools and equipment such as projector, LCD
- 24 hours’ internet facility

- Well organized conference hall

- Cafeteria for students;

- 95% of faculty professors have master's and doctorate degrees from England, India,
Pakistan and Afghanistan who are not members of any other scientific institutes.

2-71 PROGRAM EDUCATIONAL OUTCOMES
After completion of the program (BBA, BFM), the students should be able to:
- Take independent decisions in economic and social aspects of life

- Acquire jobs in different sectors such as banking, industry, insurance companies, planning
department etc.

- Work in public and private sectors

- Gain entrepreneurial skills

- Beasocially, ethically responsible business leader

- Know the performance and status of an economy

- Get knowledge of problem solving and decision-making techniques
- Pursue MBA, MS, Ph.D. and Post Ph.D. degrees

- Be aresponsible citizen.
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2-8 FACULTY STRUCTURE

The Faculty of Economics composed of two departments. Which includes Department of
Business Administration and department of finance and management.

. Faculty of Economics
| o

B | I | S
. Department of Business 'Department of Finance and
Administration management

2-9 STRUCTTURE OF FACULTY ACADEMIC MEMBERS

: Academic
S.NO First Name Sure Name | Qualification Designation Btk
1. Mr. Imranullah Mateen Master Dean of Faculty Nil
2. Mr. Zahidullah Rohab Master Vice-Dean Nil
3. Mr. Habibullah Saleemi Master HOD/BBA Nil
4, Mr.Nasir Ahmad Hamkar Master HOD/ F&M Nil
5. Mr. Jehanzeb Khan Master Lecturer Nil
6. | Mr. Khayal Nazar Zakhil Master Lecturer Nil
7. Mr. Hanifullah Hakimi Master student Lecturer Nil
8. Mr.Barakat Khan Sahba Master Lecturer Nil
9. Mr. Idrees Ahmad Master Lecturer Nil

3-1 DEPARTMENT INTRODUCTION

In this competitive era, setting up a new business or running the existing one is not an easy task.
With the passage of time and the evolution of new technologies, competition among businesses
becomes tough and challenging. To meet the challenges and stay tuned with every day changing
technologies, pursuing a degree in Bachelor of Business Administration from Rana University will
make you able to cope with them. This course has always proved beneficial for candidates with huge
potential and aspiration, in short, candidates with BBA degree have always a high demand in the
market. They do not just feed themselves but create job opportunities for others and serve the
economy at each phase of the economic cycle. Let’s have a brief discussion regarding the BBA
program at Rana University. The BBA program at Rana University can feed you with the
knowledge and equips you to be a successful manager, leaders, economist, entrepreneur, ethical
business executive, business men. It also makes you able to work in different position as CEO,
CFO, CMO and more.

If you observe your surroundings, you may see a large number of unemployed graduates, graduated
from different fields. In the present situation, only the candidates who can stand the tough situation
can survive This is what the faculty of Economics of Rana University understands better and
prepares the students. they not only provide education but also prepare them in all ways to
withstand the tough competitions around.
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3-2 DEPARTMENT VISION

The vision of the department is to add value to students, businesses, and society through activities
that lead to career success and knowledge advancement.

3-3 DEPARTMENT MISSION

The mission statement of the department is to excel as a seat of learning for research, innovation
and excellence in business education. Provide quality education in business administration that
prepares competent, employable graduates for successful professional careers and responsible
citizenship.

3-4 DEPARTMENT CORE VALUES

The core values of BBA department are givien as under:
- Integrity

- Creativity

- Committed to the Islamic faith and Afghan values.
- Excellence

- Positivity

- Tolerance

- Humility

- Self-discipline

- Generosity

3-5 DEPARTMENT LEARNING OBJECTIVES

The four years BBA program is tailored to serve the needs of the bright young persons who have
completed twelve years of education and are looking for a career education in entrepreneurship,
management profession or towards higher education in business administration. This program is
open to the students with diverse educational backgrounds including, humanities, science, arts and
commerce. However, being a program with challenging curricula and contents, it is accessible
mainly to those students who have excellent academic record and high potential for success.
Accordingly, candidates for this program are carefully sifted and screened through a selective
admission test process.

The four years BBA degree promises the graduates higher level employability at the entry level of
management profession through helping them fulfil potential for high earnings and greater personal
development. The program curricula offer to the students a rich blend of general education like
English language, mathematics, Afghanistan studies, Islamic studies economics; general
management skills like oral and written communication, decision-making, leadership, teamwork,
quantitative method; discipline-based core courses including finance & banking, marketing, and
HRM etc. and the specialization based elective courses. The program builds in

the students’ potential for future and enables them to build and maintain balance between the
targets of economic success and the limitations of increasing social and environmental
responsibility.
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3-6 DEPARTMENT PHYSICAL RESOURCES
Faculty of Economics Rana University, in terms of physical resources as following:

9 independent and separate classrooms of different sizes

Mosque, green recreational area, wide free of cost car parking for students and staff

Play ground

Well-equipped computer lab

A well-organized library with an area of 50 square meters has more than (1177) book titles and
a total of (5521) book volumes, among them 212 books and 3400 volumes are relating to the
field of economics, finance, management, marketing, accounting, and another related field
Modern teaching tools and equipment such as projector, LCD

24 hours’ internet facility

Well organized conference hall

Cafeteria for students

95% of faculty professors have master's and doctorate degrees from England, India, Pakistan,
Azerbaijan, and Afghanistan, who are not members of any other scientific institutes

3-7 STRUCTTURE OF DEPARTMENT ACADEMIC MEMBERS

: Academic
S.NO First Name Sure Name | Quialification Designation Pk
1. Mr. Imranullah Mateen Master Dean of Faculty Nil
2. Mr. Zahidullah Rohab Master Vice — Dean Nil
3. Mr. Habibullah Saleemi Master HOD - BBA Nil
4, Mr. Jehanzeb Khan Master Lecturer Nil
5. | Mr. Khayal Nazar Zakhil Master Lecturer Nil
6. Mr. Hanifullah Hakimi Master student Lecturer Nil
7. Mr.Barakat Khan Sahba Master Lecturer Nil
8. Mr.Nasir Ahmad Hamkar Master Lecturer Nil
9. Mr. Idrees Ahmad Master Lecturer Nil

3-8 ASSESSMENT NEED

Assessment need has been increasingly recognized as a necessary part of curriculum development.
A questionnaire was distributed among graduated/alumni, business executives and enrolled
students of eighth semester of Rana University. Mostly all of them had a positive opinion regarding

the

modification of the curriculum.

The core courses of the Business Administration program allow students to acquire skills in
economics, finance, management, accounting, business communication, business law, and
computer. Graduates of the Business Administration program are exposed to a variety of
disciplines and given the opportunity to improve and enhance their entrepreneurial skills, decision
making skills, interpersonal skills, critical thinking and problem-solving skills.
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3-9 DEPARTMENT LEARNING OUTCOMES

- The BBA students will be able to do following things:

1. Graduates of the Department of Business Administration will be able to work
professionally in private and public institutions.

2. The graduates of this department will have the ability to do research and they will be
able to work as researchers.

3. students who graduate from the Department of Business Administration will have the
ability to manage small and large organizations professionally.

4. The graduates of this department will have ability to work as human resource
specialists.

5. Students who graduate from this department will have the ability to manage marketing.

6. Graduate students of this field will be able to be moderators and organizers of national
and international conferences and can be the best negotiators.

7. After graduation, students will be able to serve their country as entrepreneurs in society.

8. Graduates can manage any kind of business well after finishing the course and increase
the organization's income.

9. After graduation, graduates of this field will be able to serve as financial managers in
public and private institutions.

10. Graduates of this field can work as financial and economic experts in public and private
organizations in the future.

11. In general, we can say that the students who graduate from this field will have an
unlimited field of work and countless job opportunities will be waiting for them.

3-10 DEPARTMENT ACADEMIC STRATEGY

academic strategy is a supportive, practical, one-on-one process. Academic strategy helps students
learn time management, notetaking, study skills, and other academic skills. The primary purpose
of academic strategy is to help clients develop the structure necessary to improve academically and
overcome academic challenges.

In academic strategy, students work one-on-one with a coach who provides encouragement,
recommendations, strategies, feedback, and practical techniques for improving school
performance. Academic strategy is not therapy, counselling, or tutoring. While discussion of
particular assignments is necessary to the process, the goal is always to focus on the larger picture:
developing skills to improving across all academic studies.

Academic strategy starts with a free, in-depth consultation to allow clients to learn about the
process and allows us to develop goals and priorities. Following this initial consultation, regular
meetings will allow us to develop structures and supports which assist you in accomplishing your
academic goals. In each session, | use my experience and knowledge to provide insight
and affirming support as we work on goals and build academic skills.

Academic strategy often works on skills surrounding self-knowledge and self-awareness, time
management, reading comprehension, short- and long-term memory, self-advocacy skills, critical
thinking, test anxiety, amongst others. Any barriers which prevent the client from achieving their
academic goals are relevant to the process.

Page | 16


https://www.structuredsuccess.ca/book-online

BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM

2023-2026

A) TIME FRAME

The academic strategy in the Faculty of Economics is at the bachelor's level and covers four years
which is equal to eight semesters. Each semester consists of sixteen weeks and the seventeenth
week is dedicated to the final exam of the semester. Likewise, each academic year includes two
semesters, covers 9 months. And at the end of the fourth academic year, the graduate receives a

bachelor's degree in business administration after completing the thesis.

B) CATEGORIZATION OF SUBJECTS ALONG WITH THEIR
PERCENTAGE, CREDIT HOURS, AND CODE NUMBER

1. Basic Subjects:

SIN Code Subject Credit Hours
1 | EC.BA.0106 Introduction to Business 3
2 | EC.BA.0107 Principles of Management 3
3 | EC.BA.0108 Algebra 3
4 | EC.BA.0109 Principles of Accounting 3
5 | EC.BA.0210 Principles of Marketing 3
6 | EC.BA.0211 Microeconomics 3
7 | EC.BA.0212 Business Mathematics 3
8 | EC.BA.0313 Macroeconomics 3
9 | EC.BA.0414 Business Law 3
10 | EC.BA.0515 Business Ethics 3
11 | EC.BA.0616 Electronic Commerce 3
12 | EC.BA.0617 Academic Writing 3
Total credits 36

Percentage 22.93%
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2. Professional Subjects:

SIN Code Subject Credit Hours
1 | EC.BA.0218 Financial Accounting 3
2 | EC.BA.0319 Marketing Management 3
3 | EC.BA.0320 Cost Accounting 3
4 | EC.BA.0321 Business Finance 3
5 | EC.BA.0322 Business Communication 3
6 | EC.BA.0423 Descriptive Statistics 3
7 | EC.BA.0424 Psychology 3
8 | EC.BA.0425 Consumer Behavior 3
9 | EC.BA.0426 Human Resource Management 3
10 | EC.BA.0527 Inferential Statistics 3
11 | EC.BA.0528 Financial Management 3
12 | EC.BA.0529 Organizational Behavior 3
13 | EC.BA.0530 Project Management 3
14 | EC.BA.0631 Money Banking & Finance 3
15 | EC.BA.0632 Total Quality Management 3
16 | EC.BA.0633 Financial Statement Analysis 3
17 | EC.BA.0634 Entrepreneurship 3
18 | EC.BA.0735 Business Research Methods 3
19 | EC.BA.0736 Corporate Finance 3
20 | EC.BA.0737 International Financial Management 3
21 | EC.BA.0738 International Management 3
22 | EC.BA.0739 Leadership 3
23 | EC.BA.0740 Islamic Banking and Finance 3
24 | EC.BA.0841 Auditing and Assurance 3
25 | EC.BA.0842 | Investment Analysis and Portfolio Management 3
26 | EC.BA.0843 Organizational Development 3
27 | EC.BA.0844 Conflict Management 4

Total credit 82
Percentage 52.23%
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3. Elective Subjects:

SIN Code Subject Credit Hours
1 EC.BA.0845 Taxation 2
2 EC.BA.0846 Strategic Management 2
Total credit 2
4. Inclusive Subjects:
SIN Code Subject Credit
Hours
1 | EC.BA.0171 | Islamic Belief System el golazel pllas 2
2 | EC.BA.0172 | Recitation and Tajweed 2555 5 gl 1
3 | EC.BA.0273 | Islamic Worship System el ole plls 2
4 | EC.BA.0274 | The Biography of Muhammad (SAW) B O 2
5 | EC.BA.0375 | Moral System in Islam Pl B plls | 2
6 | EC.BA.0376 | Islamic Social System el el pllas 2
7 | EC.BA.0477 | Intellectual Guidance S any | 2
8 | EC.BA.0478 | Religions and Sects calis g obol |1
9 | EC.BA.0579 | Islamic Political System ol wbw pllai | 2
10 | EC.BA.0580 | Islamic Administrative System ol s lol pllas | 2
11 | EC.BA.0681 | Islamic Economic System ool golazdl pll | 2
12 | EC.BA.0782 | Quran and Contemporary Studies yolae psle g 18 | 2
13 | EC.BA.0883 | Islamic Civilization el poes | 2
14 | EC.BA.0101 | Environmental Studies G o 2
15 | EC.BA.0202 | Afghanistan History Olwilid! yolea g6 2
16 | EC.BA.0103 | English-I 2
17 | EC.BA.0204 | English-II 2
18 | EC.BA.0505 | Fundementals of computer 2
Total credit 34
Total percentage of elective and inclusive 21.66%
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5. MONOGRAPH
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SIN Code Subject Credit Hours
1 EC.BA.0847 Monograph 3
Total credit 3
Percentage 1.91%
6. General structure of the program
SIN Category Credit hours Percentage
1 Basic subjects 36 22.93%
2 Professional subjects 82 52.23%
3 Elective subjects 2 1.27%
4 Inclusive subjects 34 21.66%
5 Monograph 3 1.91%
Total credit 157 100%

C) INTRODUCTION OF SUBJECT CODES:
Each subject has a code, in which the first two English letters (EC) stand for Faculty of
Economics and the second two English letters (BA) stand for Department of Business
Administration, the last four numbers of the code are related to the subject and semester,
the first two numbers indicating the academic semester, and the next two numbers are

special fertilizers for each subject.

D) Existence of internship and academic tours
The department of BBA has signed MOUs with different public and private organizations
for providing internship facilities to their students for getting a practical exposure of what
they have studied. The department of BBA also provides study-tours to their students in

order to get in-depth knowledge and practical exposure in their subject or area of interest.
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E) Teaching Methodology

2023-2026

Rana University is partially implementing Outcome-Based Education (OBE) approach.
Outcome-Based Education (OBE) is education in which an emphasis is placed on a clearly
articulated idea of what students are expected to know and be able to do, that is, what skills

and knowledge they need to have, when they leave the school system.

F) STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS
Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a
number of Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and
a final exam. Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria
and the percentage vies distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION Marks

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
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MINISTRY OF HIGHER EDUCATION

2023-2026

RANA UNIVERSITY

FACULTY OF ECONOMICS

BBA DEPARTMENT

3. SEMESTER-WISE CURRICULUM

First semester

Weekly Credit Hours

E Cre [The [ Pra | Fiel | Tot | goiorarge Pre-
i e (2l Iz Ol | department - Remarks
/ Subject Code Category | gits | oret | ctic | d al an%l - Requisite
N - ty
ical | al S
. EC.BA.0103 | Inclusive 2 1 2 0 3 Economics, Nil Assignment &
1 English-1 BBA class ativity
Introduction EC.BA.0106 Basic 3 2 0 3 5 Economics, Nil class ativity &
2| to Business BBA Field work
Principles of EC.BA.0107 Basic 3 2 2 0 4 Economics, Nil Assignment &
3 Management BBA class ativity
Pl golizel plls | EC.BA.O171 | Inclusive 2 2 0 0 2 Islamic Nil :
4 culture Assignment
RVPEE IR EC.BA.0172 | Inclusive 1 1 0 0 1 Islamic Nil
5 257 -
culture class ativity
3 2 2 0 4 Economics, Basic Assignment &
6 Algebra EC.BA.0108 Basic BBA Mathemat class ativity
ics
Principles of EC.BA.0109 Basic 3 2 2 0 4 Economics, Nil Assignment &
7 Accounting BBA class ativity
oy baima EC.BA.0101 Inclusive 2 2 0 0 2 Economics, Nil Assignment
8 BBA
Total 19 14 10 3 24
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Second semester
Weekly Credit Hours
S cr  Th 5 Fiel | Tot In charge Pre-
i Catego B | PIE | 1P Ot | department o Remarks
{\l Sl Cak 9 ed | oret | ctic | d al an% faculty Requisites
its | ical al
Principles of EC.BA.0210 Basic 3 2 0 3 5 Economics, Nil class ativity &
1 Marketing BBA Field work
yolre 5o b : 2 2 0 0 2 Economics, : .
2 b EC.BA.0202 Inclusive BBA Nil Assignment
O
) EC.BA.0204 Inclusive 2 1 2 0 3 Economics, Enalish-I Assignment &
3| English-1l BBA g class ativity
Microeconomi | EC.BA.0211 . 3 3 0 0 3 Economics, . Assignment &
Basic Nil A
4 cs BBA class ativity
Business EC.BA.0212 Basic 3 2 2 0 4 Economics, Alaebra Assignment &
5| Mathematics BBA 9 class ativity
Financial EC.BA.0218 Professional 3 2 2 0 4 Economics, | Principles of | Assignment &
6|  Accounting BBA Accounting class ativity
bl sobe sl | EC.BA.0273 ) 2 2 0 0 2 Islamic oolize! allss
7 Inclusive culture Assignment
Y
8| & o EC.BA.0274 Inclusive 2 2 0 0 2 Islamic Nil Assignment
culture
Total 20 16 6 3 25

Page | 23




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

Third semester
Weekly Credit Hours
S Cr | The | Pra | Fiel | Tot | qncharge Pre-
i Catego B | PIE | 1P Ot | department o Remarks
{\l Sl Cak 9 ed | oret | ctic | d al an% faculty Requisites
its | ical al
Marketing EC.BA.0319 Professional 3 2 0 3 5 Economics, | Principles of | class ativity &
1 Management BBA Marketing Field work
Cost EC.BA.0320 Professional 3 2 2 0 4 Economics, Financial Assignment &
2 Accounting BBA Accounting class ativity
i 2 2 0 0 2 Islamic golazel pllss i
3| el Bslpllas | EC.BA.O375 Inclusive culture W Assignment
[
selon! pllss . 2 2 0 0 2 Islamic Sole pls .
4 EC.BA.0376 Inclusive culture Assignment
! Sl
Business EC.BA.0321 . 3 2 2 0 4 Economics, . Assignment &
5 Finance Professional BBA Nil class ativity
Business 3 2 2 0 4 _ _
6| Communicati | EC.BA.0322 | Professional Economics, English 11 | Assignment &
on BBA class ativity
Macroeconom | EC.BA.0313 Basic 3 3 0 0 3 Economics, | Microecono | Assignment &
7 ics BBA mics class ativity
Total 19 | 15 4 3 24
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Fourth semester
Weekly Credit Hours
S Cr | The | Pra | Fiel | Tot | qncharge Pre-
i Catego o @ || FE Ol | department o Remarks
{\l Sl Cak 9 ed | oret | ctic | d al an% faculty Requisites
its | ical al
) 2 2 0 0 2 Islamic cloiz pllss )
1 S8 any EC.BA.0477 Inclusive culture “l Assignment
¢
_ 1] 1 0 0 1 Islamic ke plls _
2| el bl EC.BA.0478 Inclusive culture o Assignment
Psvcholo Professional 3 3 0 0 3 Economics, Nil Assignment &
3 Y 9y EC.BA.0424 BBA class ativity
Consumer Professional 3 2 2 0 4 Economics, Marketin Assignment &
4 Behavior EC.BA.0425 BBA g class ativity
Human 3 2 2 0 4 Economics, | Principles of | Assignment &
5 Resource EC.BA.0426 | Professional BBA Managemen class ativity
Management t
. . 3 2 2 0 4 Economics, Assignment &
6 | BusinessLaw | EC.BA.0414 Basic BBA NIL class ativity
Descriptive 3 2 2 0 4 Economics, Business Assignment &
7 np EC.BA.0423 | Professional BBA Mathematic class ativity
statistics s
Total 18 14 8 0 22
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Fifth semester
Weekly Credit Hours
S cr T Th 5 Fil | Tot In charge Pre-
i Categor 8 & 15 Ol | department - Remarks
{\l Subject Code 9 | ed | oret | ctic | d al anFc)i faculty Requisites
its | ical al
) 2 2 0 0 2 Islamic cloiz pllss .
1| el b ol | EC.BA.0579 Inclusive culture w Assignment
e
o | el oyl plis EC.BA.0580 licllueh 2 2 0 0 2 Islamic el g ol Assignment
culture
Inferential Professional 3 2 2 0 4 Economics, Descriptive | Assignment &
3 statistics EC.BA.0527 BBA statistics class ativity
Fundementals Inclusive 2 1 2 0 3 Economics, Nil Assignment &
41 of Computer EC.BA.0505 BBA class ativity
Financial Professional 3 2 0 3 5 Economics, Business class ativity &
5 Management EC.BA.0528 BBA Finance Field work
Business 3 2 2 0 4 Economics, OB & Assignment &
6 Ethics EC.BA.0515 Basic BBA Principles of class ativity
Management
Organizationa . 3 2 2 0 4 Economics, Assignment &
7 | Behavior EC.BA.0529 | Professional BBA HRM class ativity
Project " 3 2 2 0 4 Economics, Principles of | Assignment &
8 Management EC.BA.0530 | Professional BBA Management class ativity
Total 21 15 10 3 28
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Third year ‘

Sixth semester
Weekly Credit Hours
S Cr| The | P Fiel [ Tot | g charge Pre-
1 Categor e | Fra | e Ot | department i Remarks
L] Subeet Code P led |oret | ctic | d | al | gdfaculyy | REOUisites
its | ical a
solazil plls . 2 2 0 0 2 Islamic .
1 w EC.BA.0681 Inclusive culture Al (g Mol pllss Assignment
e
) Money S e 3 2 0 3 5 Economics, Business class ativity &
Banking & o Professional Bl Al ‘f‘ Field work
Finance Financia
Management
Electronic . 3 2 2 0 4 Economics, | Fundementals | Assignment &
3 Commerce EC.BA.0616 Basic BBA of Computer class ativity
Financial 3 2 2 0 4 Economics, Financial Assignment &
4 Statement EC.BA.0633 | Professional BBA Accountin class ativity
Analysis g
Academic Basi 3 2 2 0 4 Economics, English 1 & | Assignment &
5 Writing EC.BA.0617 asic BBA English I1 class ativity
Entrepreneurs . 3| 2 2 0 4 | Economics, | Introduction | Assignment &
6 hip EC.BA.0634 EE BBA to Business class ativity
Total Qualit 3 2 2 0 4 Economics, OB & Assignment &
7| Mana emen)t/ EC.BA.0632 | Professional BBA Principles of class ativity
g Management
Total 20 14 10 3 27
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Seventh semester
Weekly Credit Hours
= Cr | The [ Pra | Fiel | Tot | gooharee Pre-
. e ra ie 0
/ Subject Code Category : department o Remarks
N ed | oret | ctic d al | andfaculty | eduisites
its | ical a
o ) 2 2 0 0 2 Islamic EEICENIEY .
1| rebepsles o5 | ECBA0782 | Inclusive culture w Assignment
A
Business 3 2 2 0 4 Economics, Assignment &
2 Research EC.BA.0735 | Professional BBA Statistics class ativity
Methods
3 2 2 0 4 Economics, Financial
3| Corporate EC.BA.0736 | Professional BBA Management | Assignment &
Finance & Business class ativity
Finance
LT ] 7 [P | o | "o
4 Financial EC.BA.0737 | Professional ge y
Management & Ul
Finance
5| International EC.BA.0738 . 3 2 2 0 4 Economics, Principles of | Assignment &
Professional o
Management BBA Management class ativity
3 2 2 0 4 Economics, OB & Assignment &
6 | Leadership EC.BA.0739 | Professional BBA Principles of class ativity
Management
Islamic 3 2 2 0 4 Economics, Money Assignment &
7 | Banking and EC.BA.0740 | Professional BBA Banking & class ativity
Finance Finance
Total 20 | 15 10 0 25
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Eight semester
Weekly Credit Hours
S Cr | The | Pra | Fiel | Tot | qCharge Pre
i e | Pra | Fie Ot | department gy Remarks
/ Subject Code Category = | e | e d al % facul Requisites
N ; - and faculty
its | ical al
1 EC.BA.0883 ) 2 2 0 0 2 Islamic solazdl plls Assignme
skl (e Inclusive culture nt
lb)l-u:l
2 EC.BA.0845 2 1 2 0 3 Economics, Business Assignme
Taxation Elective ERs A €2 MU GRS
Macroeconom ativity
ics
3 Auditing and EC.BA.0841 3 2 0 3 5 Economics, | Accounting & | Assignme
g Professional BBA Business nt & field
Assurance -
Ethics work
4 Investment 3 2 2 0 4 Economics, Corporate Assignme
Analysis and . BBA Finance & nt & class
Portfolio EC.BA.0842 | Professional Financial ativity
Management Management
5| Organizationa 3 2 2 0 4 Economics, HRM & Assignme
| Professional BBA Change nt & class
Development EC.BA.0843 Management ativity
6 . EC.BA.0844 4 3 2 0 5 Economics, Assignme
Canile! Professional BBA 0 & S e nt & class
Management Management .
ativity
7 3 1 2 3 6 Economics, Business Assignme
EC.BA.0847 BBA Research nt & field
Monograph Professional Methodology work
& Academic
Writing
Total 20 | 13 10 6 29

Elective Subjects

Fourth year

Eight semester

Weekly Credit Hours

In charge

. Cr | The | Pra | Fiel | Tot Pre-
Catego : department fo Remarks
{\l Subject Code gory ed | oret | ctic | d al an% faculty Requisites
its | ical al
1 2 1 2 0 3 Economics, Business Assignme
Taxation EC.BA.0845 Elective BBA Math & nt & c_lass
Macroeconom ativity
ics
2 . 2 1 2 0 3 Economics, OB & Assignme
Strategic EC.BA.0846 Elective BBA Principles of | nt & class
Management Management ativity
Total 2 1 2 0 3
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1. Course syllabuses of basic subjects

Syllabuses and course policy of (Introduction to Business)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0106
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Basic
Pre-requisite Nil
Semester 1%

COURSE DESCRIPTION

The course will examine the diverse knowledge of Business and how to be a successful
businessman. The course will examine the options of business available for students like sole
proprietorship, partnership and corporation. The course also gives idea to students regarding basic
of business like marketing, finance management of organization. The course is described specific
knowledge and skills related to business and management.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVES

The overall objective of the course is to provide students with the basic notion of business, either
from the corporate or from the entrepreneurial point of view. More specifically, by the end of the
semester, students are expected to:

1. To understand the basic elements of business, focusing on management of business and
its core functions, entrepreneurship, ethics and culture, as well as technological awareness
for innovation.

2. To apply various business concepts and skills in business simulation and evaluate their
experiences.
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COURSE LEARNING OUTCOMES
defines the concepts of enterprise and business administration.

=

Explains the environment of the business.

Tells about types of companies.

knows about the business history

lists the objectives of a business

defines the concepts of management and manager.

Explains the concept of management and management principles.
Explains the concepts of manager and leadership.

© o N o gk~ DN

evaluates the size and capacity of a business

10. expresses the functions of business and management.
11. Explains the functions of business.

12. Explains the functions of management.

TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
vice distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION Marks

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
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Syllabuses of (Introduction to Business)

Number
of Weeks

Course Contents

Number of
credit per
weeks

Theorotical

Practical

Week 01

Introduction to Business
Introduction to Business
Characteristic of Business

Importance of Business

3

Week 02

Disadvantages of Business

Obijectives of Business

Week 03

Business Risk

. Risk of business

. Sources of risk

. Minimizing business risk

Week 04

. Problems of starting a business
. Social responsibilities of business
. Quialities of successful businessman

Week 05

Sole Proprietorship
. Sole proprietorship
. Characteristic of sole

proprietorship

Week 06

Advantages of Sole Proprietorship Business

» Disadvantages of Sole Proprietorship Business

Week 07

Partnership
. Partnership

. Characteristic of partnership

Week 08

Advantages and Disadvantages

. Partnership Deeds

Week 09

Corporation
. Corporation

. Characteristics of corporation
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Week 10 . Advantages of corporation 2
. Disadvantages of Corporation

Week 11 e Business Finance 2
. Business Finance

e Types of Finance

. Private
. Public

Week 12 e Sources of Finance 2
. Short term financing
. Medium term financing
. Long term financing

Week 13 o Trade 2
. What is trade?
. Definition of internal trade
. Classification of internal trade

Week 14 e Foreign Trade 2
. Difficulties in foreign trade

Week 15 e Company Meeting 2
. Company Meeting
. Statutory report
. Meeting of board of directors

Week 16 e Procedure of general meetings 2
. Company resolution
. _ L(_egal conditions of various forms of
organizations

Reference Book:

Main Reference:

1. Nasir. M.S., (2013) Introduction to Business.

Supportive Reference:

1. Madura, J. (2006). Introduction to business. Cengage Learning.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Principles of Management)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0107
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Basic
Pre-requisite Nil
Semester 1%

COURSE DESCRIPTION

This course will enable students to develop short and long-range plans to effectively accomplish
organizational goals. Through the use of terminology, exercises and case studies, students will be
able to give a critical appraisal of real-life situations involving organizing, staffing and motivating
others. The students will also learn tools to aid in problem solving, valuing diversity and coping
with change.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVES

1.

a ~ w N

Understand the Basic management functions of Planning Organizing Leading and
Controlling

Understand how ethical practices are applied in Management and in life
Understand management theories.
Understand how Corporate Culture and Organizational design effect the management

Apply basic principles of leadership, motivation and performance management

COURSE LEARNING OUTCOMES

On completion of this course, the students will be able

1.
2.
3.
4.

Recognize the theory of management and manager's role in organization.
List managerial roles and managerial functions.

Name the core dimensions of organization and organizational design.
Describe the decision-making process in organization.

Differentiate between the different types of control in organization.

Recognize the process of change in organizations.
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TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION Marks

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
Syllabuses of (Principles of Management)
Number Number
of Weeks Course Contents of credit | Theorotical | Practical
per weeks
Week 01 | Introduction to management and organization 3 0

e Who are managers

o Classification of managers
What is management?

o Efficiency

e Effectiveness
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Week 02 e Management functions 0
o Planning
o Organizing
o Leading
o Controlling
e Management roles
e Key management skills
Week 03 | Management History 0
e Historical background of management
e Classical approach
o Scientific management
o General administrative theory
Week 04 e Quantitative approach to management 0
e Behavioral approach
e Contemporary approach
Week 05 | Foundation of Planning 0
e What is planning
e Why do managers plan/purpose of planning?
e Types of plans
e MBO
Week 06 e Planning process 0
Goal
e Purpose of goals
e Four basic Levels of goal
e Characteristics of well written goals
e Steps in goal setting
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Week 07 | Decision making 3 3 0

Definition of decision

Types of decision

Week 08 ¢ Rational model of decision making 3 3 0
e Decision making conditions
e Decision making biases and errors

Week 09 | Organizing structure and design 3 2 2

Definition of organizing
Designing organizational structure
Two models of organization design
o Mechanistic organization

o Organic organization

Week 10 e Common organizational design 3 2 2
o Traditional organizational designs

o Contemporary organizational design

Week 11 e What is motivation 3 2 2
o Maslow’s hierarchy of needs theory
o McGregor’s theory X and theory y
o Herzberg’s two factor theory

o McClelland’s three needs theory

Week 12 e Contemporary theories of motivation 3 2 2
o Goal —setting theory
o Reinforcement theory
o Job design theory

o Equity theory

o Expectancy theory
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Week 13

Managers as leaders
e Definition of leading
e Who are leader

e What is leadership

Week 14

e Elements of leading
e Seven traits associated with leadership

e Styles of leadership

Week 15

Introduction to controlling

e What is controlling

Steps in the control process

e Organization performance

Week 16

e Measure of organizational performance
e Feed forward control
e Concurrent control

e Feedback control

References:

Main Reference:

Robbins, P. S., Decenzo, D. A., & Coulter, M. (1997). Fundamentals of Menagement: Essential

Concepts and Application. Prentice-Hall.

Supportive Reference:

Barney, J. B., & Griffin, R. W. (1992). The management of organizations: Strategy, structure,

behavior. Houghton Mifflin College Div.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Algebra)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0108
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Basic
Pre-requisite Basic Mathematics
Semester 1%

COURSE DESCRIPTION
Algebra is the part of mathematics that helps represent problems or situations in the form
of mathematical expressions. In algebra, we use numbers like 2, =7, 0.068 etc., which have a

definite or fixed value. In algebra we use variables like x, y, and z along with numbers.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVE
This course teaches the essentials of algebra.
The topics include:
1. real number system
exponents
. polynomials

. factoring

2.

3

4

5. first-degree equations

6. word problems

7. systems of linear equations
8. quadratic equations
9. inequalities

10. trigonometry.
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COURSE LEARNING OUTCOME

Successful Algebra students will be able to:
1. define and recognize the number system, operation on real numbers and absolute value.
2. combine polynomial by addition, subtraction, multiplication and division.

3. Factor an algebraic expression by Isolating a common factor, Factor by grouping, Factor
the difference of squares, Factor the sum or difference of two cubes, Factor perfect square
trinomials and Factor trinomials.

4. solve linear systems in one and two variables, and apply these techniques to solving real-
world problems.

Solve linear inequalities in one variable.

Solve quadratic equations using the completing the square method and the
quadratic formula.

Understand the coordinate plane.

Graph and solve linear equations in two variables.

10. Understand and solve systems of linear equations.

11. solve problems in trigonometry.

© o N o :

TEACHING METHODOLOGY

There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION Marks

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
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Syllabuses of (Algebra)

Number Number

of Weeks Course Contents of credit | Theorotical | Practical
per weeks

Week 01 | Number System 3 2 2

e Real number system
o Natural Number
o Whole numbers
o Integers
o Rational numbers
o lrrational Numbers
o Real number
e Operation on real numbers
o Addition of real numbers
o Subtraction of real numbers
o Multiplication of real numbers

o Division of real numbers

Week 02 | Number System 3 2 2
e Absolute value
e Properties of real numbers
o Commutative property
o Associative property

o Distributive property

Week 03 | Exponents 3 2 2
o Introduction to exponents

o Evaluation of mathematical
expressions

¢ Rules of exponents
o Product rule

o Quotient rule
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Week 04 | Exponents 2
e Rules of exponents
o Power rule
o Expanded power rule
o Negative exponent rule
e Notations
o To w_rite a number in scientific
notation
o To write a number in standard
form (without exponents)
Week 05 e Check of Assignment and first quiz 6
Week 06 | Polynomials 2

e Like and unlike terms

o

o

o

Variable
Constant
Co-efficient
Base
Exponent
term

Like terms
Unlike terms

Combining like terms

e Polynomials

O

o

o

Introduction to polynomials
Types of polynomials
Monomial

Binomial

Trinomial
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Week 07 | Polynomials

o Addition of polynomials

o Subtraction of polynomials

o Multiplication of polynomials
o Foil method

o Box method

o Division of polynomials

o Division of polynomials by
monomials

o Division of polynomials by
binomial and polynomials

o Formulas

Week 08 | Factorization

o ldentify factors vs product
o GCF of numbers

o Factorization of polynomial
o Isolating a common factor

o Factoring difference of two
squares

Week 09 | Factorization

o Factoring sum or difference of
two cubes

o Factoring a perfect square
trinomial

o Factoring Quadratic Trinomials

o GCF of numbers and polynomials

Week 10 | Equations

e Properties of equations

e linear equation (one variable equation)
o Solution of a linear equation

o Verification of linear equation (checking
of solution)

o Words/Statement problems
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Week 11 | Equations 2
e Solution of quadratic equations
o By factorization method
o By completing square method
o Quadratic formula
Week 12 e Check of Assignment and second quiz 6
Week 13 | Equations 2
e Simultaneous equation (system of equations in
two variable)
o Rectangular coordinate system
o Graph of linear equation in two
variable
Week 14 | Equations 2
e Simultaneous equation (system of equations in
two variable)
o System of linear equation in two
variable and their solution
o Words/Statement problems
Week 15 | Equations 2
e Inequalities
o Properties of inequalities
o Solution of inequalities
o Verification of inequalities
Week 16 | Trigonometry 2
e Trigonometric ratios
o Some important formulas
o Application

References:

Main Reference:

1. Engineer Hanifullah Hakimi — Algebra (Ganjina Riazi), Qurtuba Publication, 4th Edition.

2. Robert Blitzer — Precalculus, 5th Edition.

Supportive Reference:

1. Elementary Algebra for College students by Ellen R. Angel.

2. Engineer. Hanifullah Hakimi — Trigonometry, 2th Edition.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Principles of Accounting)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0109
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Basic
Pre-requisite Nil
Semester 1%

COURSE DESCRIPTION
This course introduces basic accounting principles for a business. Topics include the complete
accounting cycle with journal, tee account ledger, trial balance, income statement, balance sheet,
bank reconciliation, and petty cash. Upon completion, students should be able to demonstrate an
understanding of accounting principles and apply those skills to a business organization.
COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVE
The primary aim of principles of Accounting is to provide students with an introduction to the
process and function of financial reporting. Whilst a large proportion of the course is aimed at
understanding accounting as a process, taking a preparer “perspective, we will also seek to develop
an understanding of the importance of the role of accounting in today’s society.
COURSE LEARNING OUTCOME
After studying this course the student should be able to understand:

1. To understand the subject matter of Accounting.
Accounting cycle
Maintaining Primary books of Accounts.
Preparation of financial statements.
Cash book
Simple cash book and double cash book
Accounting for Debtors

Accounting for purchase and sales of Property, Plant and equipment.

© 0 N o g bk~ w DN

Accounting for merchandising business.
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TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION \ETE S

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
Syllabuses of (Principles of Accounting)
Number
of Weeks per weeks
Week 01 | Introduction to Accounting 3 3 0

Definition of Accounting in different

methods

Who is an accountant and what are his
responsibilities?

Types of account

Branches of accounting

Purpose of accounting
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Week 02 | Principles of Accounting 0
e Assets
o Definition of Fixed Assets
e Types of Fixed Assets
e Liabilities
e Owner’s Capital
Week 03 | Principles of Accounting 0
e Income
e Expenses
e Classification of Income and Expense
o Capital Income
o Revenue Income
o Capital Expenditure
o Revenue Expenditure
Week 04 | Double Entry Book-keeping System 0
e Definition of Double Entry
e Purpose of Double Entry System
e Rules of Double Entry
Week 05 | Financial Transactions and its documentation 0
e Cash Transaction
e Credit Transaction
e Accounts Receivable
e Accounts Payable
o Cash sales and Credit sales
o Cash purchases and Credit
purchases
o Recordi_ng Cash and Credit
transaction
Week 06 | Financial Transactions and its documentation 2
Debts and its Accounting
e Definition of Debts
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Week 07 | Debts 2
e Types of Debts
o Good Debts
o Bad Debts
o Doubtful Debts
o Sales/Sales Return
o Purchases/Purchase Return
o Cash/Credit Transactions
Week 08 | Accounting Equation / Balance Sheet Equation 2
e Accounting Equation Formula
e Accounting Equation in practice
Week 09 | Accounting Equation / Balance Sheet Equation 2
e Accounting Equation and Double Entry
System
e Accounting Equation and Computation of
Income/Loss
e Equation and Balance Sheet
Week 10 | Journal 2
e Meaning of journal
e Purpose of journal
e Journal and double entry system
e Advantages of journal
Week 11 | T Accounts 2
e Definition of T Accounts
e T Account and Double Entry System
e Dealing with T Accounts
e Opening Balance of T Accounts
e Closing Balance of T Account
Week 12 | Trial Balance 2
o Definition of Trial Balance
Format of Trial Balance
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Week 13 | Trial Balance 2
e Transferring Accounts into the Trial
Balance
Balancing of Trial Balance
Week 14 | CASH BOOK 2
o Definition of cash book
e Purpose of cash book
e Types of Cash book
e Advantages of cash book
e Cash book practice (1st column, 2nd
column, 3 column).
Week 15 | Depreciation 2
e Depreciation
e Types of Depreciation
Week 16 | Depreciation 2
e Methods of Calculating Depreciation
o Straight Line Method
o Sum of Digits Method
o Reducing Balance Method
References:

Main Reference:

1. Meigs, W.B.M, &Robert, F. (1983). Financial Accounting/Walter B. Meigs, Robert F. Meigs (No. 657.48

M454.).

Supportive Reference:

1. Ghani, M. A. (2007). Part | and Part Il for Intermediate: Principles of Accounting.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Principles of Marketing)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0210
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Basic
Pre-requisite Principles of Management
Semester 2nd

COURSE DESCRIPTION

This course introduces principles and problems of marketing goods and services. Topics include
promotion, placement and pricing strategies for products. Upon completion, students should be
able to apply marketing principles in organizational decision-making.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVES

By the completion of this course students will be able to understand and demonstrate.

1.
2.

To know the basic concepts of the term marketing.

To familiarize with the elements of the marketing mix (product, pricing, promotion, and
distribution strategies)

To know the basic concepts used for business development or evolution of marketing.

To enhance problem solving and decision making abilities by learning how to leverage
strategic marketing analysis to inform tactical marketing mix decisions while providing
with a comprehensive framework to evaluate marketing decisions and to create successful
marketing initiatives.

COURSE LEARNING OUTCOMES

1.
2.

Principles of Marketing introduce the students to the essentials of marketing

Students will be able to understand (key concepts, methods of analysis, strategies and
tactics) critical to managing profitable customer relationships in today’s dynamic and
connected environment.

Students will get more information about the basic need of consumers, wants of
consumers and demand of consumers
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TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and experience
about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this exercise is improving
the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be assigned at difference paces of the
course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION \ETE S

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks

Syllabuses of (Principles of Marketing)

Number Number

of Weeks Course Contents of credit | Theorotical | Practical
per weeks

Week 01 | The field of Marketing 3 3 0

e Definition of market.
o Definitions of Marketing.
e (The AMA managerial definition,

e Philip Kotler’s definition, Chartered
Institute of Marketing definition)

e What is Marketing, Definition and
Explanation

Week 02 e Simple marketing system 3 3 0

e Marketing Mix
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Week 03

Introduction to Marketing

Evolution of Marketing
The production concept
The product concept
The selling concept
The marketing concept

The social marketing concept

Difference between Selling and Marketing

Week 04

What Can Be Marketed?

Importance of Marketing

Week 05

Product, Services,
Levels of a product
Core products
Actual products

Augmented products

Week 06

Classification of product.
Consumer products

Industrial products

Types of consumer products
Convenience products
Shopping products

Specialty products

Unsought products

Industrial products

Types of Industrial products
Material and parts

Capital items

Supplies and services.
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Week 07

Product Development and innovation

New Product Development
Idea Generation

Screening

Concept Development and Testing
Business Analysis

Product Development
Market testing
Commercialization
Product Life Cycle
Introduction stage

Growth stage

Maturity stage

Decline stage

Week 08

What is a price?
Price Decisions.
Value-Based Pricing.

Cost-Based Pricing.

Week 09

Factors to consider when setting Prices.

New Product Pricing Strategies.

Week 10

Price Adjustment Strategies.

Price Changes.

Week 11

Distribution/Placement

Distribution Channels.

Supply Chains and the Value Delivery

Network.

Supply Chain vs. Demand Chain.
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Week 12 e The nature and importance of marketing 0
channels

Week 13 e Number of Channel levels 0
e Channel Dynamics
e Channels conflict

Week 14 | Promotion 0
e Promotion
e Types of media used for promotion
e The Promotion Mix
e Advertising
e Types and sources of advertisement
e Personal selling
e Public relations

Week 15 e Sales Promotion 0

Week 16 e Direct Marketing 0
e Types of direct marketing

References:

Main Reference:

1. Kotler, P., & Armstrong, G. (2010). Principles of marketing. Pearson education.

Supportive Reference:

1. Brassington, F., & Petitt, S. (2005). Principles of marketing. London, NY: FT Prentice Hall.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Microeconomics)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0211
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Basic
Pre-requisite NIL
Semester 2nd

COURSE DESCRIPTION

Microeconomics is an introductory undergraduate course that teaches the fundamentals of
microeconomics. This course introduces microeconomic concepts and analysis, supply and
demand analysis, theories of the firm and individual behavior, competition and monopoly and
welfare economics. Students will also be introduced to the use of microeconomic applications to
address problems in current economic policy throughout the semester.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVES

1.

This course is designed to understand the basic concepts of microeconomics, such as;
supply and demand, market structure, elasticity of demand and equilibrium, comparative
advantages.

It helps in describing and analysing the “economic way of thinking”.
It helps in identifying the scientific nature of the problems in the professional field.

It explains how microeconomic models can be used to understand the economic decision
of consumers and firms.

COURSE LEARNING OUTCOMES
After completing the course students will be engineered in the following topics:

5.

9.

The factors that influence supply and demand

6. The economic problem of allocation and distribution of resources.
7.
8. Scrutinizing the efficiency and the role of government in promoting and discouraging

The concept of elasticity of demand and supply.

efficiency.
Income distribution and fairness

10. The concept of derived demand for labour and capital.
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TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION Marks

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
Syllabuses of (Microeconomics)
Number Number
of Weeks Course Contents of credit | Theorotical | Practical
per weeks
Week 01 | Introduction to Microeconomics 3 3 0

e Definition of Micro. Economics
o Adam Smith Definition
o Marshall Definition
o Robbins Definition
e Importance of Microeconomics
e Criticism on Definitions
o Modern Definition
o Subject scope of Micro. Economics
e Ten Principles of Economics

e Economics Systems
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Week 02

Demand analysis

Meaning of demand
Types of Demand
o Price demand
o Income demand
o Cross demand
The law of Demand
Function of demand
Changes in demand
o Changes in demand

o Shifting in demand

Week 03

Elasticity of Demand
o Price Elasticity of demand
o Income elasticity of demand

o Cross elasticity of Demand

o Methods to measures elasticity of

demand
o Point method
o Arch method

o Application of elasticity of demand

to Market

o Interpretation of results

Week 04

Supply

Meaning and definition of supply

The difference between supply and stock

o Market supply
o Firm supply
Marshall law of supply
Diagrammatic explanation of supply
Changes in supply
o Movement in supply

o Shifting in supply
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Week 05

Factors which affects supply law

Limitation of supply law

Elasticity of supply
o Unitary elastic supply
o Less elastic supply
o Elastic supply

o Perfect elastic supply

Elasticity application on market

e Value interpretation of elasticity

Week 06

Consumer Behavior
e Concept of utility
e Total utility & Marginal utility
e The law of diminishing marginal utility
e Assumption & limitation of the law
e The law of equi marginal utility
e Assumption & limitation of the law
e Indifference curve
e The construction of indifference curves
e Marginal rate of substation (MRS)

e Properties of indifference curves

Week 07

Theory of Production

e Definition of product

e What is production function
o Relation between input and out put
o Means of production
o Factors of production

e Land

o Definition of land

o Characteristics of land
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Week 08 e Labor
o What is labor?
o Features of labor

o Factors which determinate
efficiency of labor

o Relationship between wage and
supply of labor

e Capital
o Kinds of capital
o Fixed capital
o Circulating capital
e What is Labor
e Mobility of labor

Week 09 | Market theory
e Meaning and concept of markets
e Classification of market
o Time based markets.
o Location based markets.
o Markets based on product's nature.
o Transaction based markets.
o Markets based on competition
o Perfect competition
o Imperfect competition

Week 10 e Imperfect Competition
o Monopoly

o Duopoly

o Oligopoly

o Monopolistic

o Monops

Week 11 e Market types with respect to time
o Very short period market
o Short period market

o Long period of market
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Week 12

e Market types with respect to area
o Local market
o National market
o International market
o Regional market
e Market types with respect to product
o Perishable products

o Durable products market

Week 13

o Monopoly
o Definition of monopoly
o Condition of monopoly
o Why monopoly arises?
o How to control monopoly
e Oligopoly
o What is oligopoly?
o Conditions of oligopoly
e Monopolistic competitions

e All types of markets analysis with the
context of Afghanistan

Week 14

Revenue and Cost Analysis
e Meaning and concept of cost
e Types of cost
o Explicit cost
o Implicit cost
o Real cost
e Types of Explicit cost
o Total cost
o Fixed cost
o Variable cost

o Marginal cost
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Week 15 e Average cost 3 3 0
o Average total cost
o Auverage fixed cost
o Auverage variable cost
e Revenue
o Auverage total Revenue
o Auverage fixed Revenue
o Auverage variable Revenue

o Marginal Revenue

Week 16 | Factor pricing 3 3 0
e What is rent? kinds of rent

¢ Ricardian theory of Rent

e Wages, meaning and its types
e Interest, meaning and its types
e Profit, meaning and kinds

e Difference between interest and profit

References:

Main Reference:
1. Samuelson, P. A., & Nordhaus, W. D. (2001). Microeconomics. NY: McGraw Hill.

Supportive Reference:
1. Gans, J., King, S., Stonecash, R., & Mankiw, N. G. (2011). Principles of economics. Cengage
Learning.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Business Mathematics)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0212
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Basic
Pre-requisite Algebra
Semester 2nd

COURSE DESCRIPTION

In the business world, everyone—employees and managers alike—needs knowledge of and skill
in Business Mathematics. While computers and calculators are used for many calculations, it is
important to understand the concepts behind mechanical computations. The purpose of this
Business Mathematics course is to increase your math knowledge and skill as it applies to many
aspects of business and to help make you a more valuable player in the business arena.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVE:

The topics include percent, taxes, commission, discount, markup, markdown, interest, sequences
and series, logarithm and function.

COURSE LEARNING OUTCOME:
By studying this subject and completing all assignments, you will be able to:

understanding of basic marketing mathematics by solving relevant problems, including
percentage, taxes, commissions, trade discounts, cash discounting, sequences and markup and
markdown calculations. apply the principles of simple interest to solve relevant problems in
financial applications such as simple-interest-based loans.

1-1 Percent Equivalents

1. Change percent to fraction, decimal and whole number.

2. Change fraction, decimal and whole number to percent.

1-2 Solving Percentage Problems

1. Identify the rate, base, and portion in percent problems.

2. Use the percentage formula to find the unknown value when two values are known.
1-3 Increases and Decreases

1. Find the amount of increase or decrease in percent problems.

2. Find the new amount directly in percent problems.

3. Find the rate in increase or decrease problems.
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2-1 Tax and commission
1. Find the amount of tax and net salary.
2. Find the amount of commission and Net pay.

3-1 Single trade discounts

1. Find the trade discount using a single trade discount rate; find the net price using the trade
discount.

2. Find the net price using the complement of the single trade discount rate.
3-2 Trade discount series

1. Find the net price and trade discount applying a trade discount series and using the net decimal
equivalent.

3-3 Cash discounts
1. Find the cash discount and the net amount using ordinary dating terms.

4-1 Markup based on cost
1. Find the cost, markup, or selling price when any two of the three are known.

2. Find the cost, markup, selling price, or percent of markup when the percent of markup is based
on the cost.

4-2 Markup Based on Selling Price and Markup Comparisons

1. Find the cost, markup, selling price, or percent of markup when the percent of markup is based
on the selling price.

2. Compare the markup based on the cost with the markup based on the selling price.
4-3 Markdown
1. Find the amount of markdown, the reduced (new) price, and the percent of markdown.

5-1 The simple interest

1. Find simple interest using the simple interest formula.

2. Find the maturity value of a loan.

3. Find the principal, rate, or time using the simple interest formula.
5-2 The compound interest

1. Compute future values from formulas.

2. Compute present values from formulas.

3. Compute rate in compounding interest from formulas.

4. Compute total number of compounding periods from formulas.
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6-1 sequences

1. Definition of Sequence.

2. Types of Sequence.

6-2 Arithmetic sequences

1. Definition of Arithmetic Sequence.

2. General term of Arithmetic Sequence.

3. Sigma notation.

6-3 Arithmetic Series

1. Sum of the first n terms.

6-4 Applied problems

1. Applied problems of Arithmetic sequence and Series.
6-5 Geometric sequences

1. Definition of Geometric Sequence.

2. General term of Geometric Sequence.

6-6 Geometric Series

1. Sum of the first n terms.

2. Infinite Sum of a Geometric sequence.

6-7 Applied problems

1. Applied problems of Geometric sequence and Series.

7-1 Logarithm
1. understand the law of logarithm.
2. understand how to use logarithm.

8-1 Function
1. understand the function and kinds of function.
2. understand the application of function in business.

TEACHING METHODOLOGY

There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.
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STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
vise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION Marks

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks

Syllabuses of (Business Mathematics)

Number Number

of Weeks Course Contents of credit | Theorotical | Practical
per weeks

Week 01 | Percent 3 2 2

e Percent equivalents
e Solving percentage problems

Week 02 | Percent 3 2 2
e Solving percentage problems
e Increases and decreases

Week 03 | Taxes and Commission 3 2 2

Week 04 | Discount 3 2 2
e Single trade discount

Week 05 | Check of assignment and first quiz 3 2 2

Week 06 | Discount 3 2 2

e Trade discount series
e Cash discount

Week 07 | Mark up or profit on cost and Markdown 3 2 2
e Markup based on cost
e Markup based on selling price

Week 08 | Mark up or profit on cost and Markdown 3 2 2
e Markup comparisons
e Markdown

Week 09 | Interest 3 2 2
e Simple interest
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Week 10

Interest
e Compound interest

Week 11

Sequences and Series
e Sequences
e Arithmetic Sequences
e Arithmetic mean
e Arithmetic series
e Applied problems

Week 12

Check of assignment and second quiz

Week 13

Sequences and Series
e Geometric Sequences
e Geometric series
e Geometric mean
e Applied problems

Week 14

Logarithms
e Laws of logarithm
e Uses of logarithm

Week 15

Function
e Functions and its types
e Domain and range of function
e Composition of functions

e Symmetry (symmetric about x-axes and y-
axes)

e Even functions

e Odd functions

e Vertical line test

e Horizontal line test

Week 16

Function
e Application of function in business.

References:

Main Reference:

CONTEMPORARAY BUSINESS MATHEMATICS, Detiz & Southam, (15th Edition).

Supportive Reference:
1. MATHEMATICS OF MONEY, Timothy J. Biehler.

2. MATHMATICS FOR ECONOMISTS, Taro Yamane.

3. GANJINA RYZALI, Enineer Hanifullah Hakimi, Qurtuba Publication, 4th Edition.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Macroeconomics)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0313
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Basic
Pre-requisite Microeconomics
Semester 3

COURSE DESCRIPTION

This course is designed to introduce classic macroeconomics issues such as growth, inflation,
unemployment, interest rates, exchange rates, technological progress and budget deficits. The
course will provide a unified framework to address these issues and to study the impact of different
policies such as monetary and fiscal policies, on the aggregate behavior of individuals. These
analytical tools will be used to understand the recent experience of the United States and other
countries and to address hot current policy initiatives affect their macroeconomic performance.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVES

1.

This course has been designed for the senior undergraduate students. The main goal of the
course is to improve their analytical abilities and using the available quantitative tools to
further clarify their understanding of macroeconomic ideas.

To comprehend the actual economic issues, inflation, unemployment, instability, deficit,
debt of which the developing countries are confronted at present.

Macroeconomic helps in decision making in order to achieve desired economic goals. It
enhances the capability of participants to understand the prevailing economic and
business policy.

COURSE LEARNING OUTCOMES

After completing the course students will be used to with:

1.
2.

To become accustomed to and comfortable with economic jargon.

To gain knowledge of the analytical strategy economists use to tackle the issue of
scarcity.

To develop an intuitive grasp of macroeconomic theory and use.
To improve critical thinking abilities by analysing current economic issues.

To establish the foundation for the future careers in business, politics, academia, or other
fields.

To nurture an awareness of economics in the world around us.

To understand how economists, use economic models.
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TEACHING METHODOLOGY

There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be

assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.

Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION Marks

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
Syllabuses of (Macroeconomics)
Number Number
of Week Course Contents of credit | Theorotical | Practical
per weeks
Week 01 | Introduction to Macroeconomics 3 3 0

What is Macroeconomics?
Nature of Macroeconomics
Importance of Macroeconomics

Difference between Microeconomics and
Macroeconomics

Major economics issue of Macroeconomics

Scope of Macroeconomics
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Week 02 | National income and Accounting 0
e Introduction to National income concept
e Definition of national income
o Marshall definition
o Pigou definition
o Modern definition
e Concepts of national income
o GNP
o GDP
o NNP
o PI
o DPI
o PCI
e Measurement of national income
o Output method
o Income method (Cost factor
approach)
o Expenditure method
e Difficulties in measuring national income
e National income importance for
economics analysis
e Circular flow of income
Week 03 | Consumption and Saving 0
e Meaning and concept of consumption.
e Consumption Function or propensity to
consume.
e Concept of Saving.
e Motives for Saving.
e Subjective consideration and
o Obijective consideration.
e Saving function or propensity to save
e Keynesian  Psychological Law  of
Consumption
e Determinants of Consumption Function.
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Week 04

Investment Function

o

©)

o

Concept of investment
Induced investment
Autonomous investment
Determinants of investment
Short run investment

Long run investment
Investment multiplier
Assumption of multiplier

Leakages of multiplier

Week 05

e What is unemployment? condition of
unemployment

e Types of unemployment

O

o

o

o

o

Cyclical unemployment
Technological unemployment
Structural unemployment
Seasonal unemployment

Frictional unemployment

e Meaning of full unemployment

e Classical view of unemployment

e Keynesian view of unemployment

e Causes of unemployment

e How to reduce unemployment

e Reason of unemployment in under develop

nation

Week 06

Inflation Theory

e Introduction to inflation & Deflation

e Types of inflation

O

Creeping inflation

o Walking inflation

©)

©)

Running inflation

Hyper inflation
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Week 07

Causes of inflation

Demand pull inflation
Cost push inflation

The relationship between inflation and
unemployment

Week 08

Phillips curve analysis
Keynes view of inflation
Classical view of inflation

How to control inflation and deflation
based on monetary policy?

Week 09

Macro Economics Policies

What is Public Revenue and Expenditure?
Sources of public revenue
o Tax based Revenue.
o Non tax base Revenue.
What is tax? Types of tax
o Direct tax

Indirect tax

Week 10

Cannon of taxation system
Non Tax Sources of Revenue
Public expenditure types
o Development expenditure

o Non development expenditure

Week 11

Public Budget
o Equal budget
o Surplus budget
o Deficit budget
o National budget of Afghanistan

(Current year)
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Week 12 | Balance of Payment (BoP) 3 3 0
e What is Balance of payment?
e Accounts of BoP

o Current account

o Capital account

o Reserve account

Week 13 e Types of BoP 3 3 0
o Favourable BoP
o Non favourable BoP
e Causes of disequilibrium

e How to reduce deficit BoP

Week 14 | Business cycle 3 3 0
e What is business cycle?

e Types of business cycle

Week 15 e Phases of business cycle 3 3 0
o Recession
o Depression
o Recovery
o peak

e Causes of business cycle

Week 16 e Keynesian theory of trade cycle 3 3 0
e Samuelson model of trade cycle

e Modern trade cycle theories and
application

References:

Main Reference:
Samuelson, P. A., & Nordhaus, W. D. (2001). Microeconomics. NY: McGraw Hill

Supportive Reference:
1. Gans, J., King, S., Stonecash, R., & Mankiw, N. G. (2011). Principles of economics. Cengage

Learning.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Business Law)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0414
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Basic

Pre-requisite Nil

Semester 4t

COURSE DESCRIPTION

This course introduces the ethics and legal frame work of business. Also provide more information

about contract and different types of contract. Negotiable instruments, Uniform Commercial Code,

and the working of the code systems. Upon completion, students should be able to apply ethical

issues a law converted to selected business decision-making situations. This course has been

approved to satisfy the Comprehensive Articulation Agreement for transferability as a pre-major

and/or elective course requirement.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVES

1.

2.

By the completion of this course students will learn more about business law.
Students will know about contract.

Students will be able understand various types of contract about business.
This course provides more information about Family Law and property Law.

Also students will get more information about how to Discharge of contract.
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COURSE LEARNING OUTCOMES

Upon successful completion of Business Law, | the student will be able to:
1. Demonstrate an understanding of the Legal Environment of Business.
2. Apply basic legal knowledge to business transactions.

3. Communicate effectively using standard business and legal terminology.

TEACHING METHODOLOGY

There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be

assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage

wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION Marks

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
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Syllabuses of (Business Law)

2023-2026

Number

of Weeks Course Contents

Number of
credit per | Theorotical | Practical
weeks

Week 01 | Introduction to law
e Definition of law
e Kinds of law
e Criminal law
e Types of crimes
e Human cover cases crimes
e Property crimes
e Inchoate crimes
e Contingent crimes
e Civil law
e Contract law
e Family law
e Property law
e Common law
e Precedent
e Statute law
e Business law
Law of Contract
e Contract.
e Agreement.

e Enforceability

e Offeror, offeree
e Social agreement.
e Legal agreement

e lllegal agreement

e Promise. Promisor. Promisee

3 3 0
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Week 02 e Essentials’ of valid contract 0
e Offer and acceptance
e Legal obligations
e Lawful consideration
e Capacity of parties
e Free consent
e Lawful object
e Writing and registration
e Certainty of terms
e Possibility of performance
Week 03 e Kinds of contract 0
e Valid contract
e Void contract
e Void agreement
e Express contract
e Implied contract
e Quasi contract
e Executed contract
e Executor contract
e Unilateral contract
o Bilateral contract
Week 04 e Discharge of contract. 2
e Discharge of contract
e Modes of dischargement
e Discharge by performance
e Tender discharge by agreement
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Week 05

Novation

Alterations

Rescission

Discharge by subsequent possibility.

Change of law

Subsequent impossibility
Destruction of subject matter
Declaration of war

Discharge by lapse of time
Discharge by operation of law
Insolvency. Merger

Discharge by breach of contract

Week 06

Remedies for breach of contract.

Remedies. Suit for recession.
Suit for damages
Ordinary damages

Special damages

Week 07

Liquidated damages
nominal damages

Suit upon quantum merit.

Week 08

Contract of Guarantee.

Definition,

essentials features

primary contract

secondary contract

tripartite contract
consideration

writing not necessary

kinds of contract of guarantee
simple contact of guarantee

continuing contract of guarantee
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Week 09 e rights to surety 0
e rights against principal creditor
e right to securities
e right to claim set-off
e rights against the principal debtor
e rights of subrogation, rights against co-
sureties
e similar amount, different amount
Week 10 | discharge of surety from the liabilities 0
e notice of revocation
e death of surety
e change in terms of contract
e discharge of principal debtor
e arrangement without the surety’s consent
Week 11 e Contract of Agency 0
e Definitions

principal, agent
Essentials of agency
Agreement

Who can be principal
Who can be an agent
Intention, kinds of agent
General agent
Special agent
Universal agent
Mercantile agent
Commission agent
Del cre-dere agent
Auctioneer

Indenter

Advocate
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Week 12

termination of agency
Agreement

Revocation by the principal
Revocation by the agent
Completion of business
Expiry of time

Death of the principal or agent, insanity of
the principal or agent

Insolvency of the principal

Week 13

Contract of sales of goods

Definitions

essentials of contract of sales of goods
contract

two parties

transfer of property

goods, price

sale and agreement to sell

other formalities

Week 14

difference between sale and agreement to
sell

kinds of goods
existing goods
specific goods
unascertained goods

Future goods
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Week 15

Contract of carriages of goods

Introduction

definition of contract of carriages of goods
carrier kinds of carrier

Features of carrier

Difference between private and common
carrier

Week 16

rights of common carrier
Duties of common carrier

Liabilities of a common carrier

References:

Main Reference:

Naseh, W. M. (2017). Conflict of Laws—State Practice in Afghanistan. In Private International

Law (pp. 63-87). Springer, Singapore.

Supportive Reference:

1. Féange, A. (2010). The state of the Afghan state. Afghanistan Analysts Network, 8.

2. Asol Nama e Tejarat Afghanistan.

Sugarman, E. (2015). An introduction to commercial law of Afghanistan.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Business Ethics)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0515
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Basic
Pre-requisite OB & Principles of Management
Semester 5th

COURSE DESCRIPTION

This Business Ethics course offers an introduction into the concept of values, morality, as well as
cultural beliefs and upbringing in all areas of business, from consumer rights to corporate social
responsibility. Decisions made by shift managers or corporate presidents may affect thousands of
individuals or entire communities. Consumers today expect and demand integrity, honesty, and
transparency in all levels of their environment. Understanding those expectations is the key to
communicating core values and behavior not only to employees, but society in general.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVES

1. To understand the Business Ethics and to provide best practices of Business Ethics.

2. To learn the values and implement in their careers to become a good manager.

3. To develop various corporate social Responsibilities and practice in their professional life

4. To Imbibe the ethical issues in corporate governance and to adhere to the ethical codes.

COURSE LEARNING OUTCOMES

On completion of this course, the students will be able:

1.

Students will be able to understand the Business Ethics.

2. The student will be able to Analyse corporate social Responsibility.
3.
4. Student will be able to Analyse the Employees conditions and Business Ethics

The student will be able to analyse various ethical codes in corporate governance
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TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION \ETE S

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
Syllabuses of (Business Ethics)
Number Number of
of Weeks Course Contents credit per | Theorotical | Practical
weeks
Week 01 | The Nature of Morality 3 2 2
e Definition of Business Ethics
e Importance of Business Ethics
e Organizational and societal level of
Business Ethics
Week 02 e Moral v/s non moral standards 3 2 2
e Etiquettes, law and religion
Week 03 e The theory of ethical relativism 3 2 2
e Conscience and limits of conscience
e Code of ethics
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Week 04 | Normative Theories of Ethics 2
e Introduction to consequentialist theory
e Egoism and problems with egoism
e Utilitarianism and problems with
utilitarianism.
Week 05 e Non consequentialist theory 2
e Rights principles, theory of distributive
justice, ethics of care and virtue ethics.
Week 06 | Corporations 2
e Introduction to corporate moral
responsibility
e Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
e Two views about corporate social
responsibility.
o Narrow View.
o Broader View
Week 07 e Should corporate responsibility be 2
broadened
o The invisible hand argument.
o The hand of government argument.
o The inept custodian argument.
. Institu_tior_lalizing ethics within the
organization
Week 08 | Corporate responsibility towards consumers 2
e Consumer Rights
Week 09 e Corporate responsibility in advertising 2
e Arguments for justification and against of
advertisements
e Deceptive techniques in advertisements
o Ambiguity
o Conceal facts
o Exaggeration
e Corporate responsibility towards product
safety
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Week 10

Employees expectations
Employers expectations
Employee employer relationship
Employees rights

o Fair wages

o Safe working environment

o The right not to be terminated without
just cause.

Week 11

The right to privacy
The right to work place health and safety

The right to organize and strike

Week 12

The meaning of job discrimination

Different forms of job discrimination

Week 13

Laws affecting job discrimination

Affirmative action the moral issues

Week 14

CSR about Environment

Introduction to environment

Major environmental pollution

Week 15

Toxic air pollution its sources and effects

Water pollution its sources and effects

Week 16

Land pollution its sources and effects
Environmental Laws

Ethics of Ecology

References:

Main Reference:

1. Shaw, W. H., & Barry, V. (2015). Moral issues in business. Cengage Learning.

Supportive Reference:

1. DesJardins, J. R., & DesJardins, J. R. (2009). An introduction to Business Ethics. New York: McGraw-Hill

Higher Education.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Electronic Commerce)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0616
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Basic
Pre-requisite MIS & Fundamentals of Computer
Semester 6t

COURSE DESCRIPTION

This course is designed to provide an overview of E-Commerce and Internet, applications,
decisions and issues; applications such as B2B, and E-Government, as well as technology, security
and payments. This course will benefit students with an interest in working in an E-Commerce
environment, starting their own E-Commerce business or evaluating E-Commerce activities. The
student develops an understanding of the current Electronic business model like direct versus
indirect marketing.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVES
1. To understand the complexity of e-commerce and its many facets.
To explore how e-business and e-commerce fit together.
To identify the impact of e-commerce.
To recognise the benefits and limitations of e-commerce.
To use classification frameworks for analysing e-commerce.

o g s N

To identify the main barriers to the growth and development of e-commerce in
organisations

7. To have knowledge of computer and types of computer network.

COURSE LEARNING OUTCOMES
Upon completion of the course students will be able to:
1. Analyse the impact of E-commerce on business models and strategy.
Describe the major types of E-commerce.
Explain the process that should be followed in building an E-commerce presence.
Identify the key security threats in the E-commerce environment.
Describe how procurement and supply chains relate to B2B E-commerce.
Enhance commerce and e-commerce knowledge.
Development of e-Commerce skills.

© N o bk~ 0D

Competent to work in Virtual environment.
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TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS
Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.

Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION \YEg S

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks

Syllabuses of (Electronic Commerce)

Number Number
of Weeks Course Contents of credit | Theorotical | Practical
per weeks
Week 01 e What is Computer and Computer networks 3 3 0
types

o Benefits of Network
¢ Introduction to internet, Web and their growth

e Define E-Commerce and describe how it
differs from E-Business.
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Week 02

e Why study E-Commerce?
e Unique Features of E-Commerce
e Types of E-Commerce
o Business to Business (B2B)
o Business to Consumer (B2C)
o Consumer to Consumer (C2C)
e Dimensions of Electronic Commerce
o Traditional commerce
o Partial E-Commerce
o Pure E-Commerce

Week 03

e Origins and growth of E-Commerce

o Precursors and beginnings of E-
Commerce

o E-Commerce technologies a
commercial history

Growth of B2B and B2C

Potential limitations on Growth of
B2C

e Early Visions of E-Commerce
o Computer scientist
o Economists
o Entrepreneurs
e Assessing E-Commerce
o Friction free commerce
o Information asymmetric persist
o Disintermediation
o First mover advantage

Week 04

e Benefits of E-Commerce
e Limitation of E-Commerce

e Predictions for the future E-Commerce
Organizing Themes

e Major academic discipline contributing to e-
commerce research

a. Technical Approach
i. Computer Science
ii. Management Science
b. Behavioral Approach
i. Information systems
ii. Economics
iii. Marketing
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Week 05

e What is Business model and Business plan?
e Key Elements of Business Model
a. Value Proposition
Revenue Model
Market opportunity
Competitive Environment
Competitive Advantage
Market Strategy
Organizational Development
Management Team
i. Raising Capital
e Categorizing E-Commerce Business Model
a. (B2C, B2B, C2C)
e B2C Models
E-tailer
Community Provider
Content Provider
Portal
Transaction Broker
Market Creator
g. Service Provider

S@ "o o oo
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Week 06

e B2B Business Models
o E-Distributor
o E-Procurement
o Exchange
o Industry Consortia
o Private industrial networks

e Business Models in developing E-Commerce
Areas

o Consumer to consumer (C2C)
o Peer to Peer (P2P)
e M-Commerce

Week 07

e Industry Structure
e Industry structure analysis
e Business Strategy
e Industry value chains
e Firm value chains
e Firm value Webs
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Week 08

e The Internet: Technology Background
e  Evolution of Internet
o Innovation
o Institutionalization
o Commercialization
e The Internet: Key Technology Concept
o Packet Switching
o TCP/IP communication protocol
o IP Addresses
o Domain Names, DNS and URLs

Week 09

e The new Client: Mobile Platform
a. Cloud Computing
e Who Governs the Internet?
e Limitations of Current Internet Infrastructure
a. Bandwidth Limitation
b. Quality of Service not certain
c. Network Architecture Limitation
d. Language Development Limitation
e Wired Internet Limitation

Week 10

What is Internet 2 Project?
o First mile and the last mile
o The last mile: Mobile internet Access
Telephone based Wireless Internet Access
o 3G
o 4G
o Hypertext Mark-up Language
What is Web Servers and Web Clients?
The Internet and Web Features That Promotes EC
o E-mail
Instant messaging
Search engines
Intelligent agents (bots)
Online forums and chat

o O O O O

Streaming media
o Cookies
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Week 11

e Building an E-Commerce Presence: Web sites
e Imagine your E-Commerce Presence

o What is the Idea
Where is the money?
Who and where is the target audience
What is the Ballpark? Characterize the
Marketplace
Where’s the Content Coming from?
Know yourself? Conduct a SWOT Analysis
Develop and EC Presence Map
Develop a Timeline: Milestone

o How much will be the Cost?
e Building an EC Presence: A Systematic Approach
e The System Development Life Cycle

o System Planning/Analysis

o System Design

o Building the System

o Testing

o Implementation

o O O

O O O O

Week 12

e Choosing Hardware and Software System
Architecture
o Web & Application server software
o EC Merchant Server Software
o The Hardware Platform
e Other EC Sites Tools
o Personalization Tools
e Information Policy Set

Week 13

E-Commerce Security and Payment Systems
e The E-Commerce Security Environment
e The scope of the problem
e The underground marketplace: The value of
stolen information
e What is Good E-Commerce Security?
e The E-Commerce security environment
e The Tension Between Security and Other Values
o Security vs. Ease of Use
o Security vs. desire of individuals to act
anonymously
e Security threats in the E-Commerce Environment
e Most Common Security Threats
o Malicious Code
e Potentially Unwanted Programs
e Most Common Security Threats
o Phishing
o Hacking and cyber-vandalism
o Cracker
e Cyber-vandalism
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Week 14

Types of hackers:
Most Common Security Threats
Protecting Key Encryption

o Encryption
Symmetric key encryption
Public key encryption

Public key Encryption using digital signature
and hash digests

Digital Envelopes
Creating a Digital envelope
Digital Certificates and public key infrastructure
Limits to Encryption solutions
Securing channels of communications
o Protecting Network
E-Commerce Payment system

Week 15

E-Commerce  Marketing and  Advertising
Concepts

Digital commerce marketing and advertising
strategies and tools

Internet marketing technologies

Understanding the cost and benefit of online
marketing

Week 16

Online Retail and Services

The online retail sectors

Analyzing the viability of online firms
E-commerce in action

The service sectors

Online financial services

Online travel and career services

References:

Main Reference:
1. Laudon, K. C., & Traver, C. G. (2013). E-Commerce 2014: Business, Technology.

Supportive Reference:

1. Laudon, K. C., & Traver, C. G. (2013). E-Commerce 2014: Business, Technology.

Page | 91



BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

Syllabuses and course policy of (Academic Writing)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0617
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Basic
Pre-requisite English I and English 11
Semester 6t

COURSE DESCRIPTION

Writing correctly and impressively is one of the most important skills students need to learn for
success in the any of the academic fields. A Technically sound and semantically correct writing
piece never falls short while competing at professional level. Academic Writing Course has been
designed to address all kinds of deficiencies in writing with special reference to the technical and
creative writing ability of the students. The main focus of the course is to enhance the writing
ability of the students while initiating with the fundamentals of effective, coherent and correct
writing skills. After studying this course student will be able to write in an impressive manner in
any given field and on any given topic. They will understand how to deliver their ideas with power
they possess.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVES
1. Understanding about the process of academic writing
2. Understanding about the features of academic writing
3. Understanding about the skills of academic writing
4. Understanding about the essay writing in detail
5. Knowing about the proposal writing in detail

COURSE LEARNING OUTCOMES
On completion of this course, the students will be able
1. The students will be able to know the process of academic writing and how it really works

2. The students will be able to understand that what features could be contributing to further
know about the academic writing

3. The students will be able to know that the skills that are required to know about academic
writing

4. The students will be able to write samples of essay writing by themselves

5. The students will be able to write the samples of proposal in their workplace
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TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION \ETE S

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks

Syllabuses of (Academic Writing)

NUmb Numbe_r
ofWeeig Course Contents p()ezfrcvl;ee(ejz::s Theorotical | Practical
Week 01 e Introduction 3 3 0
¢ Role in academic situation
Week 02 | How Academic writing is different from other types 3 3 0
of writing?
o Purpose
o Audience
o Evidence
o Style

o The process of writing
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Week 03

Types of writing
e Business writing
e Analytical writing
e Technical writing

e Creative writing

Week 04

Differences b/w AW & other writings

e Difference between Academic writing &
Business writing

¢ Difference between Academic writing &
Personal writing

e Importance of academic writing

Week 05

Features of Academic Writing
e Complexity
e Precision
e Accuracy
e Objectivity
e Reason and Evidence
e Well-Organized

e Formality

Week 06

Types of Academic Writing
e Exposition/Informative
e Persuasive

e Narrative

Week 07

Paragraph Development
e Structure of paragraph
e Development of paragraph

e Types of paragraph

Week 08

Essay Writing
e Definition of essay
e Structure of an Essay

e Essential Qualities of Essay writing
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Week 09

Classification of Essay with examples
e Narrative Essay
e EXxpository Essay
e Descriptive Essay
e Persuasive Essay
e Argumentative Essay
e Cause & Effect Essay

e Compare& Contrast Essay

Week 10

Skills Development
e Critical thinking
e Paraphrasing
e Summarizing

e Synthesizing

Week 11

e Report Writing |
e Meaning & importance
e Types of Report

e Characteristics of a good report

Week 12

Report Writing |1
e Format/ Parts of Report
e Title page
e Table of contents
e Executive Summary/ Introduction
e Methodology
e Qutcomes
e Findings
e Recommendation

e Appendix
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Week 13 | Research Methodology 2
e Introduction
e Business Research
¢ Significance in the modern world
e Why Undertake Research?
Week 14 | Types of Research 2
e Basic Research
e Applied Research
e Exploratory Research
e Descriptive Research
e Correlational Research
e Explanatory Research
Week 15 | Research Methodologies 2
e Deductive Approach
¢ Inductive Approach
Positivistic Approach
e Surveys
e Experimental Studies
e Longitudinal Studies
e Cross-sectional Studies
Week 16 | Phenomenological Approach 2
e Case Studies
e Ethnography
e Participative Enquiry
e Feminist Perspectives

References:

Main Reference:

1. Oshima, A., & Hogue, A. (2007). Introduction to academic writing (p. 3). Pearson/Longman.

Supportive Reference:

1. Bailey, S. (2017). Academic writing: A handbook for international students. Routledge.
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2. Course syllabuses of professional subjects

Syllabuses and course policy of (Financial Accounting)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0218
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Professional

Pre-requisite Principles of Accounting

Semester 2nd

COURSE DESCRIPTION

This course presents the underlined framework and concepts of Financial Accounting in the context
of how accounting fits into the overall business environments of contemporary society. Financial
Accounting is the basic means of recording and reporting financial information in a business,
students will learn how accounting functions as an information development and communication
system that supports economic decisions making and provides value to entities and society.
Students will discover the uses and limitations of financial statements and related information and
apply analytical tools in making both business and financial decisions. Topics include those related
to corporate financial position, operating results, cash flow, and financial strength. Students will
study the basic accounting system and will be shown how the various accounting alternatives for
recording financial transactions impact on the usefulness of the information provided for decision
making. During coverage of relevant topics reference will be made to recent lapses and ethical
reporting and the resulting impact on the financial markets and society.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVES
The specific objectives for student learning under this broad goal are:
1. Understanding financial accounting statements.
2. To enable the student to prepare bank reconciliation statement.
3. To enable the students to understand accounting concepts.
4. To enable the students to keep and maintain the accounts of different form of businesses.
5

. To enable the students to learn about adjustment in financial statements
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COURSE LEARNING OUTCOMES

At the end of the course and having completed the essential reading and activities students should
be able to:

1. The formation of companies and important financial statements (balance sheet, income
statement/profit and loss account, cash flow statement, statement of owner equity) of
Public Limited companies.

Exposer about company annual report and notes to the accounts.
The accounting for partnership and Limited liability company.

The accounting for Sole proprietorship.

o ~ N

To explain bank reconciliation statement and how to prepare BRS.

TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION Marks

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
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Syllabuses of (Financial Accounting)
Number of
Number Course Contents credit per | Theorotical | Practical
of Weeks weeks
Week 01 | Bank reconciliation statement 3 2 2
e Definition
e purpose
e cash book and pass book balances
e preparation of bank reconciliation
statement
Week 02 | Financial statements 3 2 2
e Financial statements (Definition)
e Need for financial statements
¢ Kinds of financial statements
Week 03 | Financial statements 3 2 2
e Income statement
e Balance sheet
e Statement of changes in equity
e Cash flow statement
Week 04 | Adjustments 3 2 2
e Meaning and Definition
e Kinds of adjustment
e Qutstanding expenses
e Prepaid expenses
Week 05 | Adjustments 3 2 2
e Accrued income
e Unearned income
e Adjusting journal entries
e Income statement and balance sheet
Week 06 | Worksheet 3 2 2
e Meaning and definition
e Need and purpose and form
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Week 07

Worksheet
e Adjustment and worksheet
e Closing entries

e Post-closing trail balance

Week 08

Accounting for Sole Proprietorship
e Sole Proprietorship accounts
e Sole Proprietor balances
e Sole Proprietor Income Statement

e Sole Proprietor Balance Sheet

Week 09

Accounting for partnership
e What is partnership
e Definition of partnership
e Objectives of partnership

e Agreement of partnership

Week 10

Accounting for partnership
e Partner’s Capital Account
e Partner’s Current Account
e Accounts of Partnership
e Balances of partnership

e Financial statements of partnership

Week 11

Accounting for partnership

Profit appropriation

Profit entries

Interest accounting for partnership

Interest entries

Week 12

Accounting for partnership
e Salaries of partners’
e Entries for partners’ salaries

e Preparing Income Statement of
partnership

e Preparing Balance Sheet of partnership
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Week 13 | Accounting Concepts 3 2 2
e Accrual Concept

e Matching Concept

e Money Concept

e Accounting Period Concept

e Going Concern Concept

Week 14 | Introduction to LLC 3 2 2
e Whatisan LLC
e Legal position of LLC

Week 15 | Introduction to LLC 3 2 2
e \What is share
o Ordinary shares

o Preference shares

Week 16 | Introduction to LLC 3 2 2
e Format of Financial Statement for LLC
e Preparing Accounts of LLC

e Preparing Income Statement and
Balance Sheet of the LLC

References:

Main Reference:

1. Ghani, M. A. (2007). Part | and Part Il for Intermediate: Principles of Accounting.

Supportive Reference:

1. Meigs, W.B.M., &Robert, F. (1983). Financial Accounting/Walter B. Meigs, Robert F. Meigs (No.
657.48 M454.).
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Marketing Management)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0319
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Professional
Pre-requisite Principles of Marketing & Principles of
Management
Semester 3rd

COURSE DESCRIPTION

This course provides an introduction to all aspects of marketing including strategic marketing

planning, product planning and development, promotion planning, distribution and pricing. It

provides an understanding to the theories of the marketing mix variables and a practical application

in the context of marketing management cycle processes of research, planning, organization,

implementation and control.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVES

By the completion of this course students will be able to understand and demonstrate.

1.

To know the basic concepts of the term marketing management

2. To familiarize with the Brands and its importance
3. To know about Market Segmentation

4,
5

The students will be able to learn all about Target Marketing and Market Positioning

. Also the will understand Analysis of Competitors

COURSE LEARNING OUTCOMES

1. Students will get more information about important terminologies of Marketing

management

2. Students will be able to understand Market Positioning

3.
4.

Why segment the market?
Types of Market Segmentation
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TEACHING METHODOLOGY

There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION Marks

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
Syllabuses of (Marketing Management)
Number Number
of Weeks Course Contents of credit | Theorotical | Practical
per weeks
Week 01 | Marketing Management 3 3 0

Marketing Management Definition

Market Research
Importance of Market Research
The Marketing Research Process

Types Market Research
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Week 02

Branding and Labelling

Brand and trade names
Trade and brand marks
Importance of Brands in Product Planning
Types of brand

o Manufacturer brands

o Own label brands
Labelling

o kinds of labelling

o A Brand Label

o A Descriptive Label

o A Grade Label

Packaging and its types

Week 03

Why segment the market
Types of Market Segmentation
Consumer Market Segmentation

Consumer Market Segmentation Variables

Week 04

Business Market Segmentation
Bases for Segmenting Business Markets
International Market Segmentation

International Market Segmentation Variables

Week 05

Target Marketing and Market Positioning

Target Market
Steps in the Target Marketing Process

Target Marketing Strategies

Week 06

Market Positioning
Positioning for Competitive Advantage

Choosing and Implementing a Positioning
Strategy
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Week 07 | Developing Marketing Strategies 3 3 0
e Marketing and Customer Value
e The Value Delivery Process

e The Value Chain

Week 08 e Core Competencies 3 3 0
e SWOT Analysis
Week 09 | Developing Marketing Plan 3 2 2

e Situation Analysis

e Opportunities and Critical Issues
e Objectives

e Target market/Positioning

e Marketing Program

Week 10 e Performance Analysis 3 2 2
e Review and Implementation
e Evaluation and Control

e Contingency Plan

Week 11 | Competitive Forces 3 2 2
e Industry Competition

e Threats of New Entrants

e Threats of Substitutes Products

e Buyers growing Bargaining Power

e Suppliers Growing Bargaining Power

Week 12 | Analysis of Competitors 3 2 2
e Competitor's Strategies
e Competitor's Objectives

e Competitor's Strength & Weaknesses

Week 13 e Selecting Competitors for Attack 3 3 0
o Close versus Distant Competitors
o Strong versus Weak Competitors

o Good versus Bad Competitor

Page | 105



BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM

2023-2026

Week 14

Competitive Strategies
e Market dominance strategies
o Market leader
o Market Challenger
o Market Follower
o Market Niche

Week 15

Global/International Marketing
e Global marketing definition

e Attraction of global marketing

Week 16

Global/International Marketing
e Global marketing definition

e Attraction of global marketing

References:

Main Reference:

1. Kotler, P., Keller, K. L., Brady, M., Goodman, M., & Hansen, T. (2019). Marketing management. Pearson

UK.

Supportive Reference:

1. Kotler, P., Keller, K. L., Brady, M., Goodman, M., & Hansen, T. (2019). Marketing management. Pearson

UK.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Cost Accounting)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0320
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Professional
Pre-requisite Financial Accounting
Semester 3rd

COURSE DESCRIPTION

This course of cost accounting deals with planning and controlling. The planning function is
essentially a decision-making process and controlling deals with management task of organization.
The connecting link between the originating planning function and the terminating control function
is the cost accounting information system, rightly termed as a tool of management that permits
effective communication, continuous feedback, responsibility accounting and managerial
flexibility. This course will help the students to perform well and succeed at any level of
management in both problem identification and problem solving.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVES
The specific objectives for student learning under this broad goal are:

1.
2.

Students will understand with basic concepts of the element of cost

Students will be able to Calculate cost of goods statement and cost of goods
manufacturing statement.

To know the management in decision making and determination of break-even point.

. To discuss different inventory costing method and techniques

To enhance their ability while making plan and cost control decisions.

COURSE LEARNING OUTCOMES

At the end of the course and having completed the essential reading and activities students should
be able to:

1.

N o ok~ wDh

The importance of Cost Accounting as a first step in the Manufacturing process.
Cost Accounting and explain its purpose within an organization.

The steps involved in the Accumulation of Total Cost in different departments.
Financial accounting and Cost Accounting.

Cost data for the decision making of the higher management.

Product costing preparation and process costing analysis.

Cost of production and cost of goods sold statements for onward reporting to financial
statements.
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TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION Marks

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks

Syllabuses of (Cost Accounting)

Number Number

of Weeks Course Contents of credit | Theorotical | Practical
per weeks

Week 01 e Planning, Controlling, Organizing 3 2 2

e The Organization Chart

e Definition and concept of cost, Cost object,
Cost elements, Sources and uses of cost data 1

e Cost accounting v/s financial accounting,

Week 02 e Nature of cost accounting 3 2 2

e Scope of cost accounting

e (Costing department and its relationship with
Other departments)

e Role of cost accounting in a management
information system, Uses of cost data.
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Week 03 e Manufacturing cost, direct material, direct 3 2 2
Labor, Manufacturing Overhead, Prime Cost,

e Conversion Cost, Non-Manufacturing Cost,
Product Cost and period Cost

Week 04 e specific identification costing method 3 2 2
e FIFO costing method
Week 05 e LIFO costing method 3 2 2

e Average costing method

Week 06 e preparation of cost of manufactured statement 3 2 2

e preparation of cost goods sold statement

Week 07 e preparation of income statement 3 2 2

e preparation of balance sheet

Week 08 e Fundamentals of Cost Accounting Information 3 2 2
System, Chart of Accounts

e Data Processing by means of the Journal
Voucher Control System

Week 09 e The Manufacturing Cost Accounting Cycle, 3 2 2
Control Account, Subsidiary Ledger or record

e General Office, Factory Office Records,
Electronic Data Processing

Week 10 e Cost Systems Actual or Standard 3 2 2

e The Job Order Cost Procedure, The Process
Cost procedure

e Job Order Cost Accumulation Procedures, Job
Order Cost Sheets

e Cost Accounting Procedures for Materials,
Cost Accounting procedures for Labor

Week 11 e Cost Accounting Procedures for Factory 3 2 2
Overhead, Estimated Factory Overhead,
Applied

e Factory overhead, accounting procedure for
completed products and sold

Week 12 e Characteristics and Procedures of Process 3 2 2
Costing, Costing by departments

e Product Flow, Sequential Product flow,
Selective Product flow

e Procedures for Materials, Labor, and Factory
Overhead Costs, Materials Costs, Labor Costs,

e Factory overhead costs
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Week 13 °

The Cost of Production Report, Quantity
Schedule, Cost Charged to department, Cost
Accounted for as follows, Equivalent
Production, Unit Costs, Units Lost in the first
department, Units Lost in Department
Subsequent to the first, Timing of Lost Units,
Normal vs. Abnormal Loss of Units,
Combined Cost of production Reports

Week 14 .

Difficulties in Costing By-Product and Joint
Products, Joint Products and Cost defined, By-
Products defined

Nature of By-Products, Methods of Costing
By-Products, Recognition of Gross Revenue,

Week 15 .

Recognition of Net Revenue, Replacement
Cost Method, Market Value Method.

Characteristics of Joint Products and Cost,
Methods of Allocating the Joint Production
Cost.

Week 16 °

Market or Sales Value Method, Quantitative
Unit Method, Average Unit Cost Method,

Weighted average method

References:

Main Reference:

1. Usry, M. F., Hammer, L. H., & Carter, W. K. (1991). Cost accounting: planning and Control.

College Division, South-Western Publishing Company.

Supportive Reference:

1. Horngren, C. T. (2009). Cost accounting: A managerial emphasis, 13/e. Pearson Education India.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Business Finance)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0321
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Professional
Pre-requisite Financial Accounting, Fundamentals of Accounting
Semester 31

COURSE DESCRIPTION

This course provides an overview on the basics of business finance. And the main focus is on
financing, investment and dividend payment decisions. After completion of this course the students
will be able to make sound financial decisions.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVE

Students will be able to understand and demonstrate after completing this course.

1.
2.

3
4.
5
6

The basic concept of finance and types of finance.

Understanding the different types of business organizations and types of interest.
Understanding the calculation of interest, annuities, and perpetuity.

To make the students understand the sources of financing in business.

Understanding the concept of equity security and debt security.

. To know the financial markets and trading in it.

COURSE LEARNING OUTCOME

Successful Business Fincance students will be able to:

1.
2.
3.

To learn the basic concept of financial activities.
To acquire the understanding of interest concept.

To know the concept of formulating the capital structure, equity security and debt
security.

To understand the financial markets and trading in it.
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TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION \ETE S

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks

Syllabuses of (Business Finance)

Number Number of

of Weeks Course Contents credit per | Theorotical | Practical
weeks

Week 01 Introduction to Business Finance 3 2 2

What is finance?
Types of finance

Business finance and the role of business
finance

The nature of business finance
Forms of business organization
The role of finance manager
The risk in business finance

The relationship among finance, accounting
and economics

Agency problem
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Week 02 | Time value of Money 2 2
e Simple interest VS compound interest
e How to calculate partial payments in case of
simple interest?
e How to calculate FV, PV, l and N in case of
compound interest?
e Nominal VS real interest rate
Week 03 | Annuity 2 2
e Annuities and types of annuities in detail
e Perpetuities
Week 04 | Sources of financing 2 2
e Introduction
o Long-term financial requirements or
Fixed capital requirement
o  Short-term financial requirements or
Working capital requirement
e Sources of Finance
Week 05 | Security Finance 2 2
e Characters of security finance
e Types of security finance
Ownership securities
Week 06 | Equity shares 2 2
e Features of equity shares
e Advantages of equity shares
e Disadvantages of equity shares
Week 07 | Preference shares 2 2
e Preference Shares
Irredeemable preference shares
o Participating preference shares
o  Non-participating preference shares
o  Convertible preference shares
o Non-convertible preference shares
o Features of preference shares
o Advantages of preference shares
o Disadvantages of preference shares
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Week 08 | Long term debt securities: 2 2
e Debentures
e Types of debentures
o Features of debentures
e Advantages of debenture
e Disadvantages of debenture
Week 09 | Short term debt securities: 2 2
e Trade credit
e Bank overdraft
e Debtor financing
e Bills of exchange
e Promissory Notes
Week 10 | Internal Finance: 2 2
e Depreciation funds
e Retained earnings
e Advantages of retained earnings
e Disadvantages of retained earnings
Week 11 | Loan Financing 2 2
e Financial institutions
e Commercial banks
e Short-term loans
e Development banks
Week 12 | Financial Markets 2 2
e Definition and concept of the term financial
market
e Functions of financial markets
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Week 13 | Types of financial market 2 2
e Types o_f financial markets by sequence of
transactions
o Primary markets
o Secondary markets
Week 14 | Types of financial market 2 2
e Types of financial markets based on the term
of circulation of financial assets
o Money markets
o Capital markets
Week 15 | Types of financial market 2 2
e Types of financial markets from the
perspectives of a given country
o Internal market
o External market
Week 16 | Revision. 2 2
References:
Main Reference:
McLaney, E. (2006). Business finance: theory and practice. Pearson Education.
Supportive Reference:
Gitman, L. J., Juchau, R., & Flanagan, J. (2015). Principles of managerial finance. Pearson Higher
Education AU.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Business Communication)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0322
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Professional
Pre-requisite English 11
Semester 3rd

COURSE DESCRIPTION

In this rapidly changing world communication has become very vital and important. Every time
we have to contact each other for many reasons and without communication either for ourselves or
on the behalf of organization we cannot make progress in any sphere of life. From Chief Financial
Officer to Product Manager, from Senior Economist to Personnel Analyst, from Senior Sales
Representative to Petroleum Buyer-these positions will be filed by people who can communicate
well.

So, the basic purpose of teaching this course is to train the character as well as professional
capabilities of students in order to make them proficient in handling any kind of situation in their
personal and professional lives.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVES
1. Understanding the introduction to business communication
Understanding the process of business communication
Understanding different kinds of business communication models such as COPE model
Understanding the barriers of business communication

o~ wn

Knowing about the types of business communication

COURSE LEARNING OUTCOMES
On completion of this course, the students will be able:

1. The students will understand how business communication works in the business
environment.

2. The students will come know how business process works in their work related
environment.

3. The students will come know how the aforementioned models are being applied to solve
the problem.

4. The students will have to know that how to overcome the barriers of business
communication.

5. The students will understand different types of business communication and make
themselves familiar with those types.
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TEACHING METHODOLOGY

There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION Marks

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
Syllabuses of (Business Communication)
Number Number
of Weeks Course Contents of credit | Theorotical | Practical
per weeks
Week 01 | Introduction to Business Communication 3 3 0
e What is communication?
o Historical background.
o Role in academic & professional life.
Week 02 e What is Business Communication? 3 3 0

Effectiveness in communication

o Linguistic, Psychological, Social etc.
Why do human beings communicate?

o Purposes/Reasons
Importance & Benefits of Effective
Communication

o Communication as a life blood of

every Organization

o All human interactions are forms of
communication
Communication creates awareness
It is the basis of leadership
Communication helps the business run
Education is impossible without
communication

O O O O
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Week 03 e Importance for global market Public 0
Relations
e  Communication Activities in a Business Day
e Communication as a valuable Job
Requirement
e Communication Skills
e Benefits of Effective Communication
e Effective Communication is Essential for
Promotion
e Ten (10) Tips for Successful communication
Week 04 | Types of Communication 0

Verbal communication

o

Oral &Written

Six components of communication

o

o

o

o

o

o

Context
Sender-Encoder
Message

Medium
Receiver-Decoder
Feedback

Communication in Organizational Setting

o

O

O

o

Downward Flow
Upward Flow
Horizontal Flow

Diagonal Flow

Five Levels of Communication

Intra-personal Communication
Inter-personal Communication
Group Communication

Extra Personal Communication

Mass Communication
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v
Week 05 e Non-Verbal Communication 0
o Body Language
o Gesture
o Posture
o Facial Expression
o Space & Time
e How Appearance Communicates
e How Silence, Time , Smell, Touch, and
Space Communicate
Week 06 e Barriers in Communication 0
o Semantic
o Physical
o Emotional
o Psychological
o Perceptual
Week 07 | Seven (7) C’s of Communication 0
e Completeness
e Conciseness
o Clarity
e Consideration
e Concreteness
o Courtesy
e Correctness
Week 08 e Presentation, quiz, revision 0
Week 09 | Interviewing Skills 2
e What is the purpose of Interview?
e Types of Interview
e Interviews responsibilities
e Tips for interview
e Preparation for interview
e Before interview
e During interview
e After interview
e Interviewee’s responsibilities
e Interviewer’s responsibilities
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Week 10

Proposal Writing |
e Definition of proposal
e Skills required for proposal writing

e Funding environment

Week 11

Proposal Writing 11
e Types of Proposal
e What is RFP?
e What is Concept Note

Week 12

Proposal Writing 111
e Format/Parts of Proposal
e Title page
e Cover page

e Executive summary, Goal, Objectives &
outcomes

e Situational Analysis

e Implementation Strategy
e Work plan

e Monitoring & Evaluation
e Reporting

e Budget

e Appendix

Week 13

Understanding How Culture Affects
Communication

e Context

e Individualism

e Formality

e Communication Style

e Conquering Ethnocentrism and Stereotyping
o Ethnocentrism
o Stereotypes

o Tolerance
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Week 14 | Presentation Skills 3 2 2
e Public Speaking
e Oral presentation
e Public Speaking Vs Conversation
e Effective Presentation Skills
e Process of EPS

1. Planning

2. Preparing

3. Practicing

4. Performing

Week 15 | Personal branding 3 2 2
e What is Personal Branding?
e Importance of Personal Branding

e Three Steps to Defining Your Personal
Brand

e Communicating your Personal Brand
e How to Promote Your Personal Brand?

e Personal Branding Through Community &
Public Relations

e Digital Media: Personal Branding

Week 16 e Presentation, quiz, revision 3 2 2

References:

Main Reference:
1. Murphy, H. A., Hildebrandt, H. W., & Thomas, J. P. (1997). Effective business communications. New York:
McGraw-Hill..

Supportive Reference:
1. Guffey, M. E., & Loewy, D. (2012). Essentials of business communication. Nelson Education.

2. Monippally, M. M. (2020). Business Communication: From Principles to Practice. McGraw-Hill Education.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Descriptive Statistics)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0423
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Professional

Pre-requisite Nil

Semester 4t

COURSE DESCRIPTION

The main objectives of the course are to enhance students™ competency in application of statistics
to solve business management problems and to improve their level of quantitative sophistication
for further advanced business analysis.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVES

1. To enable the students to understand the Construct and analyse graphical display to
summarize data.

2. To help the students focus on defining and Compute and interpret measure of central
tendency.

3. To measure the variation in the data set.

4. To calculate, interpret and communicate the correlation coefficient and simple regression.

o

To find out probability of different event in the business.

COURSE LEARNING OUTCOMES
On completion of this course, the students will be able
1. Data description and data presentation in a business environment;
2. Measures of Central Tendency
3. Measure of Relative Dispersion
4

Use of index numbers
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TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION \ETE S

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
Syllabuses of (Descriptive Statistics)
Number Number
of Weeks Course Contents of credit | Theorotical | Practical
per weeks
Week 01 | Introduction to statistics 3 2 2
e Definition of statistics
e Types of statistics
e Importance of statistics
Week 02 e Types of data 3 2 2
e Qualitative data
e Quantitative data
Population
e Parameter Sample
e Statistic
e Methods used for the collection of data
Week 03 | Data summarization 3 2 2
e Frequency distribution
e Types of frequency Distribution
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Week 04 | Graphical representation of data 2
e Histogram (Bar graph)
e Polygon (line graph)
e Ogive graph (cumulative frequency graph)
e Pie chart (circular graph)
e Stem and leaf chart
Week 05 | Central tendency 2
e Mean
e Median
Week 06 e Mode 2
e Geometric mean
Week 07 | Measures of Positions 2
e Quartile
e Decile
e Percentile
Week 08 | Variability (measures of variation) 2
e Measures of dispersion
e Standard deviation
e Variance
e Co-efficient of variance
Week 09 e Probability 2
e Definition of probability
e Types of probability
e Trail, Event, Sample space
e Mutually exclusive event
e Joint event
Week 10 e Conditional probability 2
e Independent event
e Addition rule
Week 11 | Regression and correlation 2
Types of correlation
e Positive correlation
e Positive weak and strong
¢ Negative correlation
e Negative weak and strong
e Perfect correlation
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Week 12

e Coefficient of correlation
e Range of correlation

e Covariance

Week 13

Regression

Types of regression
e Simple regression
e Multiple regression

e Regression line

Week 14

Index numbers
Types of index number
e Price index number
e Quantitative index number
e Aggregative index number
e Types of price index numbers
e Simple price index numbers

e General price index numbers

Week 15

e Method used for index numbers
e Fixed base method

e Chain base method

Week 16

e Laspeyres method
e Paasche method
e Fisher ideal method OUTLINES

References:

Main Reference:

1. Bowen, E. K., & Starr, M. K. (1982). Basic statistics for business and economics. McGraw-Hill

Companies.

Supportive Reference:

1. Chaudhry, S. M. (2011). Introduction to statistical theory. llmi Kithab Khana.

2. Anderson, D. R., Sweeney, D. J., Williams, T. A., Camm, J. D., & Cochran, J. J. (2016). Statistics

for business & economics. Nelson Education.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Psychology)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0424
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Professional

Pre-requisite Nil

Semester 4t

COURSE DESCRIPTION

Psychology is the scientific study of behavior and cognitive processes. Psychology is curious,
interesting and pragmatic. It attempts to comprehend human nature. The basic course in
psychology will provide the basis for the better comprehension of Management Sciences.
Management is essentially getting things done from other people and this is not possible without
a deeper understanding of human behavior. The scope of psychology is an ever-expanding
phenomenon. Now psychological knowledge is applied to solve the problems of such diverse
areas, as management, environment, business, education, industry and other important fields.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVE

1.

To understand meaning, origin and historical development of industrial psychology.

2. To understand basic concept of industrial psychology.
3.
4
5

To understand and analyse Hawthorne studies.

. To understand stress and its impact on performance.

. To apply industrial psychology to real life scenarios arising in the workplace.

COURSE LEARNING OUTCOME

1.

Get acquainted with the field of industrial psychology.

2. Critically evaluate and apply industrial psychology concepts in the business.
3.
4

Apply principles of industrial psychology to understand human behavior.

. Create a better work environment for better performance.
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TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION \ETE S

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
COURSE CONTENTS
Number Number of
of Weeks Course Contents credit per | Theorotical | Practical
weeks
Week 01 | Industrial psychology 3 3 0

e Introduction
e Meaning and concept

e Origin of industrial and organizational

psychology
Week 02 | Characteristics of industrial psychology 3 3 0
e Historical development of industrial
psychology
Week 03 | The Hawthorne studies 3 3 0

o Introduction

o Hawthorne research
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Week 04 | Implication of Hawthorne 0
e Criticism on Hawthorne studies
Week 05 dustrial Fatigue 0
o Introduction
o Concept and meaning
o Types of industrial fatigue
o Why do we get fatigue?
o Fatigue symptoms
Week 06 | Industrial studies on fatigue 0
o Causes and remedies of industrial
fatigue
o Effects of industrial fatigue
Week 07 | Boredom and Monotony concepts 0
e Causes of boredom
e Effect of boredom
e Relation between fatigue and boredom
o Remedies for Boredom
Week 08 | Time and Motion study 0
e Introduction
e Meaning and concept of time study
e Aim and objective of time study
Week 09 | Procedures of time study 0
o Advantages and disadvantages of
time study
Week 10 | Meaning and concept of motion study 0
o Advantages and disadvantages of
motion study
o Relationship between time and
motion study
Week 11 | Stress 0
e Introduction
e Definition of stress
e The dynamics of stress
e Signs of stress
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Week 12 | Causes of stress 3 3

e Addressing the causes of stress
e Workplace stress

e Managing stress at work place

Week 13 | Industrial Accident & safety 3 3

e Introduction
e Concept and meaning
e Causes of industrial accident

e Accident cost

Week 14 | Accident proneness 3 3

e Accident measurement

e Safety measurement

Week 15 | Working environment 3 3

e Introduction
e Concept and meaning

e Requirement of suitable working
environment

Week 16 | Employee satisfaction 3 3

e Toxic factors in work place

e Work place violence

References:

Main Reference:
1. Lahey, B. B. (1992). Psychology: an introduction. Wm C Brown Publishers.

Supportive Reference:

1. Feldman, R. (2000). Essential of understanding psychology 4th ed. Boston, Me grew Hill.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Consumer Behavior)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0425
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Professional
Pre-requisite Principles of Marketing & Management
Semester 4t

COURSE DESCRIPTION

This course introduces the student to the influence that Consumer Behavior has on marketing
activities. Students will apply theoretical concepts to marketing strategies and decision-making.
Topics include consumer and marketing segments, environmental influences, individual

determinacy, decision processes, information research and evaluation.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVE
1. Identify the major influences in Consumer Behavior.
2. Distinguish between different Consumer Behavior influences and their relationships.
3. Establish the relevance of Consumer Behavior theories and concepts to marketing
decisions.

4. Implement appropriate combinations of theories and concepts.

COURSE LEARNING OUTCOME
Successful Consumer Behavior students will be able to:

Upon successful completion of Consumer Behavior students will be able to:

Understand consumer. Target market selection and Marketing Mix also to Apply basic legal
knowledge to business transactions. Communicate effectively using standard business and legal
terminology.
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TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
vise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION Marks

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
Syllabuses of (Consumer Behavior)
Number Number of
of Weeks Course Contents cr\t/evcilegkzer Theorotical | Practical
Week 01 | Introduction to Consumer Behavior 3 3 0
e Defining Consumer Behavior
e Five steps involved in decision making.
Week 02 o Effect of external variables on the 3 3 0
Decision Process
o The Consumer Behavior Roles
Week 03 | Studying Consumer Behavior 3 3 0
o Why study Consumer Behavior.
o Significance in Daily Lives
o Application to Decision Making
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Week 04 e Applying Consumer Behavior knowledge. 3 2 2
e Market-Opportunity Analysis

e Target-Market Selection

Week 05 e Marketing-Mix Determination 3 2 2
e CB and De-marketing

e C B and Government Decision Making

Week 06 | Culture. 3 2 2
e Definition of Culture

e The characteristics of culture

Week 07 e Cultural values 3 2 2

e Types of consumer

Week 08 | Social class. 3 2 2
e Symbols of Status
e Blurring of Symbolism

e Characteristics of a social class

Week 09 e Social Class Measurement and 3 3 0
Categorization

e Social Class and Consumer Behavior

Week 10 | Reference Groups. 3 3 0

o Definition of a group/ reference
group

o Normative Reference Groups

o Comparative Reference Groups.

Week 11 e Functions of normative and comparative 3 3 0
ref. groups

¢ Indirect Reference Groups
e Factors Encouraging Conformity

e Selected Consumer-Related Reference
Groups
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Week 12 | Personality and self-concept 0
o Introduction
o Personality
o Nature of Personality
o Personality reflects individual
differences
o Personality is consistent and
enduring
o Personality can change
Week 13 e Theories of Personality 0
o Freudian Theory
o Neo- Freudian Theory
o Trait Theory
Week 14 | Consumer motivation 0
e Definition of motivation
e Types of motivation
e Theories of motivation
o McClelland theory
o Maslow theory
Week 15 e Expectancy theory 0
e Theory x and theory y
e Two factor theory
Week 16 | Final presentations and quiz 0
References:
Main Reference:
1. Robertson, N., Clow, K., Solomon, M., Schiffman, L., & Fill, C. (2010). Advertising and Consumer
Behavior.
Supportive Reference:
1. Solomon, M., Russell-Bennett, R., & Previte, J. (2012). Consumer Behavior. Pearson Higher
Education AU.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Human Resource Management)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0426
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Professional
Pre-requisite Principles of Management
Semester 4t

COURSE DESCRIPTION

The course provides an introduction to the management of the Human Resources at organizational
level. Human Resources Management is viewed as an integral part of the basic management
process and the orientation of the course is toward developing managerial skills useful in
establishing organizational personnel policy. Specific topics include the role of human resources
in the management process, human resources planning and forecasting, job analysis, recruitment
and selection, human resources development, compensation and evaluation.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVES

1.

To enable the students to understand the HR Management and system at various levels in
general and in certain specific industries or organizations.

To help the students focus on and analyses the issues and strategies required to select and
develop manpower resources

To develop relevant skills necessary for application in HR related issues

To Enable the students to integrate the understanding of various HR concepts along with
the domain concept in order to take correct business decisions

COURSE LEARNING OUTCOMES

On completion of this course, the students will be able

1.

To develop the understanding of the concept of Human Resource Management and to
understand its relevance in organizations.

To develop necessary skill set for application of various HR issues.

To analyse the strategic issues and strategies required to select and develop manpower
resources.

To integrate the knowledge of HR concepts to take correct business decisions.
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TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION \ETE S

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks

Syllabuses of (Human Resource Management)

Number Number of

of Weeks Course Contents credit per | Theorotical | Practical
weeks

Week 01 e Introduction (General + Course) 3 2 2

e Definitions of HRM
e Historical background
e Why do we need HRM (The need for

HRM)?
e Responsibilities of HR manager
Week 02 e Four basic functions of HRM 3 2 2
o Staffing

o Training and development
o Motivation

e Maintenance
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Week 03

Recruiting

Definitions of recruiting

Goals of recruiting

Constraints of recruiting
o Image of the organization
o Attractiveness of the job
o Labor market influence

Week 04

Sources of recruitment
Definition of internal recruitment
internal recruiting sources

o Promotion from with in

o Job posting

o Employee
reference/recommendations

Advantages of internal recruiting
Advantages of external recruiting

Week 05

External recruiting and sources of
external recruiting

o High schools and vocational
schools

Colleges and universities
Competitors and other firms
Military personnel
Unemployed

o Older individuals
External recruiting methods

o Advertising and sources of
job advertisement

Example of job advertisement
Employment agencies and its
types
Special events
Internship
Executive search firms

o Cyber recruiting
Alternatives to recruitment
Outsourcing
Contingent workers
Employee leasing
Overtime

O O O O

o O O

o O

O
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Week 06

Fundamentals of Selection

Definition and meaning of selection
Selection process (8 steps)
Step 1% Initial screening interview

Step 2"* Completing application
forms

o Legal consideration in filling
form

Step 3% Employment test

o Written test
Performance simulation test
Assessment canters
Cognitive ability test
Psychomotor test
Job knowledge test
Work sample test
Personality test

o O O O O O O O

Drug and alcohol test
o Genetic testing

Week 07

Step 4'" comprehensive job interview
o Contents of interview
o Types of interview
Step 5" Background investigation
Step 6™ conditional job offer

Step 7"medical and physical
examination

Step 8" permanent job offer

Week 08

Training and Development

Definition of training and
development

What is orientation
Socialization

Stages of socialization
Challenges in training

Indicators of need for training
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Week 09

Training needs analysis

o Organizational analysis

o Task analysis

o Person analysis
Types of training
On the job training

o Job rotation

o Internship

o Apprenticeship

o Self-directed learning

o Understudy assignment
Advantages of OJT
Off the job training

o Classroom lecturers

o Films and videos

o Simulation exercises

o Vestibule training
Employees development Methods
Job rotation
Job enrichment
Assistant to position
Lecture courses
Simulations
o Outdoor training

O O O O

Week 10

Performance appraisal

Definition of performance
management

Two main use of performance
appraisal

Why to evaluate employees
Process of performance appraisal

o Establishing performance
goals

Communicate the standards

Measuring actual
performance

o Comparing actual
performance with standards

Performance review
Making corrective action
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Week 11 °

Performance appraisal methods

o Absolute standards of
measurement

o Relative standards of
measurement

Time wise performance appraisal
Who should do appraisal
Problems in performance appraisal

Week 12 | Establishing Rewards and pay plans

Definition

Intrinsic reward

Week 13 °

Extrinsic reward

Week 14 °

Establishing pay rates

Week 15 °

Human resource planning and job
analysis

Definition of HRP

Linking organization strategy to
human resource planning

Job analysis

Job analysis methods

Week 16 °
°

Job description
Job specification
Information of job analysis

References:

Main Reference:

1. DeCenzo, D. A., Robbins, S. P., & Verhulst, S. L. (2016). Fundamentals of Human Resource Management.

John Wiley & Sons.

Supportive Reference:

1. Wright, P.M., Gardner, T.M. and Moynihan, L.M. (2003), "The impact of HR practices on the
performance of business units,” Human Resource Management.

2.Yoon, J.& Thye, S. (2002). A dual process model of organizational commitment: job satisfaction

and organizational support. Work and Occupations.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Inferential Statistics)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0527
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Professional
Pre-requisite Descriptive statistics
Semester Bt

COURSE DESCRIPTION

This course introduces students to qualitative and quantitative concepts and techniques that can be
utilized to analyze organizational performances and make managerial decisions. The course
addresses the kinds of problems that can be tackled both qualitatively and quantitatively, the
methods for doing so, and the difficulties involved in gathering the relevant data. The emphasis of
this course is on techniques that can be applied in diverse industries and functional areas including
finance, operations, accounting, human resources and marketing. After taking this course, students
will gain an understanding of collecting, analyzing and interpreting the data and research
methodologies and apply modern analytical tools in managerial decision making.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVES
1. To enable the students to understand the estimation.
2. To help the students focus on probability and non-probability sampling.
3. To develop relevant skills necessary for the application of probability in general.
4. To enable the students to integrate the understanding of hypothesis testing.

COURSE LEARNING OUTCOMES
On completion of this course, the students will be able
1. To understand sampling and sampling distribution of mean.
2. To collect and analyze the data relevant to managerial decisions.
3. To know the procedure of hypothesis testing.
4. To calculate, interpret and communicate the correlation coefficient and simple regression.
5. To find out probability of different event in the business.
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TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION \ETE S

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
Syllabuses of (Inferential Statistics)
Number Number of
of Weeks Course Contents credit per | Theorotica | Practical
weeks |
Week 01 Introduction to Inferential statistics 3 2 2
Basic terminology in Probability
types of Probability
Week 02 Sampling 3 2 2
Types of sampling
Probability sampling
Non probability sampling
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Week 03

Sampling Distributions

Random and Nonrandom sampling

All possible random samples

Sampling with and without Replacement
Selecting a Sample Random Sample

Sampling distribution of a Statistics

Week 04

Sampling distribution of Mean

Sampling an Non Sampling Errors
Sampling from Normal Populations
Sampling from Non-Normal Populations

Relationship between Sample size and
Standard Error.

Sampling Distribution of Sampling
proportion.

Week 05

Introduction to Estimation

Types of Estimates

Criteria of a good Estimator

Method of Maximum Likelihood (ML)
Point Estimates

Interval Estimates

Week 06

Introduction to Testing Hypotheses
Procedure in Hypothesis Testing

Two Types of Errors in Hypothesis
Testing

Tails of a Test

Hypothesis Test about a Population
Mean: Large Samples

The Power of Statistical Test

Hypothesis Test about a Population
Mean: Small Samples

Week 07

Hypothesis Test Concerning the
proportion

Hypothesis Test Concerning the
Differences between two population
Means
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Week 08 e Hypothesis 'I_'ests of Differences between 2
Two proportions
e F-test for Differences in Two Variances
e The P-Value of a Test
Week 09 e Confidence Interval for Mean 2
e Confidence Interval for the Difference
between two Means
Week 10 e Confidence Interval for Proportion 2
e Confidence Interval for the Difference
between two Proportions
Week 11 e Introduction to hypothesis 2
e Steps in Hypothesis Testificaiton of
single variance by chi-square
Week 12 e Hypothesis Testing —by (Z) distribution? 2
e Hypothesis Testification about Mean
Week 13 e Hypothesis Testification about 2
Difference between two Means
Week 14 e Proportion 2
e Difference between two Proportions
Week 15 e Regression 2
e Simple linear regression
e Multi-collinearity in Multiple Regression
Week 16 e Introduction to Correlation 2
e Concept and Importance of Correlation
e Types of Correlation
References:
Main Reference:
1. Business Statistics By C Beri, 3" Edition.
Supportive Reference:
1. Business Statistics By C Beri, 3™ Edition.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Financial Management)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0528
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Professional
Pre-requisite Business finance
Semester 5th

COURSE DESCRIPTION

Designed to develop the financial skills and logical thought processes necessary to understand and
discuss financial policy decisions in a global economy. Specific objectives include developing an
understanding of the time value of money; and understanding the nature of financial markets, the
cost of capital, valuation of stocks and bonds, management of short-term assets, short term and
long term financing, capital markets, and multinational financial management.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVES
The specific objectives for student learning under this broad goal are:
1. To familiarize the students about Pros and cons of financial planning and analysis.

2. To inculcate the ways and means how to manage the operating financial activities of an
organization efficiently and in the most cost-effective manner.

3. To equip the students with the tools and techniques for appraising various investment
proposals.

4. To give a fair enough knowledge in respect of assessing risk in the investment
undertakings and ways to mitigate the risks up to the maximum level.

5. To find the best possible financing mix to finance the proposed investments.

6. To explore ways other than bank loans for financing capital investments.
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COURSE LEARNING OUTCOMES

At the end of the course and having completed the essential reading and activities students should
be able to:

1. Identify the objective of the firm and the role of managerial finance.

2. Outline the implications of the separation of ownership and control

Apply a variety of time-value-of-money formulae and techniques

Discuss the risk-return trade-off and difference between market risk and unique risk
Discuss the concept of opportunity cost of capital

Explain the concept of weighted average cost of capital (WACC)

Explain the general concept of valuing financial assets.

Explain the characteristics of debt and equity securities.

© o N o a0 &~

Identify capital budgeting cash-flows and apply a variety of capital budgeting
techniques

TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION Marks

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
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Syllabuses of (Financial Management)
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Number

of Weeks Course Contents

Number of
credit per
weeks

Theorotical

Practical

Week 01 CHAPTER ONE: INTRODUCTION TO

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
e Introduction
e Meaning of Finance
e Definition of Finance
e Types of Finance
e Definition of Financial Management

e Scope of Financial Management

3

Week 02 e Objectives of Financial Management
o Profit maximization

o [Favorable arguments for profit
maximization

o Unfavorable arguments for profit
maximization

o Drawbacks of profit maximization

o Wealth maximization

Week 03 o Favorable arguments for wealth

maximization

o Unfavorable arguments for wealth
maximization

e Functions of Finance Manager

e Importance of Financial Management

o

Financial planning

o

Acquisition of funds
o Proper use of funds
o Financial decision

o Improve profitability

o Increase the value of the firm

o Promoting savings
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Week 04

CHAPTER TWO: CAPITALIZATION
Introduction

e Meaning of Capital

Character of fixed capital

e Working capital

Definition of capitalization
Types of Capitalization
e Over capitalization
e Causes of over capitalization
e Effects of over capitalization

e Remedies for over capitalization

e Fixed capital, Definition of fixed capital,

e Capitalization, Meaning of capitalization,

Week 05

e Under capitalization

e Causes of under capitalization

e Effects of under capitalization

e Remedies of under capitalization
e Watered capitalization

e Causes of watered capital

Week 06

CHAPTER THREE: COST OF CAPITAL
Introduction

e Meaning of cost of capital

e Definitions

e Assumption of cost of capital
Classification of Cost of Capital

e Explicit and implicit cost

e Average and marginal cost

e Historical and future cost

e Specific and combine cost
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Week 07 | Importance of Cost of Capital
e Importance to capital budgeting decision
e Importance to structure decision

e Importance to evolution of financial
performance

e Importance to other financial decisions

Week 08 | Computation of Cost of Capital

e Measurement of cost of capital

e Cost of equity

e Dividend price approach

e Dividend price plus growth approach
e Earning price approach

e Realized yield approach

Week 09 e Cost of debt

e Debt issued at par

e Debt issued at premium or discount

e Cost of perpetual debt and redeemable debt
e Cost of preference share capital

e Cost of retained earnings

e Measurement of overall cost of capital

Week 10 CHAPTER FOUR: THE BASICS OF
CAPITAL BUDGETING

e What is capital budgeting?

e Steps in capital budgeting

e Projects classifications

e Capital budgeting decision rules
e Payback,

e Discounted payback

Week 11 e Net Present Value (NPV)

¢ Internal Rate of Return (IRR)

e Modified Internal Rate of Return (MIRR)
¢ Profitability Index
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Week 12

CHAPTER FIVE: WORKING CAPITAL

Meaning of working capital (means current
assets)

Concept of working capital (Gross and net
working capital)

Components of working capital (current assets
and current liabilities)

Types of working capital (permanent,
temporary and semi-variable working capital)

Need of working capital (daily expenses,
salaries and wages, credit obligation and for
purchase of raw materials)
Working capital position
o Causes and effects of excessive
working capital

o Causes and effects of inadequate
working capital

Week 13

Factors  determining  working capital
requirements (nature of business, business
cycle, length of production cycle, production
policy etc.)

Computation of working capital

Working capital management  policy
(conservative, moderate and aggressive)

Sources of working capital

I.  Long term (shares, debentures,
retained earnings etc.)

Il.  Short term (bank loans and credits,
advances, short term instruments etc.)

Determining  finance  mix  (hedging,
conservative and aggressive approach)

Week 14

CHAPTER SIX AND SEVEN: WORKING

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

Introduction, Meaning and Definition
Inventory Management

Introduction and Meaning
Kinds of inventories

Objectives of inventory management
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Week 15

Techniques of inventory management
e Stock level
e Minimum level
e Re-order level
e Maximum level
e Danger level
e Average stock level
e Leadtime
e Safety stock
e Economic order quantity (EOQ)

Techniques Based on the Classification of
Inventories

e A-B-Canalysis
e Aging schedule of inventories
e VED analysis
e HML analysis

Techniques on the Basis of Records
e Valuation of inventories

Week 16

Cash Management
e Motives for holding cash
e Cash management techniques
e Speedy cash collections
o Prompt payment by customers
o Early conversion of payments into
cash
o Concentration banking
o Lock box system
¢ Slowing disbursement
e Cash management models
Receivable Management
e Collection cost
e Capital cost
e Administrative cost
e Default cost
Factors considering the receivable size

References:

Main Reference:

1. Brigham, E. F., & Ehrhardt, M. C. (2013). Financial Management: Theory & Practice (Book Only).

Cengage Learning.

Supportive Reference:

1. Van Horne James, C. (2002). Financial Management & Policy, 12/E. Pearson Education India.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Organizational Behavior)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0529
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Professional
Pre-requisite Human Resource Management
Semester Bt

COURSE DESCRIPTION

This course serves as an introduction to the field of Organizational Behavior (OB) and provides a
foundation for other OB courses offered in the Faculty of Business. It covers a wide breadth of
theories and applications dealing with such topics as foundation of individual behavior, attitude
and job satisfaction, personality and values, perception, decision making, organizational structure
and culture. Chapters are presented in a logical order to create a sense of progression for the learner.
Each lesson builds upon previous lessons by starting at the individual level, then moving on to a
team level, and finally adopting an organization-wide level of analysis. The goal of this course is
to help you develop a conceptual understanding of OB theories and provide you with skills to put
those ideas and theories into practice. Key techniques and processes designed to improve
organizational efficiency and effectiveness are fully examined from the perspective of
management, workers, and society at large.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVE
Students will be able to understand and demonstrate after completing this course.

1. The basic concept of OB, models of OB and major challenges and opportunities for
managers.

2. Understanding the biographical characteristics and its relationship with productivity, job
satisfaction, turn over and absenteeism.

3. Understanding of learning theories, attitude and job satisfaction and how to conduct
attitude survey.

4. To make the students understand concept of personality and decision making and how to
use MBTI for personality assessment.

5. Understanding power and politics and to evaluate types of power and how to apply power
in an organization.

6. to understand organizational culture and structure and make the students able to formulate
good organizational culture.
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COURSE LEARNING OUTCOME
Upon completion of this course, students should be able to:

1. Understand the components of individual behavior and group behaviors in the
organizational context.

2. Understand the relevance of the OB theories and practices, emphasized by Western texts,
in local settings.

3. Understand the causes of job dissatisfaction and stress as well as methods of improving job
satisfaction and dealing with stress.

4. Analyse the impact of individuals and team behavior on organizational productivity
5. Evaluate the impact of organizational structure, design, and culture.

6. Apply course concepts and theory in a practical context.

TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION Marks

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
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Syllabuses of (Organizational Behavior)

Number
of Weeks

Course Contents

Number
of credit
per weeks

Theorotical

Practical

Week 01

Introduction (General + Course)
Meaning of OB

Definitions of OB

Replacing intuition with systematic study

Discipline that contribute to OB field

3

Week 02

Major challenges and opportunities for
managers to use OB concepts

OB models
Why do we study OB?

Week 03

Diversity

e Level of diversity

e Discrimination

e Types of discrimination
Biographical characteristic

o Age

e Gender

e Marital status

e Tenure

Week 04

Ability
e intellectual abilities
e Physical abilities

Implementing diversity management and
strategies

e Attracting, Selecting, Developing, and
Retaining Diverse Employees

e Diversity in Groups

e Effective Diversity programs
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Week 05 | Attitude and job satisfaction 0
e Definition of attitude
e Components of attitude
e Major job attitude
e Job satisfaction
e Job involvement
¢ Organization commitment
e Affective commitment
e Normative commitment
e Continuance commitment
e Perceived organizational support
e Employee engagement
Week 06 e Job satisfaction 2
e Definition and meaning of job
satisfaction
e What causes job satisfaction
e Expression of job dissatisfaction
Week 07 e Personality and values 2
o Definition of personality
e Nature of personality
e Determinants of personality
e Myers Briggs type indicator (MBTI frame
work)
Week 08 e Big five model 2
e Positive impacts of some traits
e Values
e Importance of values
e Terminal versus instrumental values
e Linking individual personality and values to
the workplace
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Week 09 e Perception and individual decision making 2
e What is perception
e Factors that influence perception
e Attribution theory and three determinants of
attribution
e Frequently used shortcuts in judging others
e Link between perception and individual
decision making
Week 10 e Decision making in an organization 2
e Rational decision making model
e Bounded rationality
e Intuitive decision making’
e Common biases and errors in decision
making
Week 11 e Power and politics 2
e Definition of power
e Dependency
e Contrasting leadership and power
e Position power and its types
e Personal power and its types
e Effective base of power
e Dependency (the key to power)
e General dependency postulate
e What creates dependency
Week 12 e Power tactics 2
o Preferred power tactics by influence
direction
e Definition of organizational politics
e Factors contributing to political behavior
e How do people respond to organizational
politics?
e Impression management
e Impression management techniques
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Week 13 °

Foundation of organization structure
What is organization structure

Six elements of organization structure

Week 14 °

Common organizational structure

Why do structure differ

Week 15 °

Organizational culture
Definition of organizational culture
Characteristics of organizational culture

What do culture do

Week 16 °

Creating and sustaining culture
How employees learn culture

Creating a positive organization culture

References:

Main Reference:

1. Robbins, S. P., Judge, T. A., Vohra, N., (2015). Organizational Behavior (16th ed.). United States:

Pearson Education, Inc.

Supportive Reference:
1. Robbins, S. P., Judge, T. A., & Sanghi, S. (2007). Organizational Behavior (12th ed.). United States

: Pearson Education, Inc.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Project Management)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0530
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Professional

Pre-requisite Principles of Management

Semester Bt

COURSE DESCRIPTION

This course introduces what is project and how to manage project, with the objective of
familiarizing the students with the project management life cycles. This course outline makes able
the students, how to write project overview statement and how to develop network diagram for
activities. Student will understand how appraise different project by help of different models. At
the end this course student will learn how control project and conduct post implementation.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVES

1.

Identify complicated project management theory, principles, and best practices, and apply
this knowledge to actual projects to advance the field and discipline of project management.

Professionalize the communication of the scope, design, implementation, strategy, and/or
results of the project while collaborating successfully with a variety of stakeholders across
a number of different industry sectors.

Employ the specialized knowledge and technical abilities needed to imaginatively respond
to the many needs of project stakeholders, developing unique solutions and displaying
independent and wise decision-making in relation to your professional practice and the
discipline.

COURSE LEARNING OUTCOMES
After completing the course students will be engineered in the following topics:

1.
2.

Scope, develop and manage a project utilising appropriate project management techniques;

Critique legal cases studies in project management practice and identify the legal
implications for professional practice;

Apply best practice project management principles to assess the efficacy of project
management practice in a workplace setting;

4. Work as team member and leader to produce a project plan;

Reflect on the experience of working in a team to improve team function; and
Undertake individual research within the field of project management.
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TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION \ETE S

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
Syllabuses of (Project Management)
Number Number
of Weeks Course Contents of credit | Theorotical | Practical
per weeks
Week 01 | Introduction to Project 3 3 0
e Project Definition
e Project Characteristics
e Project Parameter
Week 02 | Introduction to Project 3 3 0
e Scope Triangle
e Project Creep
e Project Classification
Week 03 | Project Management 3 3 0
e Project Management Definition
e Project Management Life Cycle
e Project Management life Cycle Pain Curve
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Week 04 | Scoping the project 3 2 2
e Condition of satisfaction

e Project over view statement

e Elements of project over view statement

e Format of project overview statement

Week 05 | Project Plan 3 2 2
e Work Break Structure (WBS)
e Approaches for developing of WBS

e Completion Criteria of each activity in WBS

Week 06 | Project Plan 3 2 2
e Reasons for variance in activity
e Method of estimating activity duration

e Basic terminology in constructing
PERT/CMP

Week 07 | Project Plan 3 2 2
a. Project Network Diagram

b. ADM and PDM method

c. Critical Path, Slack and Float
d. Activity Dependencies

e. Constrain which effect sequencing of
project activities.

Week 08 | Project Plan Implementation 3 2 2
e Resource Leveling
e Resource scheduling problems

e Resource leveling strategies

Week 09 | Project Plan Implementation 3 3 0
e Work package definition

e Work package assignment sheet
e Work package description report
e Definition of JPP sessions

e Objective from JPP sessions

e Deliverable from JPP sessions
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Week 10

Project Plan Implementation
e Project Team
e Component of project Team
e Motivation of Project Team

Week 11

Project Control
e Purpose of control
e Total cost of control and risk
e Balancing control system

Week 12

Project Control
e Change control
e Change control process
e Earned value management
e PV,EV,AC,SV,CV,SPL, CPl and etc

Week 13

Project Close out
e Post implementation audit

e Six question to be answered during post
implementation audit.

Week 14

Project Appraisal
e Net Present Value
e Internal Rate or Return
e Payback Period

Week 15

Project Proposal
e Contents of project proposal
Types of project proposal

Week 16

Project Management Approaches

e Traditional Project Management (TPM)
Approaches

e Critical Chain Project Management (CCPM)

Approaches.
e Justification of CCPM approaches.

References:

Main Reference:

1. Wysocki, R. K. (2013). Effective Project Management: Traditional, Agile,Extreme (7" ed.). Wiley.

Supportive Reference:

1. P. (2017). A Guide to the Project Management Body of Knowledge (PMBOK Guide) (6" ed.).

Project Management Institute.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Money Banking & Finance)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0631
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Professional
Pre-requisite Business Finance & Financial Management
Semester 6t

COURSE DESCRIPTION

This is a course on the economics of money, banking and financial market. The course aims to
provide the students with an introduction to the role of the money, financial markets, financial
institutions and monetary policy in the economy, thus providing a solid foundation for further study
or employment in the financial services industry. There are three main components of the course.
First, the role of financial markets in the economy will be considered with a particular emphasis
on bond market and interest rates determination. The course will then cover the main aspects of
banks and other financial institutions before turning to an investigation of the role of money, central
banking and monetary policy.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVE

Students will be able to understand and demonstrate after completing this course.
1. The basic concept of money, evaluation of money

Understanding the different types of money

Understanding evaluation of modern banking system

To make the students understand the various services of bank

Understanding commercial banking law of Afghanistan

Applying commercial banking law on different account/bank problems

© s~ N

COURSE LEARNING OUTCOME

Students will be able to understand and demonstrate after completing this course.
1. To know the basic concept of money.

To understand the different types of paper money, electric money etc.

Understanding evaluation of modern banking system.

To make the students understand the various services of bank.

To learn the commercial banking law of Afghanistan.

Applying commercial banking law on different account/bank problems.

©o s~ N
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TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
vise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION Marks

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
Syllabuses of (Money Banking & Finance)
Number Number of
of Weeks Course Contents credit per | Theorotical | Practical
weeks
Week 01 e Barter System 3 2 2
e Definition of money
e Descriptive definitions
e Legal Definitions,
e Functional Definitions
Week 02 Value of Money 3 2 2

Forms of money
e Currencies
= Metallic Money
= Paper Money
e Deposit/Bank Money
e Near Money
e Functions of money
a. Primary functions,
b. Secondary functions
c. Contingent functions
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Week 03 e Monetary Standards

a. Gold Standard

b. Silver Standard

c. Bimetallic Standard

Week 04 e Coinage
e Types of Coinage
a. Limited Coinage
b. Free Coinage
c. Gratuitous Coinage
d. Non-Gratuitous coinage

e Debasement of Coinage

Week 05 Origin and growth of commercial banking

e Evaluation of Banking (The merchants,
goldsmiths and money lenders)

e Definitions of commercial bank
e Functions of commercial banks

o Basic Functions (Accepting of
Deposits and Advancing of Loans).

o Secondary Functions (Special
Financial Services and Agency
Services)

Week 06 e Role of commercial banks in the economic
development of a country.

e Classification of Banks

Week 07 Instruments of Credit

e Definition of Credit

e Types of Credit

e Negotiable Instrument

Week 08 e Instruments of Credit

e Promissory Note

e Bills of Exchange

e Cheque

e Advantages of Bill of Exchange
e Types of Bills of Exchange
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Week 09

Cheque

Types of Cheques
= Open Cheque
= Cross Cheque

Week 10

Endorsement

o Definition of endorsement
o Kinds of endorsement
o Main modes of inland remittances

Week 11

Financial Markets

Financial Markets
Types of Financial Markets

o Money Market

o Capital Market
Importance of Money Market

Week 12

Instruments of Capital Market
Role of Capital Market

Week 13

Mutual Fund
Types of Mutual Fund

Week 14

Foreign Exchange

Foreign Exchange
Importance of Foreign Exchange

Week 15

Foreign Exchange Markets
Functions of Foreign Exchange Market

Week 16

Factors Influencing Foreign Exchange
Exchange Control
Objectives of Foreign Exchange Control

References:

Main Reference:

1. Venardos, A. M. (2012). Islamic banking & finance in South-East Asia: Its development &

future (Vol. 6). World Scientific.

Supportive Reference:

1. Money Banking & Finance by Dudley G. Lockett: 1976 Edition: McGraw-Hill.

2. Modern Money Banking & Finance by Roger LeRoy Miller & David D.Van Hoose: March 1st
,1989: McGraw-Hill
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Total Quality Management)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0632
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Professional
Pre-requisite HRM & Change Management
Semester 6t

COURSE DESCRIPTION

The course will provide the students with the underlying principles and techniques of Total
Quality Management (TQM) with emphasis on their application to technical organizations.
Students will develop a working knowledge of the best practices in Quality and Process
Management. Students will learn to view quality from a variety of functional perspectives and in
the process, gain a better understanding of the problems associated with improving quality, also
quality tools utilized in service and international/environment. The course aims to impart

knowledge on the quality management process and key quality management activities.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVE

1. Determine the impact of quality on profitability

2. Adopt TQM as a fundamental business strategy

3. Communicate the importance of customer focused TQM

4. Implement a business strategy driven by Total Quality Management (TQM)

5. Accomplish the cultural transformation necessary for successful implementation of total
quality practices

6. Achieve world-class status in manufacturing and service through TQM

7. Apply the Malcolm Baldrige National Quality Award guidelines to TQM initiatives
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COURSE LEARNING OUTCOME
By the end of this course it is expected that the student will be able to:

1. Implement the principles and concepts inherent in a Total Quality Management (TQM)
approach to managing a manufacturing or service organization.

2. Understand the philosophies--including similarities and differences--of the gurus of TQM
in order to better evaluate TQM implementation proposals offered by quality management
organizations and consultants.

3. Successfully implement process improvement teams trained to use the various quality tools
for identifying appropriate process improvements.

4. Assess exactly where an organization stands on quality management with respect to the
ISO 9000 quality management standard and the Baldrige Award criteria.

5. Develop a strategy for implementing TQM in an organization

6. Apply course concepts and theory in a practical context.

TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION \EE S

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
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Number
of Weeks

Course Contents

Number
of credit
per weeks

Theorotic
al

Practical

Week 01

Introduction to TQM

What is TQM?

Basic Approach

Gurus of TQM

Defining quality

Obijectives, significance benefits of TQM
Obstacles Elements of TQM

Causes of Failures of TQM programs

Week 02

Employee involvement
Employee motivation
Motivational theories
Importance of motivation
Maslow hierarchy theory
Herzberg’s two factors theory
Employee empowerment

Week 03

Principles of empowering employees
Characteristics of empowered employees
Team and team work

Benefits of team work

Types of teams

Characteristics of effective team
Characteristics of successful team
Barriers to team process

Barriers to effective team building

Week 04

Leadership

Leadership

Characteristics of Quality Leaders
7 Habits of highly effective people
The Deming Philosophy

Role of TQM leaders

TQM implementation
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Week 05

Quality Council
Quality statements
Strategic Planning and 7 steps

Strategic Quality Goals and Objectives

Week 06

Customer Satisfaction

Introduction

Who is customer?

Customer perception of quality
Feedback

Week 07

Using customers complains
Customer’s retention

Translating needs into requirements
Additional comments

Service quality

TQM exemplary organization

Week 08

Supplier Partnership

Introduction

Principles of customer/suppliers relationship
Partnering

Sourcing

Week 09

Supplier selection
Supplier certification
Supplier rating
Relationship management

TQM exemplary organization

Week 10

Benchmarking
Introduction
Benchmarking definitions
Reasons to benchmark
Decide what to benchmark

Understanding current performance
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e Planning 3 2 2
e Learning from the data
Week 11
e Using the findings

e Pitfall and criticisms on benchmarking

e Quality management systems 3 2 2
e Introduction

Week 12 o Benefits of 1ISO registration
e ISO standards

e Sector specific standards

e SO requirements 3 2 2
e Implementation
Week 13
e Documentation

e Writing the documents

e Internal Audits 3 2 2
Week 14 e Registration

e Closing documents

e Environmental management system 3 2 2
e Introduction

Week 15 e ISO 14000 series standards
e Concept of ISO 14001

e Requirements of ISO 14001

e Benefits EMS 3 2 2
e Integrating ISO 9000 with ISO 14001
Week 16
¢ Relationship to health and safety

e Additional comments

References:

Main Reference:

1. Total Quality Management by Dale H. Besterfield).

Supportive Reference:

1. Total Quality Management by Dale H. Besterfield).
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Financial Statement Analysis)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0633
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Professional
Pre-requisite Financial accounting & Financial Management
Semester 6t

COURSE DESCRIPTION

After reviewing the basic accounting principles and terminologies, this course provides the
students with a clear understanding of concepts, standards and practices of financial reporting. The
students learn how to read, understand and analyse a balance sheet, income statement and statement
of cash flow? Other topics include: concepts of cash, receivables, inventory, payables, assets,
liabilities, equity, revenue and expense recognition and ratio’s analysis.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVES
The specific objectives for student learning under this broad goal are:

1.

Students will be able how to prepare financial statement such income statement, balance
sheet, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity.

To provide the student with the ability to read, understand, and analyse financial
statements.

To learn different techniques of financial statement analysis.

. To know how to use financial ratio such liquidity, Profitability, solvency and efficiency

ratios
Students will be able to apply horizontal and vertical analysis’s.

COURSE LEARNING OUTCOMES

At the end of the course and having completed the essential reading and activities students should
be able to:

1.

o > W

Understand the historical development of financial reporting.

Be able to understand the technical and conceptual implications of important IAS and IFRS.
Be able to prepare final accounts of companies.

Be able to analyse the financial statements for economic decision making.

Be able to understand the financial statement analysis tools and techniques.
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TEACHING METHODOLOGY

There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION \EE S

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
Syllabuses of (Financial Statement Analysis)
Number Number
of Weeks Course Contents of credit | Theorotical | Practical
per weeks
Week 01 Introduction 3 2 2

Need for financial statements analysis
Focus on investment decisions
Classes of users

Financial information and capital markets
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Week 02

The financial reporting system

General principles and measurement rules
The U.S. financial reporting system
Securities and exchange commission
Financial accounting standard Board
International Accounting standards

International organization of securities
commissions

International accounting standards board

European financial reporting standards

Week 03

Principal financial statements
The balance sheet

Elements of the balance sheet
The income statement

Elements of the income statement

Statement of comprehensive income

Week 04

Statement of cash flows
Statement of stockholder’s equity
Footnotes

Contingencies

Supplementary schedules

Week 05

Other sources of financial information

Management discussion and analysis

Other data sources

Week 06

The accrual concept

Accounting income: Revenue and expense
recognition

Percentage of completion and completed
contract methods
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Week 07 | Analysis of cash flows 2
e Statement of cash flows
e Preparation of statement of cash flows
e Preparation of direct method statements of
cash flows
e Cash flows from operations
e Investing cash flow
e Financing cash flow
Week 08 e Preparation of Indirect method statements of 2
cash flows
e Analysis of cash flow information
e Free cash flow and valuation
e Relationship of income and cash flow
e Income cash flow and the going concern
Assumption
Week 09 | Foundations of ratio and financial analysis: 2
currently teaching
e Basic consideration for ratio analysis
e Tools for financial statements analysis
e Comparative financial statements
e Trend analysis
Week 10 a- Horizontal analysis 2
b- Vertical analysis
e Common-Size statements
Week 11 e Discussion of ratios by category 2
e Activity analysis
e Short term (operating) activity ratios
e Long term (investment) activity ratios
Week 12 1. Liquidity analysis 2
e Length of cash cycle
e Working capital ratios and defensive interval
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Week 13 2.

Long term debt and solvency analysis
Debt covenants

Capitalization table and debt ratios

Interest coverage ratios

Capital expenditure and CFO-to-debt ratios

Week 14 3.

Profitability analysis
Return on sales

Return on investment
Profitability and cash flows

Week 15 4.

Operating and financial leverage
Operating leverage

Financial leverage

Ratios an integrated analysis
Analysis of firm performance
Disaggregation of ROA

Disaggregation of ROE and its relationship
to ROA

Week 16 6.

Earnings per share and other ratios used
in valuation

Earnings per share
Cash flow per share
EBIT per share
Book value per share

Price-to-Earnings and price to book value
Ratios

Dividend payout ratio

References:

Main Reference:

1. White, G. I, Sondhi, A. C., & Fried, D. (2002). The analysis and use of financial statements. John Wiley &

Sons.

Supportive Reference:

1. Gibson, C. H. (2012). Financial reporting and analysis. Nelson Education.

2. Fridson, M. S., & Alvarez, F. (2011). Financial statement analysis: a practitioner's guide (Vol. 597). John

Wiley & Sons.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Entrepreneurship)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0634
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Professional

Pre-requisite Introduction to Business

Semester 6t

COURSE DESCRIPTION

The course is intended to provide students with an introduction to entrepreneurship. To achieve

this, the course will be based on lectures and readings that illustrate the development of an idea

from opportunity recognition through start up to the stage when outside money is needed. The

lectures will identify the skills generally considered necessary for success in an entrepreneurial

venture, with sessions covered by entrepreneurs, practitioners and policy makers from various

fields. The paper also provides students with the opportunity to draw together elements of other

papers in a way that will enable them to see the workings of an organization as a whole, rather than

as a series of unrelated components. This is illustrated in the business plan that students have to

complete.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVES

1.
2.

Identify and apply the elements of entrepreneurship and to entrepreneurial processes.

Recognize the importance of entrepreneurship and identify the profile of entrepreneurs and
their role in economic growth.

Use the entrepreneurial mind-set and behave responsibly and ethically in their roles as
entrepreneurs.

Creatively analyse the business environment, opportunity recognition, and the business
idea-generation process.

Write a business plan that creates and starts a new venture.
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COURSE LEARNING OUTCOMES
On completion of this course, the students will be able

1. The students will be able to know how the process of entrepreneurship and entrepreneurial
works

2. The students will be able to know that how much entrepreneurship is important in terms
of developing GDP of the country

3. The students will be able to create various ideas by using different techniques
4. The students will be able to know the skills and features of entrepreneurs

5. The students will be able to write a business plan practically when the students want to start
their business for the first time

TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION Marks

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
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Syllabuses of (Entrepreneurship)

Number
of Weeks

Course Contents

Number
of credit
per weeks

Theorotical

Practical

Week 01

Introduction to Entrepreneurship

Definitions of entrepreneur.
Age concern in starting a business
Entrepreneurial Incentives

Characteristics of entrepreneur by
Thomasw. Zimmerer (6" edition)

Characteristics of successful entrepreneur
by David H. Holt

Entrepreneurial decision process.
Entrepreneur vs inventor
Definitions of Entrepreneurship

Entrepreneurial teams

3

Week 02

Benefits of Entrepreneurship

The potential drawbacks of
entrepreneurship

Causes of Business Failures
How to avoid the pitfalls?
Characteristics of Artisan Entrepreneurs

Characteristics of Opportunistic
Entrepreneurs

The Entrepreneurial Process (4 points)

To know about the basic types of start-up
ventures.

Role of entrepreneurship in economic
development.

Management roles

Key management skills
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Week 03 | Sources of new ideas 0
e Consumers
o To guide the distribution network
or team.
» Cosmetic value
» Shelf value
» Economic value
o Social segmentation.
» Low level consumers
» Middle level consumers
» High level consumers
o CPI (Consumer price index)
Week 04 e EXisting product and services 0
e Distribution channel
e Research and development
e Federal government
Week 05 | Methods of generating new ideas and enterprise 0
e Focus group
e Definition of focus group
e Explanation of focus group
e Examples of focus group
e Brain storming
e Comparison between brain storming and
focus group
e Brain storming rules
Week 06 e Selected techniques for fast decision 0
making and evaluation
o 5x5 evaluation matrix
o 4x2 perceptual positions
o Six Thinking Hats
o 80/20 principles
e Brain writing,
e Reverse brain storming,
e Gordon method,
e Problem inventory analysis techniques,
e Creative problem solving methodology,
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Week 07 | Creating and starting the venture.

Definition of business plan

Explanation of business plan

Who should write the business plan

Contents of business plan

©)

o

Table of Contents

Executive Summary

Week 08

o

o

o

General Company Description

The Opportunity, Industry &
Market

Strategy
Business Model

Team — Management &
Organization

Marketing Plan
Operational Plan
Financial Plan

Appendix

Week 09 | Legal issues for the entrepreneur

What is intellectual property

Definition of patents

Explanation of patents

Definition of Trademark

Week 10 °

Explanation of trademark

Definition of copy rights

Explanation of copy rights

Trade Secrets

Licensing

Insurance
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Week 11 | Marketing plan 3 2
e Industry Analysis
e Marketing Research for the New Venture

Week 12 e Understanding the Marketing Plan 3 2
e Characteristics of marketing plan
e Steps in Preparing the Marketing Plan

Week 13 | The organizational plan 3 2
e Developing the Management Team
e Legal Forms of Business
e Tax Attributes of Forms of Business

Week 14 e The Limited Liability Company versus the 3 2
e S Corporation
e Designing the organization

Week 15 | Financial plan 3 2
e Operating and Capital Budget
e Pro Forma Income Statement

Week 16 e Pro Forma Cash Flow Statement 3 2
e Pro Forma Balance Sheet Statement
e Break-Even Analysis

References:

Main Reference:

1. Hisrich, R. D., Peters, M. P., & Shepherd, D. A. (2002). Entrepreneurship.

Supportive Reference:

1. Casson, M., & Buckley, P. J. (2010). Entrepreneurship. Edward Elgar Publishing.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Business Research Method)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0735
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Professional

Pre-requisite Statistics

Semester 7t

COURSE DESCRIPTION

Business Research Methods equips students with the skills to develop a research proposal and

Monograph. It provides the theoretical and practical preparation for business research. The course

covers the necessary skills and requirements for a literature review, research methodologies,

sampling, Data collection, data analysis & processing and conclusion & report.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVE

1. To develop understanding of the basic framework of research process.

2. To develop an understanding of various research designs and techniques.
3.
4

. To demonstrate knowledge of research process by conducting a literature review in their

To identify various sources of information for literature review and data collection.

research area interest.

Define and develop a possible research interest area to be taken forward in their business
research projects later in the second year of study.

To conduct an independent publishable research project.
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COURSE LEARNING OUTCOME
At the end of this course, the students should be able to:

1. Recognize the importance of research as a first step in Business Studies.

2. Translate basic/applied business issues into appropriate academic research questions.

3. Understand the links between the issues being investigated and the method of investigation.

4. Understand the relevance of Western research in providing solutions to the local managers
by investigating the dominant theories business education.

5. Understand the governing principles in the qualitative and the survey research traditions,
the merits and of each, and of their independent and supporting roles in business contexts.

6. Use different software for statistical analysis and interpretation including SPSS, Amos, and
E-Views etc.

7. Understand and apply the skills required to design and conduct research studies using
qualitative and/or survey methods.

8. Acquire the ability to interpret research results and establish the substantive meaning and
implications of the findings for managerial practice.

9. Apply course concepts and theory in a practical context.

TEACHING METHODOLOGY

There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION Marks

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
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Syllabuses of (Business Research Method)

Number

of Weeks Course Contents

Number of
credit per
weeks

Theorotical

Practical

Week 01 e Introduction
e Purpose of research

e Types of research

3

Week 02 e Research approaches

e Research methodologies

Week 03 e Scientific method
e Scientific method An overview
e Value of business research

e When to conduct business research (data,
time constraints, cost, benefit)

Week 04 | Stages of research process
e Problem discovery and definition

o Using exploratory research
categories

o Literature review Data processing
and analysis

o Conclusions and report

Week 05 | Defining the research problem
e research problem statement
e theoretical framework

e types of variables

Week 06 e Formulating research objectives and

research questions.

e Formulation of hypothesis

Week 07 | Research design
e Types of research design
o Exploratory RD
o Descriptive RD

o Casual RD
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Week 08

Sampling terminology

Stages in selection of sampling (target pop,
sample frame, prob & non prob, sample
technique, sample size, sample unit, collect
data)

Probability and non-probability sampling
Errors associated with sampling
Determination of sample size

Week 09

Appropriate sampling design
Internet sampling
Panel sampling

Factors affecting sampling (level of
accuracy, level of confidence, resource
availability etc)

What is statistics (descriptive & inferential)
Population parameter & sample statistics
Making data usable

Frequency distribution

Percentage distribution

Probability distribution

Proportion

Central tendency (Mean Medain,
Mode)

o Measure of dispersion (Range,
variance , SD)

o O O O

Week 10

Survey
Survey objectives
Straight forward questions and response

Types of questions (purposeful, concrete,
open &close ended questions)

Types of responses (nominal or categorical,
ordinal & numerical)

Week 11

Survey design (experimental, descriptive
(cross sections, cohorts, case control))

Survey sampling (eligibility criteria)
Response rate

Survey instruments (questionnaire,
interview etc)

Appropriate survey analysis
Important questions to be asked
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Week 12

Questionnaire design
Major decision in questionnaire design

What should be asked
Phrasing questions
Developing a questionnaire

(Avoid complexity, double barreled, leaded
and loaded questions, assumptions,
ambiguity)

Week 13

How you will ask questions

Questionnaire design (questions sequence,
layout)

Question sequence (order bias, funnel
techniques, filter bias)

Layout for internet questionnaire

Common questions display on a computer
screen

o Radio button

o Drop down box
o Check box

o Open ended box

Week 14

Data analysis
Stages of data analysis

Editing
Coding

Week 15

Data entry

Data analysis

Data tabulation, Graphs etc

Data transformation (charts, scatter plot etc)

Week 16

Interpretation, Hypothesis, different tests

References:

Main Reference:

1. Zikmund, W. G., Carr, J. C., & Griffin, M. (2013). Business Research Methods (Book Only). Cengage

Learning.

Supportive Reference:

1. Bell, E., Bryman, A., & Harley, B. (2018). Business research methods. Oxford university press.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Corporate Finance)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0736
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Professional
Pre-requisite Financial Management & Business Finance
Semester 7t

COURSE DESCRIPTION

This course aims to provide the students with the fundamental concepts, principles and Approaches
of corporate finance, enable the students to apply relevant principles and approaches in solving
problems of corporate finance and help the students improve their overall capacities.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVE
Students will be able to understand and demonstrate after completing this course.
1. The fundamental concepts of finance and types of finance.
. The principles and Approaches of corporate finance.
. The excel approach, Bonds, Bonds valuation and interest rates

2
3
4. The Different Approaches for Common Stock valuation
5. The concept of Risk, Return and CAPM

6

. The financial markets and Calculation of capitalization.

COURSE LEARNING OUTCOME

1. Students will be able to understand and demonstrate after completing this course.
The fundamental concepts of corporate finance.
Interest concept.

The concept of formulating the capital structure, equity security and debt security.

o M 0D

The concept of Risk, Return and CAPM.
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TEACHING METHODOLOGY

There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
vise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION \ETE S

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks

Syllabuses and course policy of (Corporate Finance)

Number Number
of Weeks Course Contents of credit | Theorotical | Practical
per weeks
Week 01 Types of business organization 3 2 2
The primary objective of the corporation:
value maximization
Managerial Actions to maximize
shareholder wealth
An overview of the capital allocation
process
Week 02 Financial securities and the cost of money 3 2 2

(piece of papers with contractual
provisions)

Fundamental factors that affect the cost of
money (production opportunities, time
preferences for consumption, risk,
inflation)

Financial institutions

Types of financial markets

Types of market transactions (IPO,
Seasoned equity offering)
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Week 03 e An excel approach 2
Week 04 e An excel approach 2
Week 05 e Bonds, Bonds valuation and interest rates 2
e Bonds valuations
e Bonds yields
e Changes in bond values over time
Week 06 e Bonds with semi-annual coupons 2
e Determinants of market interest rates
o Real risk free rate of interest r*
o The inflation premium
o Nominal risk free rate of interest
o The default risk premium
o The liquidity risk premium
o The maturity risk premium
e Term structure of interest rate
e Junk bonds
Week 07 e Legal Rights and Privileges of Common 2
Stockholders (Control of the Firm, The
Preemptive Right)
e Types of Common Stock
e The Market for Common Stock
Week 08 Different Approaches for Common 2
Stock valuation
e Dividend growth model
e Using the multiples of comparable firms
e Free cash flow method
Week 09 e Risk, Return and CAPM 2
e Standalone risk and portfolio risk
Week 10 1. Calculating beta coefficient 2
2. Relationship between risk and rates of
return
Week 11 e The WACC 2
e Cost of debt
e Cost of preferred stock
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Week 12 e Cost of common stock 3 2 2
e The CAPM approach

e Dividend yield plus growth rate or
discounted cash flow(DCF) approach

Week 13 e Comparison of CAPM, DCF and bond 3 2 2
yield plus risk premium method

e Factors affecting WACC

Week 14 e Introduction 3 2 2
e Meaning of capital structure
e Definition of capital structure
e Financial structure

e Calculation of capitalization

Week 15 e Calculation of capital structure 3 2 2
e Calculation of financial structure

e Optimum capital structure

e Forms of capital structure

e Factors determining capital structure
e Capital structure theories

e Traditional approach

e Modigliani and miller approach

Week 16 e Capital structure theory: proofs of 3 2 2
Modigliani-Miller Models

e Introducing personal taxes: The Miller
model

e Criticisms of the MM and Miller Models
e Extension of MM Model

References:

Main Reference:
1. Ehrhardt, M. C., & Brigham, E. F. (2011). Corporate finance: A focused approach. Mason, OH:
South-Western Cengage Learning.

Supportive Reference:
1. Brealey, R. A., Myers, S. C., & Allen, F. (2020). Principles of corporate finance. New York:
McGraw-Hill Education.

2. Vernimmen, P., Quiry, P., Dallocchio, M., Fur, Y. L., & Salvi, A. (2018). Corporate finance theory and
practice. Chichester, West Sussex, and United Kingdom: Wiley.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (International Financial Management)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0737
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Professional
Pre-requisite Financial Management & Business Finance
Semester 7t

COURSE DESCRIPTION

This course introduces the student to the environment of international finance and its management.

The topics covered include the foreign exchange market, foreign exchange risk management,

international parity conditions, currency forecasting, international financing, international finance

markets, multinational working capital management, international investment management,

political and country risk analysis, multinational capital budgeting, currency future and options and

financial innovations.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVES

1.
2.

Explain the foreign exchange markets and the global monetary system.

Analyse the statistics from the Balance of Payments (BOP) and assess what it means for
global competition.

Determine the fundamental principles that direct business conduct globally.
Describe translation, transactions, and the economic impact of currency rate fluctuations.

Describe how interest rate risk affects financial decision making in the international
business arena.

Use your understanding of derivatives to control risk on global financial markets.
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COURSE LEARNING OUTCOMES
After completion of course successfully students will be able to understand:
1. Use the right technologies and formats for financial communication.

2. To solve issues and make wise decisions, analyse, apply, and evaluate information in the
global financial environment of foreign exchange.

3. Examine the issues with dealing in foreign currencies and the benefits and drawbacks of
receiving funds from abroad.

4. Determine forward exchange rates using spot rates.

5. Identify market conventions on exchange rate quotation and correctly calculate those
quotations.

6. Describe how futures and option contracts are used to reduce foreign exchange risk.

7. Have a thorough understanding of the various hedging techniques, such as contingent and
forward rate hedging.

TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION Marks

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
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Syllabuses of (International Financial Management)
Number Number
of Weeks Course Contents of credit | Theorotical | Practical
per weeks
Week 01 | Globalization and the multinational firm: 3 3 0
e The Major Dimensions of International
Finance
e Goals for International Financial
Management
Week 02 e Globalization: Recent Trends 3 3 0
e The Multinational Corporation
Week 03 | The international monetary system: 3 3 0
e Bimetallism
e Classic Gold Standard
e Interwar period
e Bretton Woods System
Week 04 e The Flexible Exchange Rate Regime 3 3 0
e Existing Exchange Rate Arrangements
e European Monetary Union
e The Mexican Peso Crisis
e The Asian Currency Crisis
e Fixed versus Flexible Exchange- Rate
Regimes
Week 05 | The market for foreign exchange 3 3 0
e Function and Structure of the Forex Market
e The Spot Market
e The Forward Market
Week 06 | International parity relationships & forecasting 3 3 0
foreign exchange rates:
e Interest Rate Parity
e Purchasing Power Parity
Week 07 e The Fisher Effects 3 3 0
e Forecasting Exchange Rates
Week 08 | International bond market: 3 3 0
e The World Bond Markets- A Statistical
Perspective
e Foreign Bonds and Eurobonds
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Week 09 e Types of Instruments 3
e Statistics on International Bond Offerings
e International Bond Market Credit Ratings

Week 10 3. Eurobond Market Structure and Practices 3
4. International Bond Market Indexes

Week 11 |International equity markets: 3

e A Statistical Perspective of International
Equity Markets

e Market Structure, Trading Practices and
Costs

Week 12 e International Equity Market Benchmarks 3
e World Equity Benchmark Shares
e Trading in International Equities

e Factors Affecting International Equity
Returns

Week 13 | Currency and interest rate swaps: 3
e Size of the swap market
e Interest Rate Swaps

e Currency Swaps

Week 14 e Swap Market Quotations 3
e Swap Risks
e Efficiency of Swap Markets

Week 15 | Management of transaction exposure: 3
e Forward Market Hedge

e Money Market Hedge

e Options Market Hedge

e Hedging Contingent Exposure
e Hedging Recurrent Exposure

Week 16 e Hedging through Invoice Currency 3
e Hedging through Lead and Lag

e Exposure Netting

e When to Hedge

e Usage of Risk Management Products

References:

Main Reference:

1. Sharan, V. (2012). International financial management. PHI Learning Pvt. Ltd..

Supportive Reference:

1. Sharan, V. (2012). International financial management. PHI Learning Pvt. Ltd..
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Syllabuses and course policy of (International Management)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0738
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Professional
Pre-requisite Principles of Management
Semester 7t

COURSE DESCRIPTION

This course has been designed to equip the students of management specialization to provide them
the knowledge and tools for management in international organization and understand the
institutional and cultural context in which forms the operate. This program gives them insight in —
tools to manage Int. organizations during the course of program. They will require skills that they
need to work in another context.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVES

By the completion of this course students will be able to understand the basic ideas about
international management

1. The students will be able to understand international management and Multinational corporations
MNC, s.

2. The students will be able to get more information about Political systems.
3. By the completion of this course students will learn more about culture and Elements of culture.

4. In international management students will be able to get more information about Motivations.

COURSE LEARNING OUTCOMES

1. Describe cultural dimensions based on cultural frameworks and apply them to global
business settings.

2. Develop cultural intelligence to interact and manage people from different Cultures.

3. Discuss ethical issues faced by businesses in a global environment.
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TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details

on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be

assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage

wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION \EE S

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks

Syllabuses of (International Management)

Number Number

of Weeks Course Contents of credit | Theorotical | Practical
per weeks

Week 01 Introduction to International Management. 3 3 0

What is MNC’S
Reasons and criticisms of MNC’S.

Criticism of MNC’S
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Week 02

Globalization vs Internationalization
Pros and Cons of Globalization.

Global Economic System.

Week 03

Defining different political ideologies.

Week 04

Knowledge about different political in the world

Week 05

Global foundations of law.

Week 06

What is culture?

Elements of culture.

Week 07

Cultural diversity.

Impacts of Culture on managerial
Approaches

Hofstede Theory of Culture.

Week 08

Social Class Measurement and
Categorization

Social Class and Consumer Behavior

Week 09

Types of Multiculturalism

Potential problems associated with
diversity.

Week 10

Motivations.
The nature of motivation.

Basic process of Motivation

Week 11

Motivation across the culture
Assumption of content process.
Hierarchy of needs

International Findings

Week 12

Two factors theory
International Findings.
Achievement motivation theory

International findings of the theory
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Week 13 | HR selection and development across culture. 0
e Importance of IHR
e Basic sources for MNC’S
e Expatriates
e Reasons for expats failure in Japan firms.
e Reasons for US expats failure.
e Motivation of US expats.
o Key expats success factors.
Week 14 e Staffing Policies for MNC’S 0
e Ethnocentric approach
e Polycentric approach
e Geocentric approach.
Week 15 e Types of training programs. 0
e Global leadership programs.
o Sel_ection criteria for international
assignment.
e Common elements of compensation
packages.
Week 16 e Final presentations and quiz 0
References:

Main Reference:

1. Robertson, N., Clow, K., Solomon, M., Schiffman, L., & Fill, C. (2010). Advertising and Consumer

Behavior.

Supportive Reference:

1. Robertson, N., Clow, K., Solomon, M., Schiffman, L., & Fill, C. (2010). Advertising and Consumer

Behavior.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Leadership)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0739
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Professional
Pre-requisite OB & Principles of Management
Semester 7t

COURSE DESCRIPTION

Leadership is one of the most salient aspects of the organization context. The course is designed to
discuss several important aspects of leadership including a description of what leadership is and a
description of several popular theories and styles of leadership. The primary purpose of the course
is to make students familiar with the role of emotions and vision, as well leadership effectiveness

and performance.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVE
Students will be able to understand and demonstrate after completing this course.
1. Develop a fundamental understanding of leadership and the skills manifest in effective
leaders.
2. Explain the underlying theories and current research findings for effective leadership
behaviors in the workplace.
Transformational Leadership Frameworks.
Transactional Leadership Frame Work.
Charismatic leadership style framework.

Analysis of Contingency and Situational Leadership.

N o g~ w

Influence Tactics of Leaders.

Page | 198



BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

COURSE LEARNING OUTCOME
After studying this course the students should be able to:

1. Explain the concepts of Leadership and its important components: -Leader, Followers, and
Situation

2. Discuss the important traits of good leaders and how to learn these traits

3. Explain the underlying theories and current research findings for effective leadership
behaviors in the workplace.

4. Apply different leadership styles to lead effectively in their personal and professional
settings.

5. Explore, articulate and synthesis leadership choices in making business decisions and
ethical judgments.

6. Evaluate others as well as their own leadership and managerial potential.
7. ldentify the individual & situational characteristics that affect leadership effectiveness.
8. Develop effective leaders and followership.

TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION Marks

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
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v
Syllabuses of (Leadership)
Number Number
of Weeks Course Contents of credit | Theorotical | Practical
per weeks
Week 01 | The Nature and Importance of Leadership 3 3 0
e Introduction (General + Course)
e Meaning of Leadership
e Definitions of Leadership
e Leadership as a Partnership
Week 02 e leadership roles 3 3 0
e The satisfaction of being a leader
e The frustration of being a leader
Week 03 | Traits, Motives and Characteristics of 3 3 0
Leadership
e Universal Theory of Leadership
e Personality Traits of Effective Leaders
o General personality traits
o Task related personality traits
Week 04 e Leadership Motives 3 3 0
e Cognitive Factors and Leadership
e Influence of heredity and environment on
leadership
e Strength and limitation of trait approach
Week 05 | Charismatic and Transformational Leadership 3 3 0
e Meanings of Charisma
e Effects of Charisma
e Types of Charismatic Leaders
Week 06 e Characteristics of Charismatic Leaders 3 3 0
e The Vision Component of Charismatic
Leaders
e Communication Style of Charismatic
Leaders
e Development of charisma
Week 07 e Transactional VS Transformational 3 3 0
Leadership
e How Transformation Takes Place
e Attributes of Transformational Leaders
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Week 08

Leadership Behavior, Attitude, and Styles

The Great Man Theory

Trait Theories

Background of behavioral theories

The Ohio State University Studies
Some Research Findings & Implications

Week 09

The University of Michigan Studies
Task-Related Attitudes and Behaviors

Relationship-Oriented Attitudes and
behaviors

Blake and Mouton's Managerial/Leadership
Grid
Leadership Grid Styles

Week 10

Leadership Styles

Leadership styles
Autocratic Leadership Style
Democratic leadership Style
Free-rein Leadership Style

Week 11

Entrepreneurial Leadership

Week 12

Contingency and Situational Leadership

Situational influence on effective
leadership behavior

Fiedler’s Contingency Theory

Week 13

The Path — Goal Theory of leadership
effectiveness

Week 14

Influence Tactics of Leaders

A Model of Power and Influence

Week 15

Influence Tactics (Ethical & Unethical)

Week 16

Sequencing of Influence Tactics

References:

Main Reference:

1. DuBrin, A. J. (2015). Leadership: Research findings, practice, and skills. Nelson Education.

Supportive Reference:
1. Keating, C. J. (1982). The leadership book. Paulist Press.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Islamic Banking and Finance)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0740
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Professional
Pre-requisite Money Banking & Finance
Semester 7t

COURSE DESCRIPTION

The recent financial crises at world level have drawn global attention to alternative system of
financial intermediation Islamic banking and finance. Although the concept of Islamic banking and
finance trace back to 1400 years, its recent history can be dated to the 1970s when Islamic bank in
Saudi Arabia and UAE launched. Bahrain and Malaysia emerged as centre of excellence in 1990s.
It’s now a days manage almost 1 trillion assets worldwide under the Islamic finance. Estimated
growth rate up to 20% per year, the need for human capital to bring Islamic finance to the position
at which where it deserves. Hundreds of employees need within country for different banks, some
of conventional banks in the process of transforming to Islamic banking. This course gives
comprehensive introduction to Islamic banking and finance with the analysis of Afghanistan
market demand.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVES

1. To enable the students to understand the Islamic banking concepts at various levels in
general.

2. To help the students focus on and analyses the issues related to different economic system.
3. To develop the application of Islamic modes of finance
4. To enable the students to integrate the understanding of factors of production in islam.

COURSE LEARNING OUTCOMES
On completion of this course, the students will be able
1. To describe the subject of Islamic banking and finance
2. Tounderstand Islamic modes of finance
3. To Know the Islamic economic system
4. To understand the logic behind the prohibition of Riba in Islam
5. To know the concept of factors of production from Islamic point of view
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TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION Marks

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks

Syllabuses of (Islamic Banking and Finance)

Number Number

of Weeks Course Contents of credit | Theorotical | Practical
per weeks

Week 01 | Islamic economics system 3 3 0

e |ntroduction
e Economic philosophy of Islam
e Distribution of wealth

Week 02 e Difference between Islamic economy, 3 3 0

socialism and capitalism

e Factors of production in Islamic economic
system

Week 03 | Riba 3 3 0

e What is Riba?
e Types of Riba
e Riba an Nasiyah
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Week 04

Rabi an Fadle
Current implication of Riba
Simple and compound interest

Week 05

Contract in Islam

What is contract?

Rights, obligation and responsibilities in

contract

Valid contract condition
Sale and types of sale
Valid sale elements

Week 06

Islamic modes of finance

Musharakah, definition and classification

of Musharakah
Musharakah types
Shirkatul Aqd
Shirkatula Amwal
Shirkatulmaal
Shirkatwajooh

Week 07

Rules and regulation for ShirkatulAqd
Rules capital

Rules for profit and loss

Power and rights in Musharakah
Termination of Musharakah

Week 08

Mudarabah

Meaning and definition of Mudarabah
Types of Mudarabah
Mudarabah Al Mugayyadah

Week 09

Mudarabah Al Mutalagah

Difference between Mudarabah and
Musharakah

Week 10

Mudarabah expenses
Distribution of profit and loss
Rules for Mudarib
Termination of Mudarabah
Application of Mudarabah

Page | 204



BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM

2023-2026

Week 11 | Murabaha

Meaning and definition
Difference between Murabaha and sale

Basic Rules for Murabaha

Week 12 °

Step by step Murabaha financing
Issues in Murabaha

Mistake in Murabaha
Application of Murabaha

Week 13 | ljarah

What is leasing/ ljarah?
Basic of leasing

Subject of lessee

Week 14 °

Period of period of lease
Determination of rent
Penalty for late payment of rent

Residual value of lease asset

Week 15 | Application of Islamic banking

Project financing

Import financing

Week 16 °

Working capital financing
Export financing

References:

Main Reference:

1. Usmani, M. I. A., & Zubairi, Z. (2002). Islamic Banking. Karachi: Darul-Ishaat Urdu Bazar.

Supportive Reference:
1. Kettell, B. (2011). Introduction to Islamic banking and finance (Vol. 551). John Wiley & Sons.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Auditing and Assurance)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0841
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Professional
Pre-requisite Accounting & Business Ethics
Semester gth

COURSE DESCRIPTION

This subject is specially designed for making the students aware of different techniques involved
in auditing and preparing the taxations of the organization. This subject is dividing into two main
purposes of audit and assurance. Throughout the course of the study, the students will read,
understand and will be fully able to apply the basic techniques, planning, and conducting the audit
tasks and ensure the transparency of the accounting system and the financial statements of the

entity.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVES
The specific objectives for student learning under this broad goal are:

1. Students will able to explain the meaning, concept and types of auditing and assurance.
2. Students will able to know the auditing and accounting standard and concepts.

3. Todiscuss the concept of internal control system, objective and principles of internal

control system.
4. To learn audit planning and audit risk

5. To learn about audit report and how to distinguish different types of audit reports.
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COURSE LEARNING OUTCOMES

At the end of the course and having completed the essential reading and activities students should
be able to:

1. Explain why external audits and other types of assurance services are conducted

2. Discuss the duties of auditors and other assurance providers and how these have changed
over time

3. Explain the meaning of concepts that are fundamental to auditing and assurance services,
such as ‘independence’, ‘evidence’, ‘risk’, ‘materiality’

4. Describe, in general terms, the processes involved in auditing and other assurance
services

5. Distinguish between compliance and substantive testing and describe various audit tests

6. Discuss the form, content and importance of the reports provided at the end of the audit or
assurance service

7. Discuss the issue of legal liability arising from audits and other assurance services

8. Discuss current developments in auditing and assurance services.

TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION Marks

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
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Syllabuses of (Auditing and Assurance)

2023-2026

Number
of Weeks

Course Contents

Number

of credit | Theorotical | Practical
per weeks

Week 01

What is Assurance?
Elements of an audit engagement.
Types of assurance engagement
a. Reasonable assurance
b. Limited assurance.
External audit engagement
Need for external audit
Benefits of an audit

Expectation gap

3 2 2

Week 02

Limitation of an audit
Review engagement
Key terminologies
o Accountability
o Agency
o Stewardship
o Fiduciary relationship
o True and fair

Stakeholder groups

Week 03

The need for regulation

a. Harmonization

b. Audit quality

c. Ethical code of conduct
Auditing standards

a. IFAC

b. Codes of Ethics

c. IAASB

d. IASs
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Week 04

e Who needs an audit and why?

e Reasons for exempting small companies
from audit

e Who may act as an auditor?

e Who may not act as auditor?

e How auditors are appointed and removed?

e Auditors rights and duties

Week 05

e The need for professional ethics

e The IFAC and ACCA codes and the
conceptual framework

o o T ®

The fundamental principles
Obijectivity

Professional behavior
Confidentiality

Integrity

Professional competence and due
care

Week 06

e Identifying the threats and its steps

e Threats and safeguards

a.

€.

Self-interest threats and its
safeguards

Self-review threats and its
safeguards

Familiarity threats and its
safeguards

Intimidation threats and its
safeguards

Advocacy threats and its safeguards

e Accepting new audit engagement

a.
b.

C.

Direct client request
Advertising

Tendering

e Engagement letter
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Week 07

The importance of risk assessment
What is misstatement?
Types of misstatements

f. Factual misstatements

g. Judgmental misstatements

h. Projected misstatement

Week 08

What is materiality?
What is the significance of materiality?
How is materiality determined?
Audit Risk
a. Inherent risk
b. Control risk
c. Detection risk

Auditor’s response to risk assessment

Week 09

Purpose of planning
The planning process
The audit strategy

The relationship between the audit strategy
and the audit plan

Interim audits

Impact of interim audit work on the final
audit

Week 10

The impact of fraud

The external auditor’s responsibility
Reporting of fraud

The director’s responsibility

Audit Documentation

Week 11

Audit evidence

Appropriate evidence
Financial statements assertions
Sources of audit evidence

Types of audit procedures
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Week 12 °

Sampling
Sampling risks
Evaluating misstatements in a sample

Using the work of others

Week 13 °

The effects of controls on the audit

The components of an internal control
systems

Documenting client systems

Week 14 °

Testing the system
a. Sales system
b. Purchase system
c. Payroll system
d. The inventory system

e. Cashcycle

Week 15 °

Reporting
Audit Opinion

Week 16 °

Qualified Report
Unqualified Report

References:

Main Reference:

1. Louwers, T., Blay, A., Sinason, D., Strawser, J., & Thibodeau, J. (2017). Auditing & Assurance

Services (Auditing and Assurance Services) (7" ed.). McGraw-Hill Education.

Supportive Reference:

1. Gupta, K. (1987). Contemporary auditing. Tata McGraw-Hill Publishing Company.

Page | 211



BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

Syllabuses and course policy of (Investment analysis and Portfolio Management)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0842
Credit Hours 3
Subject category Professional
Pre-requisite Corporate Finance & Financial Management
Semester gth

COURSE DESCRIPTION

This course will familiar the students with the basic concepts and practices of investment. And it
covers the types of investment, investment alternatives, securities markets, measures of risk and
return, assets allocation decision, portfolio risk and return, CAPM and APT from investment

viewpoint.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVES
1. Toenable the students to understand the Concepts of investment, speculation and gambling.
2. To help the students focus on and analyses the steps of investment process.
3. To develop relevant skills necessary for investment alternatives.
4

. To enable the students to integrate the understanding of various sources of risk.

COURSE LEARNING OUTCOMES
On completion of this course, the students will be able:
1. To describe the subject of investment.
2. To understand the types of investment and different investment alternatives.
3. To measure the risk and return for individual assets.
4. To measure the risk and return for a portfolio of assets.
5

. To know the concept of CAPM and APT from investment viewpoint.
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TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION Marks

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks

Syllabuses of (Investment analysis and portfolio management)

Number Number
of Weeks Course Contents of credit | Theorotical | Practical
per weeks
Investments and Introduction 3 3 0

e Definition
Week 01 e Investment vs. Speculating & Gambling.

e Importance of investments

e The Basis of Investment Decisions.

Page | 213



BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026
Investment Alternatives 0
¢ Organizing financial assets.
e Non-marketable financial assets.
e Money market securities.
e Fixed Income Securities
o Bonds
o Types of Bonds
Week 02 e Equity Securities
o Preferred Stock
o Common Stock.
Derivative Securities
e Forward
e Options
e Futures Contracts
e Swap
Types of investment 2
e Direct investing and Indirect Investing
Week 03 ¢ Investment Company
e Unit Investment Trusts
e Closed —End Investment Companies
e Open — End Investment Companies
Securities Markets 2
e Primary Markets
e Investment Banker
e Global Investment Banking
Week 04 e Private Placemats
e Secondary Markets
e Auction Markets
e Negotiated Markets
e In-House Trading
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Measures of return and risk 2
Week 05 e Measure of historical rate of return
e Computing mean historical return
e Calculating expected rates of return 2
Week 06 e Measuring the risk of expected rates of
return
e Risk measure for historical return
Determinants of required rates of return 2
e The real risk free rate
Week 07 e Factors influencing the nominal risk free
rate
e Risk premium and portfolio theory
e Fundamental versus systematic risk
An introduction to portfolio management 2
e Background
Week 08 e Risk aversion
e Definition of risk
e Markowitz portfolio theory
e Expected rate of return, Variance & S.D for 2
an individual investment
Week 09 )
e Expected rate of return, variance & S.D for
a portfolio
Week 10 e A three asset portfolio 2
An introduction to asset pricing model 2
e Background for capital market theory
Week 11 )
e Risk free asset
e The market portfolio
The capital asset pricing model expected return 2
and risk
Week 12 e The security market line (SML)
e Relationship between systematic risk and
return
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Week 13

Multi factor models of risk and return
e Arbitrage pricing theory
e Using the APT

e Security valuation with APT

Week 14

e Empirical test of APT

e Multi factor models and risk estimation

Week 15

e The asset allocation decision
e Individual investor life cycle

e Life cycle net worth and investment
strategies

e Life cycle investment goals

Week 16

e The portfolio management process
e Investment objectives
e Investment constraints

e The importance of asset allocation

References:

Main Reference:

1. Reilly, F. K., & Brown, K. C. (2003). Investment analysis and portfolio management. Mason,

Ohio: South-Western/Thomson Learning.

Supportive Reference:

1. Levisauskait, K. (2010). Investment analysis and portfolio management. Leonardo da Vinci

program project, Vytautas Magnus University Kaunas, Lithuania.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Organizational Development)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0843
Credit Hours 3

Subject category

Professional

Pre-requisite

HRM & Change Management

Semester

8th

COURSE DESCRIPTION

In this day and age of globalization which has been spurred by quantum leaps in the field of

information and communication technology, companies have been faced with a situation of rapid

changes. The rapid changes are usually major changes that changes the way of thinking and

doing, corporate are often caught in quandary over how to implement the changes. The

alternative is to fall the wayside. Company employees are likewise deeply affected since thee

burnt of implementing changes falls on their shoulders. Thus, OD efforts are managing in the

formal organization by either thee corporate planning department of thee human resources

department or both working in tandem.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVES

1. Understand the process of organizational change as led by an OD practitioner.

2. Examine the types of OD interventions and identify when and why they are applied.

3. Be able to structure and propose an OD intervention.

4. Apply OD principles and concepts to specified case studies.
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COURSE LEARNING OUTCOMES

At the completion of this course, students will have been presented concepts and resources that
should give you the tools to:

1. Define various terms relating to organizational development & change

2. Identify and describe the historical and contemporary transformations impacting the
workplace and how those factors impact organizations and their work

3. Recognize ethical principles in organization development

4. Apply principles of systems thinking and relevant theories that are foundational to
organizational change current research concerning individuals, groups, and organizations
to the process of change.

5. Recognize common symptoms and reactions to change in the workplace and
recommended interventions to address the reactions/resistance

6. Describe the main principles and characteristics of the multiple models for managing
organizational change and apply those models in analyzing organizational change
initiatives.

7. Evaluate and assess an organizational change program

8. Develop an awareness of influencing and facilitating change

9. Design and plan the implementation of multiple OD interventions

10. Enact human relations principles in the change process

TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION Marks

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
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Syllabuses of (Organizational Development)

Number
of weeks

Course Contents

Number
of credit
per weeks

Theorotical

Practical

Week 01

Organization Development Introduction.
e The Challenge for Organizations
e The Growth and Relevance of OD
e Globalization
e Information technology,
e Managerial innovation.

3

Week 02

e Definition of O.D

e Explanation of all the terms used in
definition.

e The Organization of the Future

e Successful firms sharing certain common
traits

Week 03

Unique Change Strategy
e Purchase of Expertise Model
e Doctor-patient Model
e Process Consultation Model

Week 04

Hallmarks of change process/ the most
distinguishing features of development process.

e Change
e Collaborate
e Performance
e Humanistic
e Systems
e Scientific

Phases in Change/development Process
e Shock and Surprise
e Denial and Refusal
¢ Rational Understanding
e Emotional Acceptance
e Exercising and Learning
e Realization.
e Integration
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Week 05

A Model for Organizational Development
e Anticipate a Need for Change
e Develop the Practitioner-Client Relationship
e The Diagnostic Phase
e Action Plans, Strategies, and Techniques

e Self-Renewal, Monitor, and Stabilize

Week 06

The Organization Culture
e The Organization Culture
e Visible Manifestations of Culture

e |nvisible Manifestations of Culture

Week 07

Norms
e Pivotal norms
e Peripheral norms
The socialization process
e New Employee Expectations
e Encounter Organization's Culture
e Adjustment to organization

e Results

Week 08

Models & Theories of Planned Change.

e Lewin's change model,

Week 09

e The action research model,

Week 10

e Burke — Litwin Model of Organizational
Change

Week 11

Creating a Climate for Change.

e OD Practitioner Styles

The Stabilizer Style
e The Cheerleader Style

Week 12

e The Analyzer Style
e The Persuader Style
e The Pathfinder Style
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Practitioner-Client Relationship Modes 2
e The apathetic mode
Week 13 e The gamesmanship mode
e The charismatic mode
e The consensus mode
Organizational Transformation 2
e What is organizational transformation
Week 14
e Why transform the organization
e Organizational transformational process
e Direction and support 2
Week 15 e Translating strategies into action plans
e Realignment
e |Initiating cultural change in the organization 2
Week 16 o Tran_sf_o_rmation during merger and
acquisition
References:

Main Reference:

1. Cummings, L. L., & Schwab, D. P. (1973). Performance in organizations: Determinants &

appraisal. Good Year Books.

Supportive Reference:
1. Lawler, E. E., & Lawler 1lI, E. E. (1981). Pay and organization development (\Vol. 3990). Prentice

Hall.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Conflict Management)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0844
Credit Hours 4
Subject category Professional
Pre-requisite OB and Change Management
Semester gth

COURSE DESCRIPTION

Conflict situations are an important aspect of the workplace. A conflict is a situation when the

interests, needs, goals or values of involved parties interfere with one another. A conflict is a

common phenomenon in the workplace. Different stakeholders may have different priorities:

conflict may involve team members, departments, projects, organization and client, boss and

subordinate, organization needs vs. personal needs. Often a conflict is the result of perception. Is

conflict a bad thing? Not necessarily. Often a conflict presents opportunities for improvements.

Therefore, it is important to understand and apply various conflict resolution techniques.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVE

Students will be able to understand and demonstrate after completing this course.

1.

The basic concept of conflict management, transitions in conflict thoughts, types and
levels of conflict and functional and dysfunctional outcomes

Understanding conflict process

Understanding negotiation, evaluation of bargaining strategies and evaluating and
implementing five negotiation strategies

Make the students understand third party interventions and to know when and how to
apply different interventions

Understanding trust and interest and how to create trust worthy environment in an
organization

understanding perception and the role of perception in attitude formation and decision
making.
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COURSE LEARNING OUTCOME

Successful these course students will be able to:
1. Describe and explain the importance of Conflict Management
2. Learn, practice and follow a process of resolving conflict

3. Become more confident in handling interpersonal and common workplace conflict
situations

4. Find out their own preferred style of resolving conflict and become aware of the different
styles of resolving conflict

5. Follow a step-by-step process of successfully mediating conflict between two parties.
6. Understand the processes of negotiation, mediation, and arbitration

7. Apply course concepts and theory in a practical context.

TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION \EE S

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
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Syllabuses of (Conflict Management)

2023-2026

Number
of Weeks

Course Contents

Number
of credit
per weeks

Theorotical

Practical

Week 01

Definitions of conflict
Organizational conflict
Competition vs conflict
Changing scenario of conflict

Transition in conflict thoughts

4

Week 02

Stages of conflict episode

o Latent conflict

o Manifest

o Conflict after math
Conflict and organization performance
Levels of conflict

o Individual conflict

o Group conflict

o Organizational conflict

Types of conflict On the basis of
functionality and dysfunctionality

o Task conflict
o Relationship conflict
o Process conflict

Distinction between constructive

destructive conflict

and
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Week 03

e Conflict stimulation

e When to stimulate conflict

e Conflict stimulating strategies
e Conflict resolution styles

e Conflict management strategies
e Conflict stimulating strategies
e Sources of conflict (Daniel Katz approach)
e Parties to conflict

e Dispute

e Agent

e Principal

e Advocate

e Constituent

e Alternative dispute resolution

e Symptoms of conflict

Week 04

Conflict Process and Conflict management
e Potential opposition of incompatibility
o Communication
o Structure
o Personal variable
e Cognition and personalization
o Perceived conflict
o Felt conflict
o Negative emotions
o Positive feeling

Week 05

e Intentions
e Behavior
o Visualizing conflict behavior
o Conflict-Intensity Continuum
e QOutcomes
o Functional outcomes from conflict

o Dysfunctional  outcomes  from
conflict

o Creating Functional Conflict
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Week 06

Negotiation
e What is negotiation
e Forms of negotiation v
o Simple negotiation
o Assisted negotiation
e Personal nature of negotiation
e Not everything is negotiable
e Components of negotiation performance

e How to develop your effective personal
negotiation power

Week 07

e A general plan how to develop your
effective personalized negotiation strategies

e Bargaining strategies
o Integrative bargaining
o Distributive bargaining
e Individual differences in negotiation

Week 08

Assessing the negotiation styles
e The five negation styles

Week 09

Assessing the negotiation styles
e The five negation styles

Week 10

e Dual concern model

Week 11

Third party interventions
e Conciliation
e Mediation

Week 12

e Arbitration
e Adjudication/litigation

Week 13

Trust and its significance

e What is trust

e What is mistrust

e Trust and conflict

e Three levels of trust
o Knowledge based trust
o Calculus based trust
o ldentification based trust

e Advantages of high level trust
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Week 14

Effects of trust
Building trust
Business relationship

Achieving business relationship through
effective agreement drafting

Low trust situation

Dealing with low trust situation

Week 15 .

Interest analysis

What is interest

What is interest analysis
Analyzing your interest

Positional barging

Purpose of interest analysis
Analysis of other disputant interest
Conflict onion

Interest and conflict onion

[ ]
Week 16 *
[ ]
[ ]

Understanding the importance of perception in
negotiation

What is perception

Complexity of perception

Attribution theory

Role of perception in attitude formation

Role of perception in goals and decision

References:

Main Reference:

1. Wilmot, W. W., & Hocker, J. L. (2010). Interpersonal conflict. McGraw-Hill Higher Education.

Supportive Reference:

1. Sillars, A. L. (2010). Interpersonal conflict. The handbook of communication science, 273-290.
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3. Course syllabuses of Elective subjects

Syllabuses and course policy of (Taxation)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0845
Credit Hours 2
Subject category Elective
Pre-requisite Business Math & Macroeconomics
Semester gth

COURSE DESCRIPTION

This course is designed to give an overview of Afghanistan’s Taxation system and Law. This
course will cover Afghanistan income Tax Law, Customs Law & Enterprise Law to some extent.
The income tax Law consists of Seventeen chapters (113 Articles). Each chapter covers different
topic regarding Afghanistan Income Tax Law.

This course is designed to improve the students’ knowledge about Afghanistan taxation system,
Tax calculation on the income of natural and legal persons who are residents of Afghanistan,
Taxable income of different people, Tax on business receipt, Tax on Exports & Imports, Fixed Tax
which is imposed upon some people and many more. The course will also help the students in
understanding the importance and effects of Afghanistan’s location on national and regional
economies

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVE

1. To enable the students to identify the basic concepts, definitions and terms related to
Income Tax.

2. Toenable the students to determine the residential status of an individual and scope of total
income.

3. To enable the students to compute income under various heads namely wage withholding
tax, rent withholding tax, contractor withholding tax, dividend/interest/royalty withholding
tax, Business Receipt Tax (BRT), business/profession, capital gains and income from other
sources, annual income tax.

4. To enable the students to compute the net total taxable income of an individual.

5. To enable the students for filing annual tax return.
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COURSE LEARNING OUTCOME
1. Students would identify the technical terms related to Income Tax.

2. Students would determine the residential status of an individual and scope of total
income.

3. Students would compute income under various heads namely wage withholding tax,
rent withholding tax, contractor withholding tax, dividend/interest/royalty withholding
tax, Business Receipt Tax (BRT), business/profession, capital gains and income from
other sources, annual income tax.

4. Students would compute the net total income of an individual.

5. Students would learn filing annual tax return.

TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION Marks

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
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Syllabuses of (Taxation)

Number Number

of Weeks Course Contents of credit | Theorotical )
per weeks Practical

General Introduction to Tax 2 2 0
e Tax Definition

Week 01 e Different Types of Tax

e Economic Effects of Tax

e Advantaades & Disadvantaaes of Tax

Chapter 1, General Provisions 2 2 0
e Article 1, Authority

Week 02 e Article 2, Tax implementation

e Article 3, Tax (fiscal) year

e Article 4, Tax calculation

e Article 5, Tax on residents 2 2 0
e Article 6 Non-residents tax exemptions
Week 03 e Article 7, Non-residents payment of tax
and allowable

deductions

e Article 8, Tax on business activities

e Article 9, Tax on foreign governments 2 1 2
and international  organization

e Article 10, Tax exempt organizations

e Article 11, Tax exemptions of

Week 04 government

CHAPTER 2

e Article 12, Definitions of some
terminologies

e Article 13, Receipts subject to tax
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Week 05

Article 14, Non-taxable income
Article 15, Food and fuel tax exemption

Article 16, Taxes on rent or lease of
immovable properties

Article 17, Liability to withholding tax
from salary and wages

Week 06

Article 18, Deductible expenses
Article 19, Non-deductible expenses

Article 20, Income from sources within
Afghanistan

Week 07

Chapter 3, Gain or Loss from The Sale,
Exchange or Transfer of Assets

Article 21, Gains subject to income tax
Article 22, Taxable gain of tax year
Article 23, Tax on transfer of property

Article 24, Deduction of expenses from
taxable income

Article 25 Tax determination based on
market value

Article 26, Form of transfer not to affect
tax liability

Article 27, Deduction of loss incurred
from taxable income

Article 28 Non-deduction of additional
loss from taxable income

Week 08

Article 29, Calculation of tax on capital
gain

Article 30, Tax on sale of movable or
immovable property

CHAPTER 4

Article 31, Definitions

Article 32, Limited liability companies
and special partnerships

Article 33, General partnerships
Article 34, Determination of net income

Article 35 Distribution of receipts
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Week 09

CHAPTER 5, RULES FOR ACCOUNTING

Article 36, Maintenance and preservation
of records

Article 37, Accrual method of accounting
Article 38, Cash method of accounting
Article 39, Form and content of records
Article 40, Inventory at the close of year

Article 41, Determination of taxable
income of two or more
businesses

Week 10

Chapter 6, Special Provisions for
Corporations and Limited Liability
Companies

Article 42, Deduction of operating loss

Article 43, Distribution of assets to
shareholders

Article 44, Distribution of assets on
liquidation of a company

Article 45, Distribution of money or other
assets

Article 46, Withholding tax

Article 47, Deduction of depreciation and
losses

Week 11

Chapter 7, Taxation of Banks, Loan and
Investment Corporations

Article 54, Profits and gains subject to tax

Article 55, Deduction of necessary
expenses

Article 56 Additions to reserves

Article 57 Increase or decrease in value of
securities

Chapter 8, Withholding Taxes On Sources of
Income

Article 58, Withholding and payment of
tax

Article 59 Rent withholding tax on
buildings and houses
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Week 12

e Article 60, Remittance of tax payments
e Article 61, Preparation of statements

e Article 62, Time for submission of
statements

e Atrticle 63, Filing of returns

Week 13

Chapter 9, Business Receipts Tax
e Article 64, Business receipts tax

e Article 65, Business receipts tax
exemptions

e Article 66, Business receipts tax rates

e Article 67, Application of business
receipts tax

Chapter 10, Fixed Taxes

e Article 68, Business activities subject to
fixed tax

e Article 69, Payment of fixed tax

Week 14

e Atrticle 70, Fixed tax on imports

e Article 71, Fixed tax on transport

e Article 72, Withholding tax on contractors
e Article 73, Fixed tax of exhibition income
e Article 74 Fixed tax on small business.

e Article 75, Determining fixed tax on
small business activities

e Article 76, Amendments to exemptions
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Week 15

Chapter 11, Enforcement Provisions

Article 92, Collection of unpaid tax from
third parties

Article 93, Liability of directors,
shareholders and other persons

Article 94, Persons not allowed to leave
Afghanistan

Article 95, Business closure

Article 96 Restriction on disposal of
property by a taxpayer

Week 16

Assignments,
Presentations

Revision

References

Main Reference:

1. Thuronyi, M. V. (1998). Tax Law Design and Drafting, Volume 2 (Vol. 2). International
Monetary Fund.

Supportive Reference:

1. Mason, W. (Ed.). (2011). The rule of law in Afghanistan: missing in inaction. Cambridge
University Press.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Strategic Management)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0846
Credit Hours 2
Subject category Elective
Pre-requisite OB & Principles of Management
Semester gth

COURSE DESCRIPTION

The course emphasizes the value and process of strategic management. In addition to familiarizing
students with new subject matter, students are expected to integrate and apply their prior learning
to strategic decision making in organizations. The Strategic Management course is designed to
explore an organization’s vision, mission, examine principles, techniques and models of
organizational and environmental analysis, and discuss the theory and practice of strategy

formulation, implementation and evaluation.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVE
Students will be able to understand and demonstrate after completing this course.
1. Learn the basic concepts and frameworks of strategic management, and understand the role
that strategic management has to play in effective business administration
2. To know the concept and importance of business mission and vision statements
3. To make the students understand basic concept of internal and external environment and
how to analyze external and external environment
4. Assess different strategies and how to design a good business strategy
5. Understanding of strategy implementation and how to evaluate strategy.
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COURSE LEARNING OUTCOME

On successful completion of this course students will be able to:

1.

9.

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.

17.
18.
19.
20.

21.

Effectively use the strategic models, evaluate and synthesize the dynamics of strategic
decision making including current strategic thinking and philosophy.

Develop suitable missions, set key objectives, propose and evaluate alternative strategies.
Apply the strategic process to a range of organizations and industries including situations
of growth, decline, turnaround and consolidation in a national and international context.
Design the policies for implementation through key functional areas.

Identify and synthesize change factors including the cultural and leadership aspects of
strategy.

Discuss the nature of strategic control within the integration process throughout the
organization.

Evaluate the issues and nature of corporate governance and the relationship of the
organization with its stakeholders.

Develop coherent and persuasive arguments for the adoption of innovative strategies for a
range of business and organizational situations including the development and evaluation
of strategic leadership and business team dynamics.

Describe the strategic management process.

Explain the need for integrating analysis and intuition in strategic management.

Define and give examples of key terms in strategic management.

Discuss the nature of strategy formulation, implementation, and evaluation activities.
Describe the benefits of good strategic management.

Discuss how a firm may achieve sustained competitive advantage.

Importance of strategic management in 21st century.

Discuss why the process of developing a mission statement is as important as the resulting
document.

Describe how to conduct an external strategic-management audit.

Explain how to develop an EFE Matrix.

Develop an Internal Factor Evaluation (IFE) Matrix.

Explain how to develop a SWOT Matrix, SPACE Matrix, BCG Matrix, IE Matrix, and
QSPM.

Explain how to develop a Competitive Profile Matrix.
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22. Describe how to perform an internal strategic-management audit.

23. Identify the basic functions or activities that make up management, marketing,
finance/accounting, production/ operations, research and development, and management
information systems.

24. Discuss Porter’s five generic strategies.

25. Explain market segmentation and product positioning as strategy-implementation tools.

26. Discuss the nature and role of research and development in strategy implementation.

TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
vise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION Marks

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
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Syllabuses of (Strategic Management)

Number Number

of Weeks Course Contents of credit | Theorotical | Practical
per weeks

Week 01 | The nature of strategic management 2 2 0

Strategic Management
Stages of strategic management
Key terms in strategic management
e Competitive advantage
e Strategies
e Vision and mission statement
e External opportunities and threats
e Internal strength and weaknesses
e Long term objectives
e Strategies
e Annual objectives

Week 02 e Benefits of strategic Management 2 2 0
e Comparison Military & Civil Strategy

Week 03 | The business vision and mission 2 2 0
e Vision vs mission

e Process of developing vision and mission
statement

e Importance of vision and mission
statements

e Characteristics of a mission statement

e Writing and evaluating mission statement

Week 04 | The external assessment 2 2 0
e Economic forces

e Social, cultural, demographic and natural
forces

e Political, government, and legal forces
e Technological forces

e Competitive forces

Page | 238



BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM

2023-2026

Week 05

e Competitive analysis (Porter’s Five Force
Model)

e The external factor evaluation (EFE) Matrix

Week 06

The internal assessment
The nature of internal audit

e Key internal forces

e The process of performing internal audit
The resource based view(RBV)
Integrating culture and strategy
Management

e Planning

e Organising

e Motivating

e Staffing

e Controlling

Week 07

Marketing

e Customer analysis

o Selling /product services

e Product and service planning

e Pricing

e Distribution

e Marketing research

e Cost benefit analysis

e Marketing audit check list of questions
Finance accounting
Production/operations
Research and development
Management information system (MIS)
Value chain analysis (VCA)

The internal factor evaluation (EFE) matrix
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Week 08

e Strategies in action

e Long term objectives

e The nature of long term objectives
¢ Financial vs strategic objectives

¢ Not managing by objectives

e The balanced scorecard

Week 09

Types of strategies
e Integration strategies
a. Forward integration
b. Backward integration
c. Horizontal integration
e Intensive strategies
a. Market penetration
b. Market development
c. Product development
e Diversification strategies
a. Related diversification
b. Unrelated diversification
e Defensive strategies
a. Retrenchment
b. Divestiture
c. Liquidation

e Michael porters five generic strategies

Week 10

Strategy analysis and choice

o A comprehensive strategy formulation
framework

o SWOT Matrix
o SPACE Matrix
o BCG Matrix

Week 11

o The Internal — External(1E) Matrix
o The Grand Strategy Matrix
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Week 12

Implementing strategies (Management and
operation issues)

Annual objectives

Policies

Resource allocations

Managing conflict

Matching structure with strategies
o The functional structure
o The divisional structure

o The strategic business unit (SBU)
structure

o The Matrix structure
Restructuring, reengineering and E-
Engineering

Human resource concerns when
implementing strategies

Week 13

Implementing strategies

Marketing Issues
Finance / Accounting issues

Week 14

MIS issues
R&D

Week 15

Strategy review, evaluation, and control

The nature of strategy evaluation
A strategy evaluation framework
The balanced score card

Characteristics of effective evaluation
system

Week 16

Contingency planning
Auditing
R&D

References:

Main Reference:

1. David, F. R., & David, F. R. (2013). Strategic management: Concepts and cases: A competitive advantage

approach. Pearson.

Supportive Reference:

1. Wiseman, C. (1988). Strategic information systems. McGraw-Hill Professional.
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4. Course syllabuses of inclusive subjects

(,o)Lw‘ 6oL&m| ,oUéJ) 3§00 )|3 PREY S )° u)b 9 Qb)ﬁ.o

3 OFR g

=

slaisl (TR

U)l&) O)‘u)‘ M)Lﬂé

EC.BA.0L71 oo 555

2 IRVECgRINTS)

Jso 4o e

3l 3 G Ogomdo

J3| O

Ry R N

el SBE Jgad gy (maliae 5l gente (n et 5 Oelsl (ool SO (loazs oS )0 Ll (soliel pllis
Pl gaae (28,5 )58 05ke (o0 olST Jutne 5 cole aisF ay (ool I pogie 4 LSl 5l e ]; (Dlazs oS ol

5 shhare oo Coley iz (ool S8 s @3S0 5 50 (oDl CAE (ygede i Glee 4 DLl ol
Ogode (al gy (o0 )l & (ST ] s g bl e 55l g wlie Al az i b el a3 )5 O g0 ale
Oyede o2l (2T g addllas b yans 025 55 (a5, (o0 slad 4 O (elie plo sl (e o ylio (ol
oy il o gt g el das s ) O jle 45 o3l golitel pllai bl Slegdge el b cubls winlys Ul
5 ol5T sl 5 bl 5 o bl walai & algi e Ao 43 5 00gm ko (IS Sl o SaadlST 655 4 5 anlp b
aiyles pladl (s lle Zeoni 5l (6505 0500 (K57 9 Olul b sl (w5859 2L coied >

o g0l CSlanl

rasdgio g

el (S s olizel aiile 2o Slbliel 4wyt plase ygade pul (6 ,:51,8 axl )0 Sgdie

Page | 242



BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

ihgel 9 Ly slo ogad
109 o0 oolaiuwl 59y 90

Ctlyy 55k sadls ¢l ed 10 el yz by QLS USE @ cnlogd oo ailyl (ligel (tls 4y 8 51 g po a1 !
ow oslo C....ay J...o...u A K9y » g.)l..j)? la 9 IR dj‘)‘ ) T J‘ )‘ ool Lv

4 Egog0 Oy50 50 |y 093 20 g Ll 5 005 opew £090 L Lo e Ly 4 45 05 e duslgs f3gal 1l 5l 1eg0
o 4 sleel a8 YU (s ped (pl 5l Bas aies Eon g e 4 e Oligel Lisls (Jl e 50 .03, l3K STl
Dgd o 00ld plaisl o yg Sglite slo e o b lo 8 15 (50590 Slalllas .ol (5501 (2l

ioMazxo 2U 5yl b ogus
30 HFA> (o) B 4O (6 pSagew (sl (59, [PHERCEL A g0 S e Eoy 0 ailled S wigdos delile Olygel Lisls
2 oligel Lils ol 48 0,5 asalys IS el bl SO g sl dend ol 0fgy csrive ol da e 5] aio

gy walsS n5 Eph A Slied mjsi ao)d 5 WS (oo 418 2l 390 0l SS (glajlns bl

0 o3 T
oy ¥ @l e el
oyei Ve S ol g e Solled
oyes Ve e ol g e 03s
0y 0 sl bl

(P! goliiel olas) ygouin Hlg aAild cwyd oD

wlelw oloxs
2%
e

Page | 243




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM

2023-2026

g QT Dy50 40 (G jf g (90 yeal b Cdds 1Oy L

L8 pludly 5| o Mlasly g93) (Gae oS

s 9 2l (18 ale e dbl Slasg slowl glgl iy a5

O Elgly S0 5 pe oy ya3 eyloal (A8lss Leilusl (S )0 layl 2

PE-R LT

ol IS el g Y9 sl o3ly (59, Som el (8155 el

B3k aks

0jrng Slaw (i Bulg O jg b g iy o 1l ety 4 olel
CSLls g Dy ok sduie (o) Al Jauw jame S g Slas oyl pas
aclozdly aiidal oosies ailoro

a2 3lg0 aan

Llyo s« psm colus pim wpg,y > uold pludl w51 4y yley

RO i 4D

w5 95 4y eyl oyl ) gl (03 4y eyl Cay a3 0By sl

20,k s

UT oolaiul 9 S cals ‘r:y.w‘ Baso )‘ Conbo

wao il aide

R ES L;{Lo.i.b‘) 5 haze DM Jo> (3 092g DLl gl ogs Judo

o205l axi

oMol CdlE el )lod (gam 3 0ol Ay LS

ol &b

(6B e Sl pledU SVl sl oS 70 -1
el ol isdlone plodl ayglokall ooiiall & -2

Sl plod il il &5 -3

Page | 244




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM

2023-2026

(.Mg.?u 9 ug)b) Og.o..oé.o )|5 ey O uBb 9 Q‘o).é.o

13

PRy

slaisl

U)l% c)|.>|

&MJ)L»J&

EC.BA.0172

Ry -1 055

1

Oy S ooy

Jgad 4o O Ll gl
3l 3 e gemde

Js!

Hgude paiSe T
PO SRR
S Ol cebie 4 by plal casis

YV W- 1 ‘5.»)9.07 IRV-Y

O3 elidy, oo il olble oy G138 BB 4 Jame ogal )]

Ggy Slao el ool 5 (g g ybe b Lo

[y goude 428 g0 gy LU

by el g a5 05 9l o)l ,R00 O ailss 52 Glabos o a8 ol (bl ot aline 51 (o 255 018 s
Ol 9550 50 1y (odlol Slodas oly jobog ol (ol (55970 (3905 o 2 Llags (SW) )0 9 dgei Iy (Qldl )T aelsd
SeS 5 aged b ol i3 o w0)S Ol e 51 a5 plabes (Ulg Sl B saaz 53 A5 15 wilas 90

(093900 9 (e y (Gl o g

109 o0 oolaiuwl figy 90

Dgudis 0310 Fd gl b AL3G (59, 5 D3> b ogoads alil g0 o JI 5l eolatll

4 Egoge 050 )3 1y 095 4y g IS § 030K i E0e b ladje o 4 45 05 oo atulss g0l s 5l 1eg0
ot s sletel s 40 5 Vb (e cpl 5l o aiied Eou g I 4 5l ligel Ll (b et 50 05,1380 STl

09.»; <* ool uol..a.o‘ 0,99 uslﬁ.uo LSLQ C.'A.C)M Lv l» usj.m &9)90 Sldlao el u‘)}n] wlo

Page | 245



BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

ioMazxo 2U 5yl b oguis
BRISYV-L R ST & o (glax5 (59, LQJT LS ES G gy o G o AYLS aS Wgdowe weliie Ql)’g.o—l Olo
» U‘)?‘A] u..glo Sm )J .5)5 M‘s} )15 Lf‘Lef ul.?b.o‘ & 9 ‘SiLQJ CLo.».i ul?L».O‘ ‘°)5)" c‘sﬂ.ua ul.?b.a‘ ‘LQ)L..M a:\j‘)‘ o)

1392 20l ) 20 4 Slied @i w0 9 WS (o0 )l (2bl 090 0ad S slaylins el

0 yod T

oy V-
oyai + el g o Collud
oyei Ve e Hlel g\l 039
005 O sl ol

(M g5 g g ) (ygoudo Hlg Ald (o yd M

Olelw olaws
whos | b AR O o yd Igimo b

e g uldl (3lall o9 Laas>

1 0 1 09853 pai o Glo 0jgm Lai> (3 5 (> 2 o2 iy pgo aiid

0 1 1 (oS 18 sl ojsm Slisz) o T sl o0 5 plisl s M £5,5 | pgu ahd

8 ygms £33l g

ras g oyed (b Sla o9 D

0 1 1 :Lc)w‘.)jlsju;lﬁso)ﬁmoﬁwjg.éjpC)L‘;r.ouql.w‘az)lém guu).u Wm

1 0 1 (pyim 5 < (5l) 20 (Bgz ) (ol 7l . By iy a5 o) A5

J5 9 olole

Page | 246




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM

2023-2026

Gle 5 93 09 Lai
(plesl g 5ebl) iy (Sle g a8l caid oy pai s PURPLLT
Gion ozl iVl 6 g Jaas (OMBl g clazl) (pagid g Sl (g a8 PEXPLIT S

g Geinax| 2Vl 050 o> bl g slas] aleol (Sl oo ) plS>

23l aas

Rro3y G Jellly 050 Lao>

23190 aan

5 sholaw) O pladly e Jladie g Clawl o By, S o> e iy y15
(=

RO i AIAD

(gl o gallas dlallis o xpbos ) Lol e glsil

U?S'“’ G 10 3o o A Sloe ‘SC).B do 615.:‘

20,k ain

ol oSl g ases

203l aas

&l a4
ol 2l Caed)las g jlend ags oS 1 | Lol @il
S5 dee (pr dazme ey j2dl deniadl -1
g G35 ol Geddl gl gl -2
S5 gl

oolel oue 030 g 8 -3

o oy lace LYo e wlgs -4

Page | 247




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

(P! Fole plii) ygoudo Hlg aad —wyd D g o yo0

G, ) el )
Sl (R
@yl oyl o Hly o
EC.BA.0273 Ogodo 395
2 IRVECgRINTS)
J oo don (3 goud Sk o
oSl golize! ollis 3 e gede

FO g g Ty

Comn S5 olgie a4 Jle cMeams slaolys jo o (hjgel 5 00gr (oMl drs )0 pae (rsliae alex 5l oDl Sole plls
B (oo atls g3k Sledy; sl jo pHaze Slaglae (alBls il Sl pgas )0 65942

YT V- PR PP R RVY

s 5 iplad Joolr Slaglas Jal5 5 1 il 5 gy plSol 5 pludl cslie ppgie 4 yiamas 35 3
ol e e85 by el oSl wlalee JoSe b lis

1o sl 423l 355 Slslee 5 oMol Sholie oo 3,8 it

s Vs lity, o Slole 55 (sl 5 SanslST 5 ol o ple 5 ol ol ploe s

1 gawdo dxdgio gulis

O cowlal Blaal 5l atius § sode job (plame 45 Canl Joods dad ygoudne (uagd (ool CdlEs Glas jo Ml  Solie pllas
5 SIS 4 Jlte bl it 5 Eonl oyl sl olie i 1o 43S ol alST o] sl s an Ulas a5

ilyie Gebase Ggende cpl (ailgs b w8 Kos g Gluil it BT (S5ina g (g3l wolie
390l 3 omt 3 (5L g
109 o0 oolaiuwl figy 90

gl Hab sl (b uen jo el yim Ly OLS S 4y pl 0gd oo &) Ql)'yﬂ ol s L8 5l gy las 1 gl
Dgums 0018 Zrad gl Spbw dIBG (69, p SlSie b g ool &l 6o g JI 5l skl b

4 Eg050 3550 30 |y 093 a2 5 (IS 5 005 o 9050 b i e o 4 45 09h oo alulss 50l il 5l eg0

ot s dleel o 40 5 YU o yed ol 5l B aiied Eou 5 I 4 5le ligel (s (I aed 50 05,1380 STyl
09.»; <* ool uol..a.o‘ 0,99 uslﬁ.uo LSLQ Ly Lv > us).m G990 Sldlas el U‘)?"J uulo

Page | 248



BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM

2023-2026

ioMazo (U35l b ogud

30 HFA> (o) R ;O (§ pSegew (Ol (59, LQJT LS ES G gy o G o AYLS aS Wgdowe weliie Ql)’g.o—l Olo
» U‘)?‘A] u..glo Sm o .5)5 M‘ﬁ? )15 Lf'Lef ul.?L..a‘ & 9 g_;'l-éf :LQ.».‘ ul.’)w.m‘ ‘0)5)" ‘LSQ'Mc ul.?b.a‘ ‘LQ)L.M 5431)‘ (o

1392 90l 2 20 4 Slied @i w00 9 WS (o0 B (Dbl 0y9e 00l I3 slajlre bl

0 yoi T
003 Ve el aes ol

6yei ) * ol g o colled

oy B sl ol

(Pl (Folee plla) (ygoudo ylg 4iid (o yd o

wlelw ooy

os | 15 gy gxo PUEY Y
0 2 2 Obmed g Deles g U (ylag! b ol alaly (oMl jo colie anls P9 dian
O g oy b wole ciyllas
0 2 2 «Dolee (S Fbo g (Jbo o S o dB)elgil (@Dl jo Solie mhans Gy FYWRELY ]

B 5 (2759 (02,75 09,5 cply> (J& g St (B8 czly ) Sl
oolie (Js)

ol aalS Lol g colS>!

ek aan

I i s ey Y e 45 g L i o

5 lodl drez e Cepen

Sleogas (oS> wuadl (] 1S5 slo cwS g les Sy i ylo ke pludl
By g BgunS «Bg5 cslicinl wojlz o5l arez uaue sbo jles

EIRY !"iﬂ

O eoaed 3 Yo o8 T a5 4o elidd IS5 iy yes
o s e Jole 5 ol colol o b,
2. I g 0 b —1 (ladll Bl g Jlge¥] IS ) 2S5 sl
Ol 059 pS>lg Sl g (gue) Mol -4 & jlxs Jlgal -3 . blgu>
iz Jlgal

Page | 249




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM

2023-2026

o« o5 Ghallilas (Dl S oS arels o OIS ot
g4z hill Bao 4 by flus g olai ] slo caSe by

s ks o1 o Jlllc 4 az gy oMl )0 e OIS 4 sl
Sleas 5 Sl a5 5 5 Sl Shlee (ST 5 S Sy ooy pl e
phoos agle Al (Lo ool hlos

ol e 5yuil gl o

Ly 55wzt Yo oS> ] plSaly 5 4o ot cojg; iy pus
J)Lf.a r:L»a.A) ola M 90539, Oloundo 9 QLDS)SA o._)‘b] d

155G g 55y 09,50 v s zly o2 ,8) 105 L 5l e, pludl

Ls ol de G 039, 0aiiSs oS> o sloyde 5 (28,55 05, oIS

Sy Jlael cdlSiel slo b1 g o cioman (plSo] (ple i 5o
SlSzel ols

PE-R LT

UT U‘QT 9 a_:L.>‘9 d»

USSTRIE

c ol Elgl g Bbliz x> Slanie § Sl Sa (3,81 .2 o] ,3) > pludl
ol o @ I3 oS 5 ol Gl elsly o) bz 50>

233190 aan

Slxly 2,8 Yo pee o> ] Gl oSy clgh (liad to yos iy 5

0900 digde olol g b3 0 s aly b g S8y (g

RO i 4D

SS9 by cogzg ] o CuaSog wolgh wddd 1 b B i
ol baiye ilas 5 ool (b3 by Sy

w2l aiin

J_»‘Y.b5 . s.;\.:.ca).um 6&%‘\)—‘ 6;3‘&.@‘ da Co> sw‘bl.} cMOL&? gb.{).t.l.
JUL slyzg il olgz (aelss —soladl ) zolg Lokl e e

pao il aide

@ il slojiw o o] slo oS g «olgd lad 1 o Ly 15
&5 Gl ,9iS

PR PLET )

L_,;AMM‘ Colal Coes )L.n) S 9w )‘ 0l Ay uL.S 1

kol &b

el e ! ol i VI 5V -1

5ol o Il 3 ¢ pead] aidll -2

Solaall abl Jgols ALl bl dns -3

il Pyl e o jlos o e LMl 55 -4
63308 daze oy el gl 6 y90)) e -5

o5 2l

Page | 250




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

(8 (o O o) (ygoudio Hlg i (o yd (M 9 WISy

3 OFR g

Slaud| ‘;7;9&3;
U)l&) O)‘u)‘ M)lﬁ’é

EC.BA.0274 oo 9

2 IRVECgRINTS)

Jsoh 4o e

Pl ol pllas S Ol (ygoudee

95.5 )‘“‘M

Hgude poiSe T8
2 (P el SB35l 6lo 2 585 ool asils pMl 550 by (5,185 (W Slee sl 51 (S Ol & (o ) &y

O goae @5}9-07 EIRV-Y
B 00 o e S S et aes cSls
Ll 5l oolitl x5l Lsl o @8 ol & s (55665 slenlsS b (dases (g5l LsT .2
B deme DLz 55 55 Som 42 Plae 31985 Bt Dy G5 b 3
4q

H o Dy 09,0 651 L (eloixl g (608 (S5 50 S

Gy geudn dxdgie g Lid
ilore ool Gl ISn o (sl o, (ol o, (e ladly 5 ol o5 5 8 8l e asllane L

13900 9 (o o o9l
109 o0 oolaiuwl figy 90

Dgudis 0310 Fd gl b AL3G (59, 5 D3> b ogoads alil g0 o JI 5l eolatll

4 Egoge 050 )0 1y 095 4y g IS § 030K i E0 b ladje G 4 45 05 oo alulss g0l s 51 1eg0

ot s Sletel o 40 5 Vb 0 e cpl 5l o aiied Eow g I 4 5l ligel (il (b et 50 05,1380 STl

09.»; <* ool uol..a.o‘ 0,99 uslﬁ.uo LSLQ C.'A.C)M Lv l» usj.m G990 Sldlao el u‘)}n] wlo

Page | 251



BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM

2023-2026

ioMazxo 2U 5yl b oguis

30 HFA> (o) R ;O (§ pSegew (Ol (59, LQJT LS ES G gy o G o AYLS aS Wgdowe weliie Ql)’g.o—l Olo
» U‘)?‘A] u..glo Sm o \5)5 M‘s} )15 Lf‘Lef ul.?b.o‘ & 9 ‘SiLQJ CLo.».i ul?L».O‘ ‘°)5)" G‘SQ.HO ul.?b.a‘ ‘LQ)L..M 445‘)‘ (o

1392 20l ) 20 4 Slied @i w0 9 WS (o0 )l (2bl 090 0ad S slaylins el

0 yos T
oy Yo @l 4o el
oyai + ol g o Collud
oyei Ve e Hlel g\l 039
005 O ks ol

(3 ol © g ) (ygoudin Hlg 4D oy O

wlelw ooy

M)é GMQ)Q

‘..:

i 5l RS Colalr e pall 852 s glogl (S aisS

anpl b asdly g 05 p5 T asdly

ol il S gla oo

Jol aan

i U & pass] oYy

Cels, g oYy e

Sl 58 i Slozr oy oZdoilo
Sl oy

Jyaill Gl

o0 ol e 5yl g e yo

P5‘> PUTYY

Page | 252




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

2 2 Sl Sz 4 b o pasil Sl Py 4kkd
Sy 9 (79 S @

Dge0 pged XSl g Diges (Ko y50 @

ENCPCHEIN

Olledbas ey K51 pll 5 b o cand o lokns b axblio @
opdlele @

e g sll @

p9d g Jol ande Capy @

o ey yail gl s @

2 2 o)k dside &y Dy @ Pl ke
bl Jlo g3l @

ande Jl3 e ols,ld @

ol s bl il 5 oMl CogS> s @

ol leyyalgle ) @

2 2 Slgye @ Iy, Akad
el (S 093 9>l ogi ju gy @
o3 rl 5l e g oy @

2 2 0938 em> gho il B (o 093¢ wolil 0g3e Dlgie aslol @ ooty 4382
4550 0958y
o3 el e 5yl g oy @
2 2 S5 0938 (k> 0gif ASe s @ AR axan

Rl jyulgle poys @

2 2 gholl in> @ PERNPLET

9 Slyo Sl (1SS g g Slig ol o ol o g > e @
olosg dde dll Lo & paml Ll 5 Sloas 55 Lo a5 5

o e 5yuil g e ey

2 2 Ol pels sl oYl 5 iebell lol @ PUSPLETY
lasYsl g gl Ol b (S5 @

ol e gla uys @

2 2 logie il (o2, joe 5 Gronall Sl CO @ RO 4xhn

B g le s Sl Sl 4k )b g Jodlo g Do g s ol @
Govall ;S gl Soled 5 e sl

loidlad (g9 Sl aly )b g Jlad g Dlao s g ol 59)8 e @
5 Soled 5 e dlil b, ollasdl ol jae slo 4l )5 g oy

Page | 253




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM

2023-2026

s W (52 G g o splate B>

Dol 5 b codlad bl ady )b 5 Blas 5 Slis 5 s ol
ae dil Lo, leie & pa>

5 b Coled agzg dlll p S (e & pa> Jlad g Slis g e ol
Solgds

aie Al ) e plal ol i b oLy ol g o ol
Sl @3leed g o e

25k aks

b 5ol Jlgj Dbl 5 o (554l

Ll s S pllss g goladl 5 (oulow 5 (sloizrl 5 ol
b owbe Jlg) Sl

Sl g 5,0 peludl do (cobld uagS>

S5 g golatdl g eloizl g pole (I (no (culow gl
lrabls ZuosS> ]9

o e Jl5; ol

Sl Caid (oulo LSz 5 eSS 9 b (Sele CgS>
Lo Soxlor g9 6,5ue 5 olatdl 5 (ol

sleie C b jl an b lale 2l

sa)‘l-w‘ Calas Coes )L.».) S g )’| 0d dups uL.S Nl

kol &b

plie ol Sy -1

$59585 el psiall 3> -2

(59l ezl gl Gecid 4y gl o ol -3
sbged) slalsdl 5 5 -4

bl plhadd &gl 6 ]l

|
(€]

Page | 254




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

(P! @Na‘ ,oUéa') RY V-1 Hlg aian O oM g Ol 40

3 OFR g

Slaud| ‘;7;9&3;
U)l&) O)‘u)‘ M)lﬁ’é

EC.BA.0375 g G

2 IRVR RS}

Jsoh 4o e

po oo

Hgude poiSe T8

Al B ol msgie -2 | ple ) ipealie s ololul b bsmiils LolS cilis

g0d 9algE 5,5 Elalas g Slsls oo b o] LL3 | g o 5T Jilad 5 Sloogas -4 Jsol 5 lulul aibie
Y V- W- 1 cs“‘)?"i Sloa|

il anals b pges 525 5 e olinl) 15 plobee IS gl udgtae clis wdlul BN lie o L
(ol oy @IS Clse g (oMl DI I3 g 350 sl By lae LYo (iSiny

oy geudn dxdgie g Lid

ool @ Slisig, 4o )T asdlos 5 ey G L o e oy Jelge clis

205 oo oolatalid ol a5 QLS Sl edle (gede (nl ey Ol 0

153901 9 oy (5l ogaid

109w (o0 0oliiwl 3dg ) 90

Calsy Hsh slasdls (b et 55 el 2z by QLS S0 ) ol g (oo il Glisel (31 @ o8 51 oy e gl
Sgiers 031 Fudgl dudw AT (G5, Dl b g oad &Lyl g0 ow Il eolaiul

4 Egose Oy50 40 |y 093 20 g Sl 5 05 o o090 b Lad e oy 4 45 050 o0 Al (ljsel il 5l 1egs

ot s sletel s 40 5 Vb (e cpl 5l o aiied Eou g I 4 5l ligel Ll (b et 50 05,1380 STl
Dy oo 03l Lolaisl oyg0 Sgliie slo ey b Lo &5 0 (63,50 Slalllas .l )90l il

Page | 255



BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM

2023-2026

ioMazxo 2U 5yl b oguis

30 HFA> (o) R ;O (§ pSegew (Ol (59, LQJT LS ES G gy o G o AYLS aS Wgdowe weliie Ql)’g.o—l Olo
» U‘)?‘A] u..glo Sm o .5)5 M‘ﬁ? )15 Lf‘Lef ul.?b.o‘ & 9 ‘5’1'@4 CLo.».i ul?L».O‘ ‘0)5)" c‘sﬂ.ua ul.?b.a‘ ‘LQ)L..M “G‘)| )

1392 20l ) 20 4 Slied @i w0 9 WS (o0 )l (2bl 090 0ad S slaylins el

o o3 T
0,03 Yo el e ol
oyai + ol g o Collud
oyei Ve e Hlel g\l 039
005 O sl ol

(ﬁﬁw' @)b‘ ,aLBé) Qg.o.aé.o )lg FoeY-y @w)° uya

Olelw dloswy
whos | 6B AR 3O g yd Igizs b
U
0 2 2 ol 51 lad LLs ) cdlobes 5 lolie ool b I L3 pgd Axin
S labnely B Jolis b | elolaely _BET uLisb bl | cossics
0 2 2 (o 455 el S 058 3258 ()T O yag i ptde o] il i | pguw akin
en
0 | 2 2 ol BT las Lo dllas 5 Slobie ylogl b 1 b5 )l | poniy axie
labnely B Jolis b | elolaely 35T bLisb bl | cossics
0 2 2 (i 4S5 e e (5 0985 3218 )T py i st (] il eS| it At
R

Page | 256




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

2 2 oloall BT olad Lol dlelas 5 holie elonl b D51 BL3 )| | piniied azitn
o olaaly B Jlad L3 | aslolely 351 Jylad bLs | woosies

2 2 (o 4S5 s S 0585 0158 o] 5 ey e potie ()] Rl iEy e PERPELTS

R

2 2 Slasll (B Llas LL L aodeles 5 Slole eyl b 35 L3 S
2 elaa b BN Ll LL5 | clolely (351 Lad LS| odes ST

2 2 oS 4S5 s 5l 08 5 alie o] %ﬁ?MPW&T}%‘Fﬁu@ aan

S RS o

2 2 Slosll B Llas bl eodlbes 5 lole olagl b 351 LLS | aan
o ebes by B Jilas LLs | aolsbe b (305 Jhlas bLS | wasdes S

2 2 (s 4S F s 0985 2l O O ye 5 el pspie Ol 2l 5 sk

S P XTI

64)‘[....;‘ calss Coes )L...n) Sow )‘ 0l d.A.QA UL.S 1 ‘Sloé| é.gb-b

3¢ pbel (pall pole oLl -1
sk Il amg el el U1 -2 | (K0S @b
Sl ez il el 3l -3

Page | 257




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

(P! G‘:Lo.p| ,oLES) RY V-1 Hlg aian O oM g Ol 40

13 OFR g
3Lzl PESTIN
U)l&) O)‘u)‘ M)lﬁ’é
EC.BA.0376 O o0 OgS
2 IRVR RS}
Jyocs 4o Dsede k)
Pl (ol pllis I G (gmde
PEr O

Hgude poiSe T8

ely (A losgain), 4 azgi b Gludl galgz (20 JS& (ogas j0 el j5lws G 5 ot 51 (5o POl (elasx! pllss
(0 Adld aie (355 pae (Sladl anslgz 5o (il ol sl Ol eloiz] gladgain) colisg 00g el (S5
Dgl

Y V-W- ) @%}9.07 Sloa|

0as 0,ly glail g dnals b alayly a5 ool g LT baas g @Ml elosr! pllas clulul 4 adal,y j0 Slogles (48,91 s &
o

ol elaziz! ol Jool Gubs dsal> 5 00lgils w3 pllas [lisle

L zlg) g o,y clole SIS g (WS> LYo g Sllas colil

oy geudn dxdgie g Lid

aizeo ;0 el eloix plls 5l gBo o collB (o ,5] caws o] o> 508,50 b oolgils gl el oS Jolge Jo> g el
;S\:\.A:\JIS\}GA&C\A

iohieol 9 iy b ogud
109 o0 oolaiwl gigy 90

Dl 0310 Fd gl b AZG (59, 5 D3> b ogoads aSlil g0 o JI 5l eolatll

4 Egoge 050 )0 1y 095 a2 g IS § 030K i E0ge b ad e o 4y 45 050 e dulss l3gal il Sl iege

ot s Sletel o 40 5 Vb 0 e cpl 5l o aiied Eou g I 4 5l ligel (il (b et 50 05,1380 STl
09.»; <* osls uol..a.o‘ 0,99 uslﬁ.uo LSLQ Ly Lv [ J).m G990 Sladlas ool U‘)?"J uulo

Page | 258



BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM

2023-2026

Pazmo sl 5f S o

30 HFA> (o) R ;O (§ pSegew (Ol (59, LQJT LS ES G gy o G o AYLS aS Wgdowe weliie Ql)’g.o—l Olo
» U‘)?‘A] u..glo Sm o .5)5 M‘ﬁ? )15 Lf'Lef ul.?L..a‘ & 9 g_;'l-éf :LQ.».‘ ul.’)w.m‘ ‘0)5)" ‘LSQ'Mc ul.?b.a‘ ‘LQ)L.M 5431)‘ (o

1392 90l 2 20 4 Slied @i w00 9 WS (o0 B (Dbl )90 00l I8 sla s bl

0 yod T

oy V-
oyai + ol g o Collud
oyei Ve e Hlel g\l 039
005 O sl ol

(POl (e lodzr] pllih) (ygoudo ylg aad (w0 Db

wlelw olosy

‘S)IE-’ m )é ‘sw)é ‘ 2 *
5o Soeloil (oMl eloix] pllas &g 8 g coat cay yo5
...CA.MJL:.MJ 6? 50}9) sk;SlS} c}LOJ ‘ID)LAAJ‘ £5IL° 9 §5;L'> Q‘QL:.C

ol daal>

oMl elozz] pllas Slaal

wl} 9 ‘0\)‘9)'[?. 50)5 )L’}LM,

D93 b olol g I bLs | yusls

sl L)

g “_4,54;«» p-C ch)lion ‘f"}): > Sl

:'oy.wl 5 6‘5)5 )L._'>Lw J}‘é‘

. : o QL"‘"" ‘rbl-"c QL‘“"‘ stLC ULW‘ a»}o U o o

Page | 259




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

2 2 woolgils LSl @ PYURPLETS
:o) pladl g oDl (gl dnol> 3 00lgils pggia @
S yp ool -3 awgie oolgls -2 0,95 eolgils -1
sl 1 slo asal> jo 0olgils popie @
Ol 00lgils Sluogas @
skl oolgils o5 g0l @

el gl oolgils sl slo > @

2 2 25 by g oolS ] epludl (oS> sty pion s x5 @ o ks axin
Sy olrl g cudezge cpadle cols) gy colal @

S dlaal g do CwS> wlsl @

2 2 o) pladl 5 215 Sloyma @ PESTPLETY
850 5 -2 s g o -]
e pspio g Line @

ks eph Jyol g olol @

29y Ped o bl sla Jlas @

S5l B g addas Sl am agghases b bl | ol oS> @

2 2 Ql?j} A ° ERY !"iﬂ
ooy ade dil Lo by Glag) sons slo cS> @

(ol

o) B> @

S s Boh> punatd Boh>x ol Bod> @

Page | 260




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM

2023-2026

2 2 e O 8 g @
ke G (S5 3 ool s ole QL b @

s i oy el OBl .cwlil 5 B ilag jlasy @

WDy o Sy 0 adds ol lelbl o sl iopally Goa> @

0yl 9.0l 3,0 0,5 leo

2 2 :o$|5jl> Q‘QT ®
QT Qm&5oo|9jlé u..\.s)u..u)l J.n‘g.c °
TS o8, G 3l Sl @

pac . b Lalse (o] glgil 5 plS>] ey oo iy y25) (D @
59 S bl 0 o g Jeod pus el pas celid

i3 £985 5l s pSel> Sleal, @

4oy ool -3 oKl sl lax -2 .ol e § Coeai -1

(omal g G b g (G b)) @

A Jo g il Lok CwSe Cueg e i fl> @

O 5 5k Sl oy M) 35 e g Jolse i s B @

Aol g pludl § Do CaaSs Coeg o iy pai iae Ll s
ol slFas0 51 T a1 5 lado 1 Juus a0 . Logs 1o

Page | 261




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

2 2 ol elaziml pllas o glaisl L5l @ MRS AXad
Pl (eloil pllis jo eloil pllas JLSbo sla (b9, gl @
a5 Sgm s Dged -1

eloizl Shle @ 3585 -2

Lo ples )5 (o CaaSl> -3

sloizl sla)ls o oSl -4

e Cdgguns O

il OSie 4y axg5 -6

Sz Glsd oy Dby -7

ol cloial allss [ oy el sl ol, @

poyea S ol -1

poyo b s I 5 05 5 ciS -2

S5 b ol g s ey dlo Liids g gae clae g g s, -3
OB leen b 5 ) Ko S0

2 2 oizma Dol 208 Cygus @ | omO3L axia
Sl cal s cole, -1
webezzl s =2

oy g oo olsl -3

ol loT -4

ulzee sT -5

Sy g S Lol -6

S il olol -7

A ol -8

ole ulzeo LlsT -9
Odebi 5 9,85 HI1-10
Ol olel-11

g ol ole]-12
Slege olo1-13

e ke UIsT-14

i, ol 5 i lo]-15

Page | 262




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

0 2 2 POl galszr 50 ol o Jalge @ axin
e pydiiad o dl ) e oS @ o2 5190
S (2 $550 5 (0 dwlie g 0l @ DO

Mjgs%bﬁhﬁyu)eb)b}‘jdlzo&wu.cﬁjyl o
e @Gy sl by @
C)‘)IO‘ ).) J).oj L)) Jo)'l?‘ Ml&as)‘].c‘ [ ]

0 2 2 T ol e FUFYS
QT dulio g LMl @ p_g,;)l_e‘%
Sy Shd @

ol pludl g cil> @
Ol Gl )0 5 oS> 5050 @
@lololud 5 gl 5l (6T sl slaol, @

0 2 2 Ol rdl oS Ol S 5 Slyases (98 905 @ 4L
oled e dgw 0l g oS> @ )

O%) Ceadd g Sl oS g oS> iy yai @
O Yo 5 (28 5 (rwge Coy> @
Ol lrol 5 (homge Sy ainls @
arol> )0 Awge 5L ISl @

0 2 2 U_cLo.o‘ e aSis .cud i) jolre Plug 5l s ol colan] @ PLET
(hlge 5 O sk XSH )

ol C8lE aad ) los (g 3l ook ags oS 1 | Lol aule

St el S Gl (e el o LD caslag]l -1
‘_“J¢.>).” 4y @.wl] 0 oY a2l -2
stbdl ilaas feetll o eloim ¥l Jilsl -3

Olslall ol dllloa) @Yl 5 oYVl an s -4

o5 2l

Page | 263




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

($58 an i) (ygoudo Hlg aiad (om0 (M 9 I 4o

L OFR

slas| Jpie sy

U)l&) O)‘u)‘ M)Lﬂé

EC.BA.0477 o 555

2 LIRVRKRIRY S}

Jsoh 4o e

PN Y S Ol (ygoudee

Pl s

[Qgede paito T

Sz oo Dl Slegdge 025 (o0 Eou | 00d (6 ois Dlegedge f)b Jsbo )0 e 5 SG (6,58 4 e
Elyl 5 3yl onlo sl Kz Blaal 5 (5,58 iz hlo 5 (5,58 Kz Sleogas (5,58 Sz gl (sllai 5 (659
50l Bl g pals chii ran (e el Blanl 5 05 V5Sew Glede (Dol 5o (o o 2 p52,Y 5 355 (5!
o8 Sz gyl g ot Sl wBle (oo Jilawe 5 Slegdge K00 5 rati | 5T olx oo,

1y goudo @%}9.07 Sloa|
D9 sl JolS Slaglas (b gmiils 4y oMol S8 5,90 10 (G905 Cuol>l g ST,8 bl Sl ,o

SeodlST g abate LYo b iagd Slodiae 5l glis slo oguds yailisgal
OHhaze slp (6,58 5 (ol Szl Dl aregd

oy geudn dxdgie gL

la 28T o1 5l s Fol slo ol g llabus ade 1 s 506,58 S Sp0 SUlys lgaiils (6,58 a5 (sl aslllas

(g0l g oy (b oguds
1098 (o0 oolaiwl gy 90

Calsy Hsh slasdls (b et 55 el 2z by QLS S0 ) ol g (oo il Glisel (31 @ o8 51 oy e gl
Sgiers 031 Fidel dudw AT (G5, DlL3 b g oads &Lyl g0 ow Il eolaiul

4 Egos0 Oy50 40 |y 093 20 g Ll 5 05 o E090 L Lo e iy 4 45 05 o0 duslgs (figal 1l 5l 1eg0

ot s Sleel o 40 5 YU (e cpl 5l o aiied Eou g I 4 5l ligel Ll (b et 50 05,1380 STl

Page | 264



BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM

2023-2026
ioMazxo 2U 5yl b ogus

30 HFA> (o) R ;O (§ pSegew (Ol (59, LQJT LS ES G gy o G o AYLS aS Wgdowe weliie Ql)’g.o—l Olo
» U‘)?‘A] u..glo Sm o .5)5 M‘s} )15 Lf'Lef ul.?L..A‘ & 9 g_;'l-éf :LQ.».‘ ul?w.m‘ ‘0)5)" sksa....c ul.?b.a‘ ‘LQ)L.M 5431)‘ (o

1392 90l 2 20 4 Slied @i w00 9 WS (o0 B (Dbl 0y9e 00l I3 slajlre bl

0 yos T
oy Yo @l 4o el
oyai + ol g o Collud
oyei Ve e Hlel g\l 039
005 O sl ol

(%S5 4w ) (goudo 4lg didd w yo

wlebe slusi
whos | o 13 oy lgszeo aan
L 2 olgmidls sl (658 Koz g yd loyho (Byra | ol aske
SUZCRS St N IS
SSS S Cucal @
S Kz By g Ege ®
G K Ulaal @
$R8 Sz Sleogas g olas @
0 2 2 1658 S Blaal | pgo axen

Sl sl sl o
Oblads 53l plioy @

ol sanT 4y Gblales i3l SeSie @

Sl s s ) llekes 5 ol 4y (3903 S)ls Ao @

.‘n)L.u‘ slede 6}[..» ral.i KYE 4

Page | 265




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM

2023-2026

Sl 3l Buns @

(G Slewl g Jolge @
bbb J31s Slods| @
S byin @

sl sl Saib cae @
S e Subcac o

(658 K lwg | pgw atin
(o SRy @
PrY S ey @
Pred gy @
lokas sl Gusmlzr 5 (s lo ol ol oy @
ez g orlad Olai 1 o h pgle g3l j90 @
bals, yLls e
Pl Qe e bl | p)lesy axin
el Qe Spslial Coenl @
ool Ol Cpedse @
ol Ol LSlae @
ol e b Syl | ey aiin
Pl Sl (elyy g8 @
Pl Yo (Game g5 @
Pl Qo Slg 095 @
Pl Gl (Fame g5 @
ol Qe (o g5 @
2l Ol 7 g (o8l g5 @
:oyblobuce Soilo e Jolgs | puids dxin

Page | 266




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

2 2 ioblabus (Fwilo e (2,15 Jolge | pihn aiin
() Jolgs
o Joo pomo @
wbo sbb S @
L Sbg,l jlexisl @

Pristee Se @

PiigeS poma @
2 2 oMl Gl g 2y 9 (L5108 S pais sl dolyy | poiied axin

(Mo pgs g woly

b gleie cO> boaw @

sl Glo () pw JUll g s @

2 2 PSSl Lol i gl jglaS | ot arin
21857 flivgain @
A1882 pan

~1014 5c

A1O18 sty lals @
#1898 sy @

pl851 Lyms @

2 2 592540 salaz g LIl loxiwl coxi oo Hoi | ooo axia
iy Lol o o 59

1887 Lyl s Wso @

911 L o

il bl glo jpu5 @

L)l Gob slo o5 @

Page | 267




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

2 2 Pl Gler (S5 Cardg | el aida
polee odlul Glez (6,58 Cunsy @
oo glo S i sl als e @
2ol Ol Hlesitulipgs al> e @
2 2 Fyald g @l s aias
Gl g yes @ i
Byl g b e
Gyl Glaal e
S iy yel @
el )l e
s Slaal @
2 2 105 O] Andd 1 505 57 g lilebune (eloiz! (S ke S FEFYS
O3 slp YsSem ye ol @ AT
ol Slm> o0 G 51 @
Dlogy oo o pm il @
Oloye 5 0B Ol LIS g5 @
Oloye bl ()0 Dlsluns 5 golil algr 4 (U5 55 @
Obledo oolgils Ly o a3l @
2 2 iUloduse (il Coridg aiin
Ol wold ols cuws 1@ ook
gl e Slax pp VeSS @
ool Gleadss Lawgs (23> 5 (6915 (o008 slo 48,85 (35 (als @
Obledecs )l (golodl Ol i zrygy5 @

Page | 268




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

2 2 oMl ol (golaisl cundy aiin
o205l

L 0,8 S8b sl bleds slaidl o S and @
o ileds Ll e )l 35,5 sl o @

game aiyll Sy 4y Gblabas slo ol Jlaxil @

2 2 okl e (il 3 oS Cpmidg | aska
PR3 W

(el (godas pllas sl @y 0)8 sodss pllsS 5l (Sl @

csodl Sy iS4 (g (nled il (oS> @

sl 8l el Lo (gam 3l a4y LS ol asbo

aiy o dame e 8 oleall 4 Sall Slabu¥l 1
sléj]‘ )L) Ay > deowe u;l:'.: “_;)S.EJI 5)‘:':.” Il 2
Jouss zlallae IS s eLaYl o & Sall 5,51 3

Jlez dwsre aexl oMLY e ol yas 4

Page | 269




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

(g«b'&o 9 Ql{é‘) Ry LT )|5 ey o uBb 9 Q‘é).é.o

U, Y el
oLasl Jpie sy
@yl oyl iyl o
EC.BA.0478 RYL-TRTLs
1 LIRVRKRIRY S}
J oo don Qa0 Sk gd
PO W R PCEIIN Y 3L it gamdee
Pl

Hgude poiSe T8

o0y il i elul 4y alides Slolaiel 5,90 j0 4 0gdis 00,5 ol Jb ;o Slegles abl> den 259 5 ! L0
3> alizee gl Sls 0 Sde (jgouan ;0,005 oo Cou (Gh 5 (Sod g plad g 0 pwl e ;0 Hlizen 00,5 o lo Jaeg
Qw ools &_:Lojl.x.c LQ.J é’LuO 9 D 515 Jya‘ U}A‘)"” 9 °'\:’.‘>)§ UL‘" J.bl.: 9

L ‘S»L..J pas slo dely g s ‘smlfi ceoliog Hbol Glasl sl 1y 13 55150 B oy, oo Ul 0 5L 5l geuie ol o
ol 5l gl Sblgs . Slews] 00 Famin Lol a3 VL Lol cElis L caaldeg Lol

oy geudn dxdgie gL

oo 2 sl gl bl 4y Galises Sloliiel 850 50 45 Sgiiw 00,5 A& Jl> 0 Gloglas ail> den 2o9 9 o] Lo
G Al glo Sl 0,530 (ygeuie ;0.08,5 (oo Eon (G g (S g plad g (00 pel e 10 (lizes 005 o Lo Jgeog
Dgiie 00ls Slaglae Ll pobie 3 Sluslusl (S Jgeo! (yg0l s 5 0093,5 Lo Jbob g

10h390] g oy Gb ogus

1098 (o0 oolaiwl gy 90

Sgiers 031 Fidel dudw AT (G5, DlL3 b g oads &Lyl g0 ow Il eolaiul

4 Egos0 Oy50 40 |y 093 20 g Ll 5 05 o E090 L Lo e iy 4 45 05 o0 duslgs (figal 1l 5l 1eg0

ot s Sleel o 40 5 YU (e cpl 5l o aiied Eou g I 4 5l ligel Ll (b et 50 05,1380 STl

Page | 270



BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM

2023-2026

ioMazo (U35l b ogud

30 HFA> (o) R ;O (§ pSegew (Ol (59, LQJT LS ES G gy o G o AYLS aS Wgdowe weliie Ql)’g.o—l Olo
» U‘)?‘A] u..glo Sm o .5)5 M‘s} )15 Lf'Lef ul.?L..A‘ & 9 g_;'l-éf :LQ.».‘ ul?w.m‘ ‘0)5)" sksa....c ul.?b.a‘ ‘LQ)L.M 5431)‘ (o

1392 90l 2 20 4 Slied @i w0 9 WS (o0 )8 (Dbl 0y9e 00l IS slalre bl

0 yos T
oy Yo @l 4o el
oyai + ol g o Collud
oyei Ve e Hlel g\l 039
005 O sl ol

(dldo 9 (LSI) Hgoudo Hlg b (o yd D

wlelw olasy

whos | o 3 gy lgszeo aiab
0 1 1 kol glowsl Blol (520 S 555 5 Sl (>Nl (553 (gline Jsl aska
T 9 e 9 ke (025 (oo 3,8 9 Slew] 12
0 1 1 Sl 5 4 L 090 ik
! o 3T Ol 4 el
o Yo 5 sl edgads g JloS couili> w25 O
sl oo (g0 Sluoga> O
e g oy sl ph Gl BLS)I O
0 1 1 Slow! yolae g dilis Fgmin g 0ol iy 5 Lol O g ARD

Cadgtn
O yolao slo 48,3 5 pan sl Coaieds Gl
LT wolie 5,160 s LS

Cadgte (0 oMy 5 S g iy o5 Y

Cadgps (P )Li:.;;.';‘ )’5|J.n

Page | 271




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

1 1 @M]ﬁhjmbcwjoww)mubb‘ L] P}Lﬁm
Coilyas @

ol yolae slo 48,8 5 po slo Copasid Ll @
Coilyai (28 Dy § Cud g iy o Y @

Sl pai o Slasl Sl @

1 1 Slows! poles 5 il Founio 5 00 iy o (ol @ R, akhs
awlall @

ol yolae slo 48,8 5 po slo Copasid Ll @
LT wlie 5,560 o LS @

anlall (oo (Ol 5 S guto iy o5 Y @

anlall (o lesl S1. @

1 1 b ol i ool s @ s 4z
ST

Of s Sl Comad g el @
L wlic 5 IS8 o Lls o

Slasl ST, @

1 ! 5 ol b sl iy @ i A5k
Py Ry @

o] e 6o Caait 5 sl @
el i 5 31 a LS

Sasl S1. @

1 1 S Slowl e ol g a5 @ PEIN PTETY
prldg s @

O e o ezt g unls @
T wlie 5,561 o LS @

Sl S @

Page | 272




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

1 1 S Slowl e ol iy a5 @ PUSPLEY Y
PrbgliS hyyes @

Ol pae o Casid g s @
LT wulie o 81 o LS @
el S, @

prlyd iy ypss

()T oo S Conadil g el @
LT aglis 5,6l o LS @

Sleal ST @

1 1 (bl and) JbL sledp an @ oS aida
ahol,3 @
aclo! @
g @

s el g 59,0 @

5 iy e 5 lie 5 IS8 e (sl ol g Gl i @
LT b

1 1 Coign 9 Sl cilboll sloas s @ XS P LETY

Ol ot b Copals g s @

LT wlis 5,61 s LS @

Sadl ST @

1 1 otz 5 gl cgolatdl (g & poles lo pllss 5l (S @ asia
prlldige g pruigeS @ w2jls0
Ol e 1o St g Gunli @

Ll aglie 5 8 o LS @

Sasl S1. @

1 1 pRls o asan
Ol s o st g s @ o s
T ylie 5 580 o LS @

el ST,

Page | 273




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026
0 1 1 P YgSem aids
o ot 6l Gl 5 il 20,k
LT aylie 5 IS5l Lo bzS
JRRERt
Ll ol ¥ 5 el ©
SFes o
Ol 5l sxSslr slaely 5 ST w8 slo s 5 Slaal psgie
0 |1 1 o e wia
ol gl aimo 5 pludl pogis woFk
sl
ol
RT3
=l
Ol oy g g8 el g o pho b aid
0 1 1 Cyaz 5 el ada
o Ll g Sl &gy el oL
&l Cow 0
ol Bl Caed ) las s 3l ook ags oS 1 | Lol asle
S T VS NPT
Gl SI ] ey dame ey 3l Ll 2 | oSS oo
Slate i deseo e &l patll 4pale 3

Page | 274




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

(ﬁ}Lw‘ u.wb.w ‘el.‘éi) us.o..oa.o )|5 LD =)o u}b 9 u‘é).o.o

13 OFR )
sl PESTYY
U)l&) O)‘u)‘ M)Lué
EC.BA.0579 O goude 395
2 IRVR RS}
oo and 90usn Cen g3
caldo g (Lol S G pgmde

[gede yuaiSe Ty

Sl 05t 5 (855 Sl (5l D955 )50 50 5 WS (o My (BT Ml (sl a5 4y (50da0 (al il L (elazee
algie |y Dol 50 (6,10 CagSo (sl 05ui 0550 ;0 Hlizmed 5 Ml cwliw pllas Slegoge 5,0 0 o loy oS 25T
el (ool ol (6la 052 5 CuogS g cLdd wiile K05 e Dlegdge 9 |)gd Con (ol pllai 3590 50 (lizen 5 WSS

oy geudn dxdgie gL

o oguds g ™ Sl 5B 908 3590 40 g ALS = law ‘Sblfi 2! ‘SwL.M: plas 4 yaouie (ol (les b ulass
ailgie | Ml ;o (6,10 CwosS (6o 090l 3550 ;0 Lz g PNl cwliw pllas Slegdge S0 0SS oo oy JolS ‘Smlﬂ
ol (ol a5 glo 050l 5 CuagS g cLad wiile 03 mie Dlegdge 5 h9h S (caliw pllS 3550 50 (lires 5 WS
153901 9 oy (5l ogaid

1098 (o0 oolaiwl gy 90

Dgus 0018 Zrad gl Spbw dISG (5, p SlSie b g ool &l 6o pw JI 5l eslaal b

4 Ego50 Oy50 ;0 |y 093 20 g Sl 5 05 opew E090 L Lo e iy 4 45 05 oo duslgS (figal 1l 5l 1eg0

ot s dleel s 40 5 YU o yed ol 5l o aiied Eou g Jlgw 4 5le ligel (s (I e j0 05,1380 STyl
09.»; <* ool uol..a.o‘ 0,99 uslﬁ.uo LSLQ Ly Lv > us).m G990 Sldlas el U‘)?"J uulo

Page | 275



BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM

2023-2026
ioMazxo 2U 5yl b ogus

30 HFA> (o) R ;O (§ pSegew (Ol (59, Lg‘ﬂ LS ES G gy o G o AYLS aS Wgdowe weliie Ql)’g.o—l Olo
» U‘)?‘A] u....lo Sm o .5)5 M‘ﬁ? )15 Lf'Lef ul.?h.a‘ & 9 g_;'l-éf d.a.u ubL».A‘ ‘0)5)" ‘LSQ'Mc ul.?b.a‘ cLQ)L.M 5431)‘ )

1392 90l 2 20 4 Slied @i w0 9 WS (o0 )8 (Dbl 0y9e 00l IS slalre bl

o o3 T
0,03 Yo el e ol
oyai + ol g o Collud
oyei Ve e Hlel g\l 039
005 O sl ol

(Pl (ool pUES) (ygoudio ,lg aidd (oo (D

Olelw oloswy
el ROl IR Igio FEFTS
0 2 2 Ol (ol pllss S oo Jol axin
0 2 2 sl H 8! 5] i £90 diin
0 2 2 Oz ool oo slo plls g did
0 2 2 oS gea39 Cuyser ok aiin
0 2 2 sl (guols ol olie PESHPUETS
0 2 2 sl calinn plla aiy o) AR
0 2 2 g iy yal PCTTPLTY
0 2 2 ool pllss jo ey g plol Foi> oDl 9o s POSAPUETY
0 2 2 Oldls 9519 calid PUSPCTTY
0 2 2 Ao 053 B dxid
0 2 2 POl 5 (gl o203l axan

Page | 276




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

2 2 aslad 0gd PUTTy
o2 5190
2 2 2B e aiin
Lt ot
2 2 Sl b, s
w2,k
2 2 oz g ol wcn
o225,
2 2 sl ol sl elaze L) s
o2 Lo
‘54))-4-01 Calas Coed )L..:..) S )l 0 4.;@‘.1 g_)LS A ‘gL,a| eL}.o
ol e 20l bl ey VI IS,V 2
oS5 2l
CaSsle g LM, @Ml Foi> Slulul .3
ol albae 2l anlodl ey VI oS,V 4

Page | 277




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

(P! (5,101 ,oUéa') RY V-1 Hlg aian O oM g Ol 40

) OFR 9
slal PESTYY
U)l&) O)‘u)‘ M)lﬁ’é
EC.BA.0580 Y- PO 4
2 IRVR RS}
Jgou a0 Ogmdo Casgd
caldo g ool 3 e g

Hgude poiSe T8

ASG oo Shlae Gl 0 ol sl 5 4585 lp el 48 40 (55, 45 039 bl e Dilegoge 51 (o Dol [0 0 ol
50,5 anily> cloixl 5 00,8 mxMo g 5 el aS 058 Joe j5b o] Jlsle lp ol Sllaa oLy, o b .cwl oo,

Slegoge g oylol 1> g 7o )b aenl (5,¢ (a0 wy o ol 1) L3 olae U og, oo HUaul lo S 51 ygende o) 4o

oy geudn dxdgie g Lid

OSG oo Shlae Gl gz 10 ol sl 5 4985 glp el 48 40 (55, 45 039 bl g Dilegoge 51 (Ko Dol [ o 0l
] oo;

(o390l g ey (b gl
1098 (o0 oolaiwl gy 90

Calsy Hsh slasdls (b et 55 el 2z by QLS S8 ) (ol g (oo all)] Glisel (31 @ o8 51 oo e gl
Sgiers 031 Fudel dudw AT (G5, DI b g oad &Lyl g0 ow Il eolaiul b

4 Egos0 Oy50 50 |y 093 20 g Ll 5 05 o £090 L Lad e iy 4 45 05 o0 diuslgs (f3gal 1l 5l 1eg0
ot g dlael s 40 5 YU o yed ol 5l o aiied Eou 5 Jlgw 4 5l ligel (s (b e j0 05,1380 STl
Dy oo 03l Lolaisl 0,90 Ggliie sla ey b o &8 15 (63,50 Slalllas .l yljgal il

Page | 278



BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM

2023-2026

ioMaze (U3 b ogudd

30 HFA> (o) R ;O (§ pSegew (Ol (59, LQJT LS ES G gy o G o AYLS aS Wgdowe weliie Ql)’g.o—l Olo
» U‘)?‘A] u..glo Sm o .5)5 M‘ﬁ? )15 Lf'Lef ul.?L..a‘ & 9 g_;'l-éf :LQ.».‘ ul.’)w.m‘ ‘0)5)" ‘LSQ'Mc ul.?b.a‘ ‘LQ)L.M 5431)‘ (o

1392 90l 2 20 4 Slied @i w00 9 WS (o0 B (Dbl )90 00l I8 sla s bl

o o3 T
0,03 Yo el e ol
oyai + ol g o Collud
oyei Ve e Hlel g\l 039
005 O sl ol

(P! (5,101 pUa3) ygomdro Hlg add wyd (Db

Olelw dlowy
Gl.o.: ‘5)144 Az 3 iy |9.a.’>u --Y-)
0 2 2 o)lo‘ wl 9 C")b o)‘o| ral.»d‘ ‘o)lo‘ ‘5>)Ua.«o‘ 9 L§9"‘J uu).:u J5| LD
0 2 2 ﬁ)LM.H w.er,.lc U‘J.AAL.J yac yo e)|o| P9 LD
Qiul) <lals § Dgad pac ,o e)lol
0 2 2 6)“5‘ r:Li>‘ C|)>'LL...»| )oLa..z 9 égl.l.n P 9w Foey-y
o,lol A8 51 aslas g Slasl
Al gl | plls Sleoguas
0 2 2 5 P e D90 5 Xl jo )l pllss (Sl &9 50 pole axin
LSAM“‘ o)‘bl ‘nUa.t )O J'Jﬁé*“"’
ol a5 30 e g plSo (s
995 5 A5 (i Jgol
0 2 2 4, ol Slalie fpund )0 0,540 PO LET Y
Oelohen 9 pS> Clio 5 Dlogas
o0t Olas g cudalig s il
0 2 2 g0 plie 5 cuate ulys oS> POTT WLET )
cleizl slo Cadin 5l ey plin g canas (wlgs (S
ozl Gl canio b ceais g plie owlss

Page | 279




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM

2023-2026

ol e ol slo i 31 jgel o)ls] @

sl Zemy p 035 sl e 5 4 pe S s Ol 21 @

o> D98 g Soele p Ly pdobue (rad WSlg @

Olggne ludle @

o & Cod mlol dghue (sl o x5 @
o0l (een (elghae Slo Djgp0 (090i 090 @ RO 4xan

oMuﬁqusgwdtgrnluwaeLmém)Lbe)w L]

0dds (yeaS (pdghue lo Dy 39ei 0y @

onysgwd‘fﬁ‘u‘ostb‘;m)bo)w L]

B3k aks

PS> o Codshus g an>y @

i 5 Ul plalle slo ojpis 4y plsll @

o2 3l90

Cdy 4y ganl, @
4.&..:.]9'5 )‘ oolazw! £ g w)> L

Lt ot

Onlghans Sl Cudl e @

g 5l o Codlie ohind b g lol @

20,k

oAb Sl ol 5> @
GA)L»J‘ 'aUé:.S 30 A_:‘)l.?oo 9 LI J.»a‘ L4

205l

ol 95me 9 a5 36 bog il g 51 @

o2 3o

6@%‘ Colad Coes )l...:.b S g )| 00 A ULS A

ol @b

s ygall dllali! oS> 2
G35 Oyl aue e il Al 3

Sl (Bl qos LY S 8 ,loYly dull 4

Page | 280




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

(pBL.»‘ ol ,oUéa‘) Ry LT Hlg aian o uBb 9 Q‘é).é.o

Gy Y el
olassl (SR
@l oyl Ced )l
EC.BA.0681 Cygouden 39S
2 LIRVRKRIRY S}
J oo don OG0 Cnk g
PN P BN 1Y 3L ey g

Hgude poiSe T8

onl 0gh oo o Ol o 5l solaidl Glegoge oyl 4o 4 0ogs Jgeud dad roliae 5 SO el (goladl pllas oy geuine
Ol 5o golasl pllas o gs el (golaidl pllas a5 o5l 1dg, g 00ld &y 595 (golaidl amy jo 1) gl Cu e 05t (ygeuie
D9l oo solaiBl om (o aslg> 0B, SRS Ccl aS ooy

olae o ool sl loogas 5 caranl wlatdl 5 pllai iy 5 cailas |, b 8lss b 05, o 5] 1o ,SLE 5 cypeso ol o
oy geudn dxdgie g Lid

30 Gl e cosmie (Jb Slole OISy calil wged asalgs lag |y goladl Lol colis Sllg Dlase o J..p-i 4
Llge (oSlo gyl Jlo Ban g 55 QT Sl g Jlo calils Gl soladl Colse colis 5 S )0 0guiun onilss o ()
Ju.)l-m60&093&.&5‘5&5)0‘)6Qw‘Wul£ya5Au5)&L:)A|wL@‘))é9J)’l}JlAwJéLbade)Lm

1390] 9 (o5 gl ogued
109 o0 oolaiuwl figy 90

Dgums 0318 Zrad gl Spbw dIBG (5, p SlSie b g ool &l 6o g Il enlaal b

4 Egoge 050 )0 1y 095 4y g IS § 030K i E0e b lad je o 4 45 05 oo atlss l5gel il 1 iege

ot g dleel o 40 5 YU o yed ol 5l o aiied Eou 5 Jlgw 4 5l ligel (s (b aed 50 05,1385 STyl
09.»; <* ool uol..a.o‘ 0,99 uslﬁ.uo LSLQ Sy la > us).w &9)9o Sldlas .ol U‘)}A—‘ U’““b

Page | 281



BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM

2023-2026

ioMazxo 2U 5yl b oguis

30 HFA> (o) R ;O (§ pSegew (Ol (59, LQJT LS ES G gy o G o AYLS aS Wgdowe weliie Ql)’g.o—l Olo
» U‘)?‘A] u..glo Sm o .5)5 M‘ﬁ? )lS @LQ) ul.?L».A‘ ;SJ 9 @LQJ Ao ul?u.o‘ ‘0)5).' “59.»..0 uL‘?L».A‘ eLﬁb)L....o...w ‘43‘)‘ (o

1392 20l ) 20 4 Slied @i w0 9 WS (o0 )l (2bl 090 0ad S slaylins el

o o3 T
0,03 Yo el e ol
oyai + ol g o Collud
oyei Ve e Hlel g\l 039
005 O sl ol

(,o)l.w‘ ‘5~>Lo.7§| ,aLBé) Cygoudo )lg ALY @w)° uya

ool slass
el ROl IR Igiro S
0 2 2 &l golamdl pllas wyd Slsjhe Sixe @ Jol axan
Obgails
0 2 2 Ligsyo Vg 5 01,8 1,5 golazil sl @ pgd Axin
0 2 2 ool slazl s b1 i g el g i
0 2 2 olazdl ol asliyy g opodl, clals @ ol 4tin
0 2 2 Ol goladl oS o oSl sk, @ oy Aikd
0 2 2 Lol goladl coSe o Slyle asliy @ oy Al
0 2 2 ol goladl allss s i 5 5ylae by @ s ALid
0 2 2 Ol (golazdl CiSe ;o dnwgi 5 oS, asliyy @ i A%
0 2 2 Orbae 42835 (wg)0 byl @ N RS
0 2 2 ol solazdl pllss o s 5,5 @ B Axid

Page | 282




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM

2023-2026

2 2 okl goladl oS s T o 5 s jole @ PUNSIAPLIT

2 2 @olandl ol o ol g 5 cniie @ o3jlg0 aiin

2 2 Sl by e ns @ B o ATiD

2 2 olaidl olusd ade o5,le g ablao @ w23, lg ain

2 2 G aw golaidl ol o dwlae @ PURSHAPTETY

2 2 Sz (haze ALBIS wg)d 2Ll see @ w20 Pl axis
2l o ozl gl Soll

&l o o8
el Sl Coed s ggm 5l oo angs S L ol asbio
Sletall 5 gl ol el oy pild) i e Ao .1
(Sleis B dezme ke o)l (59 ol Ml L2
Sleie B deze  She gy (JIsSL Dl s .3 oS5 2l

slalall o ac gase @Y 5 golad¥l pllal .4

Sl gl e ( ISl of slazil oMl .5

Page | 283




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

(poleo pole 5 1 ,8) (ygaun Hlg Aad (o yd (D g OIS 4o

3 OFR g

Slaud| u?i;QSi
U)l&) O)‘u)‘ M)lﬁ’é

EC.BA.0782 Cygouden 39S

2 IRVECgRINTS)

Jsoh 4o e

Skl g0l plLis 3L it gamdee

M-b .

Hgude poiSe T8
05 a3 5 e s i Sl 3 85 e (Sl B e ralinn ) (o yolas sl 05 13
Ol 8350 59 15 ool Slolss mdly jobog o)l (3l ;K00 pole b1y pa S 01,8 L3y S 3 (ypedae (0500 Ko s y5
S5 g agrd bl 55 oS 018 ellas 31 a5 ) plabie g Sl (B iz (530 oS e wlags D90
sl S5 b 0I5 iz o] edles 5 51,3 «o3oliSE (gle b oy e 30 diy5Kae aSay] aiile el 4zl dxlgn ST s

IKPIRVAT:Y

23,8 40,8 Copty (sl a5 Cel 18 0l I i @8ly 5o WS e (B8 5SS 5 it Slaglas ju8ie Sl o
:o,m&w‘S&}QJigﬂAAl

Sl el o i 5 Jr o5 glsil 5 (g 108 (Mol i sl ) (B3 3 )l5e U oy, (oo WAl ol S 5l gade il 4o
Bl oo polee pole 5 ()18 Al oaies i 4 il Slegge S0 5 05 8

ygouin dxdgie gL

ogm )15 9l ) 92 gl a2 (2 g2 LS Ly a3 din o S i 4y (g5 Aiial, igliogh 0095 (o7 gagle g polae o>

85 (sl 5 oyl pale 4 sz (6935l )5 B 8 e IS

595 )| glodlo o slmel o gl (858> (ol 1o (59 O j5u0 Jsﬁ°m§oiﬁ°omg§69%w0w#%ow &3
3l eolas &l lonsl ol 005 0530 (o0 5 Al ol (535 4 Blashas pole IS oyl 5155 s 0y sl 53 o
BginisS o) (F0 aind o 5555 (b sigep ¥ 0 T 8 S (5 w5 5us ol (golyiil ol (5T Ll as Y op 9]

($95 Dy B9alS el (S 4y 0y0 4 W93 0 9l (555

Page | 284



BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

(93900 g ety (G 0 gus

109 o0 oolaiuwl gigy 90

ow oslo wyWMéj)fuuPbsoM dj‘)‘ Ls‘bgs"‘"g,”)‘ OQL‘.L';....:‘L}

4 Egog0 Oy50 50 |y 093 20 g SIS 5 005 o £090 L Lad e Ly 4 45 05 e duslgS (figal 1l 5l 1eg0
o 4 sleel a8 YU 0yl (pl 5l Bas aies Eon g e 4 e Oligel Lisls (Jl e 50 .03, l3K STl

ioMazo (U35l b ogudd

BRISYV-L R ST & ySagens (g0lass (59, Lej IS ES 0 gy o Con o AYLS aS Wgdow weliie Qljy—l Olo
2 oligel Ll o 48 0,5 asals IS el Ol Sy 2l des Gloxiel w05gy (e lotiel daliapn @l )] wais

gy walsS n5 Eph A Slied mjsi ao)d 5 WS oo 418 2l 3 )90 0l SIS slajlre bl

© o3 T
oy ¥ sl ao bl
oyes Ve Syl g o Colled
oyes Ve e ol g jlen 03s
0y 0 sl bl

(polzo pole 9 (5T 3) (ygouiro ylg aidd (ow s D

Wlelw oloss
shos | gl AEB O (o yd e =
0 | 2 2 2558 (Mol 5 55 sline @ Jol aaa
ol pldly (>5 @
(ko) > >5 @
(Jo p8) > >y @
Ol plie g (550 Cua> @
S ol o
0 2 2 S olBJsp Jole @ pgo axan
Ol G CaS> 5 0,015 05 Jop @
ol o G Sl CeS> @
ol esliny BT s ol o

Page | 285




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM

2023-2026

2 2 =9 O
sl by 9 piu e Sleogas o o] sleasupl B 65l o
o

FOWFRWIPCOCI gy Q] 6)5] 2oz o aS 3o ol,

w25 Ol e s

ol B by g Jgol g 2l B obly) 5,8 5 ol B

P AR

2 2 WJJK)TJQ 6L® 0yy9 9 s._)LsT Slows
w5 O3 sl oj5m gl
(Mg (S s o) Sliogas

o3l a5 5l e oy gm0 gl

ek aan

2 2 18 B pae g coili> LYo
S8 30 )0 (o) el oSy

ol Joiio o 13 45 ke

w25 O3 (olel Slegdge

Loy awdy 5 5l hessbase Jé Yoo slole olSys

2 2 Ol Jilad
oS Ol8 olas
S 2 S sl
w5 1A Gsi

2 2 O pludl g oje
oymae sl bl

oo ade o o5
w25 o138 sl

015 ol 5 el oL

2 2 w513 M 5 ol sl
SR g

o ol j50 30 05 Qijé ples

2 2 w5158 sele el
S o8 eede el gel iy slale oL

w25 Ol slel g sale i e 559

Page | 286




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

2 2 w25 Ol8 ode jlxel lo diges @ AR diad
yolas psle o ()T,3 a0 5l oluls BLasil 5 o 51 @
T RSy @
yolas psleg 18 05155, 5 0n @
O g Olew] @
SOSSTIUONI RURIKE S
ey SeS e @
ey SS9 CagS @
2 2 yoles psle 5 00,8 018 0 Ll aulls 5 o oss” JIS5I @ 23l ads
QL.>).> c...a.Ls o
OB 0 ez gei ol @ 233193
2 2 ol psle 5 0,8 G5 0 plali g ol e aidn
A_JL’L».: Oy90 40 ‘s.olc d)LD? L fﬁ'bé}‘.'.’“’
05 Ol B 5l sy banme clila> @
2 2 b ogldl Ggal ey poles psle 5 o8 byl o ais
L ogldl b > @ w23,k
2 2 .|n|),> slde 3,95 40 G"k’ )L?LC‘ ° PUEY.S
o235l
2 2 O Jrad 5 Sl 5550 50 02)5 ol ogain, @ aian
pER S W)
sa)‘l-w‘ Sl Coed )lud (gw 3 oads agd SLS -1 tSJ‘"| é.:l.a.n
I I T I PN |
18,5 olodl ! Jalio -2
SLYI ol et getll T ke -3
Sloiall &5 gl 1Al pgle 4 | S5 golio

sl e sama A0 ke 5 oS
Sl Jsle ;595 ol o ,SIN TN 8 coall 5lne¥I -6
a5l sue o dlilae oSl Al LAl b alall ¥l 7

Page | 287




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

(b.oy.w‘ UM) Og.o..oé.o )|5 ey O uBb 9 Q‘é).é.o

3 OFR g

slas| Jpie sy

U)l&) O)‘u)‘ M)Lﬂé

EC.BA.0833 opeudin 355

2 IRVR RS}

Jsoh 4o e

ralxo,eg.l.:,c,i).'é S Ol (ygoudee

un‘ou .

Hgude poiSe T8
onﬁaddfywt\.ss'Jw)pksf@tsb&;ﬁk_}wﬁu‘#ﬁyéﬁ&ﬁs‘ybwwﬁfcb»fw
0diE) gigidal S cglalge 5 9T el S gigiael S pgtde (el S (Hhame (5 (Gl &y pumens S 100 L)l ojity gdlazs
ora)l._w‘do)|qmﬂwe‘owoéoj}[@:y)ebmyodwéAg;@l;c}iomdb|od§53‘_gzﬁgdi‘3rou
lises 4y v o S5 Sl ol 3 (053 7 (o5 55 e 2 5 bl 51 g5 A Slashos S o) 4 s,

GJSBLFMOM)@LJSBU.«}4)5‘6;9&l309429|)wy¢59;bw¢co).a.s).w

1oy g oiojg0] Blanl
a5l |y b 3ylg0 5 05, (oo JUaml l,SL 5| ygaiae cpl o
el e byl cslis .1
o bl 5 bl g3l 31 Dol e odims oS5 polie cslis .2
5,5 bl o e o 85 dll g, 45 gioad LSS 5 polic ) pae Dlegdge CSls 55,0 .3

M‘? AS)\) l) o).a&awu\...u‘) 6[&1} (_gl.é 0)5—‘ wésl&dwaﬁe‘ﬁdh ML)KQW w‘ J“'"Pl)g_}"w .4
2O g0
045’93(?;‘{.52[544:‘5),4& ow)yaswa‘ylﬁsﬁsagwl)oyyngacfwﬁdwaomgdngo
&:JLO}L!A(;KO)‘%LJg)Qﬁb‘deéldi)ﬁtﬁws‘ Qwogfoﬂ@;ypbw}!ogwaLgroL;cﬁOm(;o)Lwl
ke SLeBle 155 il & ks 8 S5 ol 5 a3 7 55 M55 a2 55 ALl 451555
dJyl)LonchefuJ»)yQ}l& GCJ“')Oﬁ‘ u_JL&LQ cddndd "C”)L’)UM CLSJ.».&?U‘ ‘W)b c;«b c‘_,’_»aL:) L&J)B ‘L.Q.S &‘;
6;9&Q°M)@L;L§9‘)Dd)5| 6;5&}5‘)9")3‘) Y

Page | 288



BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM

2023-2026

(93900 g ety (G 0 gus

109 o0 oolaiuwl gigy 90

Cialy Hob laaudls (b e (ol i by OLS UG 4 (ol 09 0 48l Q‘)’ﬁ*"T Sl 4 L8 51w jo CIlas 1
ow oslo C....ay J...o...u A K9y » g.)l..j)} la 9 IR dj‘)‘ ) T J‘ )‘ oolaul Lv

4 Egog0 Oy50 40 |y 093 20 g LIS 5 05 opew E090 L Lad e Ly 4 45 05 e duslgS (f3gal 1l 5l 1eg0
o 4 sleel a8 YU 0yl (pl 5l Bas aies Eon g e 4 e Oligel Lisls (Jl e 50 .03, l3K STl

ioMazo (U3l b ogud

BRI - NI R SR G S golass (g9, Le,ﬂ WSS ES G pwyd o Con o AVl a5 Wigdoe welite Qljy{l Sle
2 oligel Ll o 48 0,5 asals IS el Ol Sy 2l dews Gloxiel 05gy (e lotiel daliann &l )] waio

g2 Sl 5 D ar Slied @l wo)d 5 WS oo 518 2l 9 90 0l S (gl jlns bl

© o3 T
oy ¥ @l e el
oyei Ve S ol g e Sollad
oyei Ve e ol g e 03g
0y 0 sl bl

(@M‘ u.\.w) Cygoua0 )|5 PUeY-S ) UM"

Sleb sloss
shoe | 6B | s lgieo aiis
0 2 2 e PNl g s93) iy yu Jol axen

(o

29I g Saide edS (e bLS)

S5 Slashas oDl 1 18 08 slo (paas 4 ala o

9 Loyl g @0 )0 dawg 9,8 Gl (owd 390 ;0 egat 4

Page | 289




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

2 2 okl e olbxy| @ P9O Aidd
S I BURVSRU-SPC

&L e

ol glsil s ol @

b 5,8 (oMl 22 sla (el 5 (Dl Gaes @

2 2 el 0es Slaogas @ TR
oduie b yaws bLs,l @

Slole b pows bls,l @

SBIL oes bLs)l e

Ol 9 Jlazel b pyaes bl )| @
oS g (Sl s by, @

Jalss 5 Jols @

2 2 O3 (oDl 5 phog agle bl ol Jou, @ Pl axis
sleixl clae QT Ok g Slgd @
GRS 5 ple 4y 32925 @

ol olazdl sl @

06 edgms e laT 3051 oy 51 9 oodhasl slazdl J5l35 Lol @

2 2 odl) Gl jac )5 oed S8, Ay @ R, 4R
@3@‘ e r:Lfo:l.w‘ R C ISR

g s 05l 5 (51 CwgS 0 )lol g ol A @
Osled sl

olaidl iz 0 @
)Lo$|9d.m9aw7u)é L]

Jodl o Ll 9 bl )l g glos iz o @

Page | 290




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

2 2 i lekes slas ol Cews g s aal)lS 4y 2S5 @ PUNPLTY
pole im0 @
)w sl.o.l.c L]
oo Sl @

.9;5...».9.‘)5)[." 5“L~J ‘Lo.;;.a.]aé“&.éls J.;.;LAWM)Q [ ]

elyy s o @

2 2 Jyol ¢y 0l ) 218 pole ;o llalas slo 3,50 cows @ o axhn
g P ple ougde 88 Jaol g 48 (luis Jaol (ol s
0 S

2 2 sloil ple 15w j0 oed slao gl cuns @ PERNPLITY

Slasl g b bz )b @

2 2 (ool pole i5u 50 ol owei b bk slas )l caws @ PURLET
2 2 (83275 omisls pole aoye 1o Dl owd glas sl cass @ PP LETS
b 5 ssleS
2 2 WLSIS o e 50 ol o g blekas slas gl cavs @ p203L Al
oS g il
2 2 ol oaes ol g ol @ aian
wS ol e 3593
sl oy Cis @
frobs glozl @
ks e
oo pdlas @
2 2 A deie gaizme IS Clags Gllalue @ PEEYS
(Mo ol 2] (Sl ol S ) toe gaina Jpol (0505 @5 @ 8 51

Loyt 3 Goi> g Slyluns ol 53]

axol> 90,8 Zol jgai olow| @

6l e o5 52 LS o ol Jasile elaiz| loas ok @
5o pln¥1 s ol o Lo 6Ll 5 Ll da g IS
(o g ledlas;

Page | 291




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

2 2 sl ol Ceand (o lglidl e Jled @ PETTS
pole S o @ ook
O Cond > @
2 2 J= sl ol g lledus Slo e Julge Sl poles owd ;o @ JUTTS
ol w233l
S0 Jelos @
S Jolse @
2 2 Sool oMl aad 5050 (18 e @ axin
Jedos b LsT slas 5T oo 5 blokes sl ols Slitg, o @ oo LS
28,5
&l o 4

sl C8lE el )Lod (gam 3l ool Ay LS ol 2l

9ol e crmdl Y rabicadl Lllasil S| s 136 1
sl ol oMVl 5 8 Ll WJles 2 | oS asbio

s loll gy abgn) vl il 8 Lamlly & e &eedlu¥l 5Ll 3

Page | 292




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

(G j b)) (ygoudo Hlg aad wyd (D g o yo0

3 OFR g

Slaud| ‘;7;9&3;
U)l&) O)‘u)‘ M)lﬁ’é

EC.BA.0101 Cygouden 39S

2 IRVR RS}

Jso 4o D ot

3l 3 e g

J3| O

Hgude poiSe T8
sl il sloasly g ol Sl Jelse 70 SUlgs plaxs u;alfi S 45 009y (s (ol alaz 31 (SO s Lazes
sl alls Cuy daore Co i Sladig, 08 LUl lame lisres il alls |),5iS sy oo

oY @“lej: Oeaza aail il Can )y laore JL3 50 658 Cadggue g 0 Slae Sols o r:)'}! sl &hlee 0,5
sy oo sl Ul cSlis olly lase ansl ails 1) (b mls g o S oojﬂ (558095 (i sS ) Clegsge
Iy (Cny oo glo (5 0090l 5 (n i o595 (i35l Y 58 Sloz GialesS ol Dl i gt ol380)

oy geudn dxdgie g Lid

Sl ebla a8 gy Caz oAbl 155 50 i S Lase (S0l 5L S sl gm0 o5 018 lgie & Dlame
S G ol A g ngoms

390l 3 omt 3 (5L g
109 o0 oolaiuwl figy 90

gl Hab sl (b uen jo el yim /g OLS S a4y pl 0gd oo &) Ql)'yﬂ ol s L8 5l gy las 1 gl
Dl 0310 Fd gl b A3 (59, p DLI> b ogoads aSlil g0 o JI 5l eolatll

4 Egoge 0y50 )0 1y 095 4y g IS § 030K ot E9090 b ad e o ) 45 050 e dulss l3gel il 5l 1ege

ot g dleel o 40 5 YU o yed ol 5l o aiied Eou 5 I 4 5l ligel (s (I aed j0 05,1380 STyl
09.»; <* ool uol..a.o‘ 0,99 uslﬁ.uo LSLQ Ly Lv > J).m G990 Sldlas el U‘)?"J uulo

Page | 293



BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM

2023-2026

ioMaze (U3 b ogudd

30 HFA> (o) R ;O (§ pSegew (Ol (59, LQJT LS ES G gy o G o AYLS aS Wgdowe weliie Ql)’g.o—l Olo
» U‘)?‘A] u..glo Sm o .5)5 M‘s} )15 Lf'Lef ul.?L..A‘ & 9 g_;'l-éf :LQ.».‘ ul?w.m‘ ‘0)5)" sksa....c ul.?b.a‘ ‘LQ)L.M 5431)‘ (o

1392 90l 2 20 4 Slied @i we)d 9 WS (o0 )8 (Dbl 0y9e 00l I8 slalre bl

© yod Ty

0505 Ve el aes ol

6yei ) * ol g o colled

oy B sl ol

(S uzxo) (ygoudo 4lg dild (wyo

wlelw olasy

el K IV I g aas
0 2 2 Ogemde Slpizme (Byae Glgmiilo b (e Jol ain
Olozedils lp (ol ()55 Trdss
0 2 2 S ) dizo prolie g iy p9d dkdd

S j Jauzme &l};l

gl pbwgld ubwg,ale

pow 4iad

RSHUSIA V| 1 VES PP SRR W U PR

Pl aian

oo 555 | il (ot oSG Sl gz

b @l Elgl ok lio iy

LR . ‘= 2

oo § gy bame (YU ) Sl g ol jolie da 1y
Lol e oL

wgied adas LIAE pony pieawsST o (65,50 590

Y 2 2 2l ohss (JSesS gaz g 090 oS aas
0 2 2 oosts ali8l Lelse ¢ 7o )b Job o ugas iolj8l cedie PEXPELT )

Page | 294




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

2 2 o 5 ooyl glgil ¢ 5 o0gll ay,as @ o230 aan
2 2 Sl BLasSl sl ol BLaSS] popie @ 203190 axan
2 2 Oy simle,S g (S AlS Gl (i yw dnie @ DS o ALD
2 2 0959 Y 58 Jalge oz (959l 0l8l s J> slaol, @ PERPTERLVE
2 2 b O ;@ 2ol aas
2 2 sy buzs odas slo e 59iS G late 4 (BIS @ 2o HLs aids
. Jazib, J. (2018). Basic of Environmental Science (1st ed., Issue March). Igra
Publishers, Jammu, J&K.
. wali, Mohan, K, Everendilek, Fatih & Fennessy, M, S. (2010). The Lol zibo
Environment Science, Issues, and Solutions (1st ed.). CRC Press Taylor &
Francis Group, Boca Raton London New York.
http://www.ghbook.ir/index.php.
. Ardakani. M, 2007, ecology, 9thedition, ISBN: 964-039-242-1
Bothkin, D, Keller, E., 2003, Environmental Science, Earth as living planet,
ISBN: 964-324-068-1, Fourth edition oS abio

. Saigo,B,1999,Environmental Science:A Global Concern,Fifth edition,copy
right of McGraw-Hill Company Inc,ISBN:0-697-36023-7 United state of
America

Page | 295




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

(3 bandlid puolan goo y) cypoan 5lg Al gmiyd D 3 10 yio
13 RYT'

slassl é&y
U)l% c)|.>| &MJ)L»J&

EC.BA.0202 o 555

2 RV g Res;
Jgos 4o OFemdo Sl gd
3l S G pgmde
Js! o

(g paiSo Tyl

0,75 1) 53bj slo ya8 ool 95 ey D (p0 s (Sl culad Jlo e mh 5l i 45 (o)l e 988 Ll

5 S ol 033l 5 55 b e Lol ijles s o yaris 3 9526 |y olad yliaslisl b sizlss ol sl (6 5ol ool ecunsl 03,5
S ogs g ya8 la Joe plial o Sz 5, luaslidl gl 5928 b 0635 05l o jgloxia ply 50 ol sla (55 5l gy oo
b SLaailr 5l el az o 05550l inidn Dlx (5,58 yedloz ;0 5 yS Ly (S j9erd (B 5Siz (Fyoie jouSul alex
.430)91 Obeyl a1y ‘_galj 9 20,5 e diw jaloxie Jilde jo a5 coul (BaisdS &0 o

oS> pllas (b (I Jlalolioext 56l loj 51 GLuadladl jolas )6 Solg (ot paides job 4 doliw;o ()3

B pediee )18 S 0590 53 (1 Sgglsierte )1 p am 8y Lo g (B0gglo0aels o Lasgi (655002 4 (oL I lLailid]
e B 22205 a8l 5] o a1 5 sl i, 1y (il igsS s sy i 00 L8] s 928 0 ol
2ol sk 5o pleailidl po po a5 dgtie Culils y paix a41B3S Cllilolai b 0 S IS leasiladl (o o Bl pogde 4 al cle
zog ol bas ailazl,y b Sl o9 BKe cdlbs cde il g0l slo GL 3 sl Dld g o dls gly i poles
ol (Fro g (oo 5 (Slad 5 (o098 Dloasi S 55 s ndy Sdes > QLSS cals O3 Jo ol L Cesl ot Sb L)l
Aipd Sl e gl jluial Gy sl ] Leaslidl cols ma Caws 4y Cawd wol Ao Liilidl o0 wib U

YT V- PR PP R RVY
350l B g oylidladl JsCas 5l liiladl fo )b slo caniiig 51,8 paas 10 Dase Hluslidl jolee fu )b aoude (s 05 b
QS oo 18 Bl ey SO olgie ]y sl e 10 00l (6w Ol sy 03905 Jol> alST

ygado 4xd oo g LS

ool 65 IS g0l 13 3,5 winlyS e sl 5 Sl et Sl b i3] gl ady 35 5] sy (Slane
o cde 4 plez and> (o iy aialgs | old den ] Casliw 9 S5 slo & 08 B g dudz 0 sl wales 1) Tl
Slygal oo (>l (3 lae 9 655,50 4 (g0 aled 5l a8 Ll 5l paey dnde j0 0 Ailsm o old vl (g sl el Crnis
o Sl 4 i sl 3 5 tnly oy il 4y el )55 sl Sl @ i el o inly (6,8
dudz o il wplgs e Jlae o Slos g Sloladl 5l piin and> )0l dalgs aislo, Hlislidl g wdSl pgs Sz g o>
dudz jo waiils wiales ol palls 5 ol ( SIS dlll o (g lole ) po0 Az jo idls wiales aslel CegS> loladll oo
12 e duz 0 (LD w1y oz Gld CangSe p203lg0 dud> j0 (s T winles Sl S B gl dese o SIS 51 el
339 o35l il 5 aials o L Skt 5 bl 4 oo o il 3 (LD wialys |, (sl oS
Fros Sl ooled 5 (S (gdrez g adgi 1) (o Damg CuagSo @0 lh dd 50 5 098 (0 00l medg (65,5 el s lels;
25,5 byl (bemiils 4y Gllxiol 3,90 10 5 23Y slo sleaid, poud ;0 0,5 0 g

Page | 296



BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM

2023-2026

(93900 g ety (G 0 gus

109 oo oolaiwl gigy 90

Cialy Hob laaudls (b e (ol i by OLS UG 4 (ol 09 0 48l g')‘)’ﬁ*"T Sl 4 L8 51w jo CIlas 1
ow oslo C....ay J..M A K9y » g.)l..j)? la 9 IR dj‘)‘ ) T J‘ )‘ oolaul Lv

4 Egog0 Oy50 ;0 |y 093 20 g Sl 5 05 o o090 L L e oy 4 4 05 0 Al ljgel il 5l 1m0
o 4 sleel a8 YU 0yl (pl 5l Bas aies Eon g e 4 e Oligel Lisls (Jl e 50 .03, l3K STl

ez 115! G ogads

IO s ¢y Lo )OS puSade (§I0 (55, Ll LS S 1 )0 o Eou jo aYlad 4S Wigde acliie yl5g0] il
2 oligel Lils o 48 0,5 asalys IS el ol SO g ol dend loeiel 039y ¢ shive il da\liapw Sl ain

1392 20l ) 20 4 Slied @i w0 9 WS (o0 1R (2bjl 090 0ud S slaylins el

0 o3 T
oy T @l do bl
oyes \* Srol> g o Clled
oyod Ve sie ol g jlems @l
0y 0 sl bl
(L3l poleo g,b) (goudo Hlg aida (o) (B
Olelw oluxy
shos | ol 35 iy Igsomo aidn
0] 2 2 Oyeie By Plama b Sl @ | ol asin
@ ol obsl bYo o g oliwl oy dgie Sl @
Ohaze
b ple pogie i gl Jod @
sl j3 g ol jo )by @
[}

&b ple pldl

Page | 297




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

2 2 Oleiledl o )b sl ol @ g dian
Ls”‘)ﬁ" oliaes! ‘5)919|J.;.A| o
a4y ol olisen] gla o5 Sa) @

Il olises] Sonjp Elpe @

6”..\.3‘ olisaes! ng L4

2 2 ou)w w55_> )’Lé] o P o PTY.)
NESREPREIEN EFEE S
IS & fass ) el Jisl o

2 2 ol loj calisl, plel @ ol diin
D8 s 4y oLl jg00 ey lo Sz @
QTdLamlfijQBMex\ilijﬂ&ﬂ: L4
Olej ol ale 1> @b ool B9l @

old ploj CuagS> bl @

2 2 Sgasme ol Cilals @ P SOPLETY
ooyl dawgs ley ol o Ll @

Syeze ol CuegS> (oS @

sy sl s bl 5 gl ol iy @
s sl S ol 5 ol o ale> @
Sgoezo ol ol pgo 50 @

ool Gyt g Gl d B e

2 2 21834 Jlo JI 1818 lo Jlo o obeaslidl obow 0yq0 @ PPLTTY

logain adi 4 jslin g jeelS (lilo bgies @

Some Cawgd Jawgd bl LSS g Bz ool S @
ol

4 0l alo> 5 Sow Cozniy 5 S L glnd ols 38l @
Oliwilzdl

lgain ade Leildl o0 y0 olol

liaslidl & oS alas loviie

Page | 298




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

2 2 oSl g 8l gl K> @ PETTTIT

“)L.é:.o) 17 ral..ﬁ °

el plaaile b

oKL Bdese Cangd g @

Ol g glonds olis JuE @

s ) S 5 eSS dane g ol il @
O Sy 5@

x_)l)bj)lﬁwd]@5‘39).«?'09«)9J5‘6L60MLLO L

i ? OB ey el cilales @ i Axin
o Jadl g ol plael olo bygs @
OB e yds yeal Slodlol @

OB e el g9y b @

o e et S e aled Guilas @

2 2 oSl g a8l pgs K> @ PURPLET

A e (OB onl G, 4 dSas glo Gl LS5 @
6;.‘,14@55 QL&

olasiles Koo 5 olle Sidle @
OB wshey S @
SoniF ounlee clial @

Vgpo > @

2 2 sy ikl LTs GudSIL O oo e ol G815 @ RS 4ian
o e llae olaid ops @
Soloid poye 5 Lkl poye 95 5 @
Gy, §> o > (sl @

Xy928 5 yoly

Ol el el L3l Sl @

Page | 299




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

? 2 OB Al o el il @ b3l axin
OB dll co CgS (golall g (ol glogl @
Yl gl alos yis @

Ollys abgyie Jol 90 G @

Olalg> abgydo pgs 590 At @

Ol dl el 13 SisS> @

2 2 Gl ol b ] sl g o abl ylel el alisoly o dlel @ aan
Ol dllpai PRSI

Oliwslzdl Platal Dlel @

il o Sl S5 o
Syparogle @

LS R

o555 plol Ly, o

Loyl 4 o 5l LB Sl oMol @
Loyl b yaw jlam oMol @

o dl olel cadales ade SIS bl ooyl ((5j0 @

2 2 SIS Al o sl bl o Dlel @ FEITY
W oyl g oS5 @ At

Al oSS L 5 ol ol ale> @

O 5ol CwegSe Sl (ol ol CgS> @
ol J.:aUé o ol.:;aoL; 9 QL& )DU JJ °

2 2 ol.....a).QUa colalus )L(‘j L PULY)
OB edle Slas @ w23,k

dgeze ol Sl las @

ol dgels ljlas @

O cwy Sllas @
wolaisloozo yoo Oljlos @
bl (swge S)las @

ol jalls CaasS> (3Ll 9 (1> dggls SLosS @

Page | 300




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM 2023-2026

2 2 Pl ez @ ain
Olasladl o il glo 2o 5 pillisges Gz @ Sl L)
OLeadlidl )5 (6550 Sy, 5l @
SoigeS Sl CwegS ade Lol Kodlul plS @
S P Semme,gi CwgS> @
ol dll Lah> CogS> @
(dwg ) G50 pblaz i3, lawg liusladl Jlesl
Jo,5 S oS> @
A oz Sl CangS> @

2 2 Oladlid] 5l (5,9 L)) ki e g prigeS ConSls @ aan
s gle Kix il panle ypls @ oo HLe
Ol jseko @
ool eS, e

6}; NWES G HH= WL’) L4

S deze a8 Mo 5ol 2l 1 kol gibao

le deze e Ty 8 iy jo bl A
Sap 3 o deswe — | 8 mn o sl 2 SoS” 2obo

wsm> Plae - sl et b 3

Page | 301




BBA PROGRAM CURRICULUM

2023-2026

Syllabuses and course policy of (English 1)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0103
Credit Hours 2
Subject category Inclusive
Pre-requisite Nil
Semester 1%

COURSE DESCRIPTION

The course is designed to help you start from basics and enhance your knowledge of English
Language. In this semester, we will cover various crucial titles including sentence structure, parts
of speech, some common tenses, passive voice, direct and indirect speech, types of sentence based
on structure and paragraph. Since these are all significant to learning English, you should eagerly
study and practice whatever you are taught. Moreover, we will also concentrate on business
vocabulary.

Active and fully-prepared engagement is appreciated in every session. You should complete the
required activities and assignments before the class. In case you have any problems, do not hesitate
to share with me. Throughout the course, you should fully practice whatever you study in order to
benefit from it.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVE

oakrwdE

Getting to know parts of speech

Understanding tenses of English language

Using all parts of speech accurately

Understanding parts of paragraph

Knowing all parts of paragraph and practicing practically
Getting to know passive voice and direct and indirect speech

COURSE LEARNING OUTCOME

On completion of this course, the students will be able

ok wdE

The students will understand the concept of all parts of speech.

The students will get to know how tenses are used.

The students will get to know how an accurate paragraph is written.

The students will understand using all parts of speech in a practical way.
The students will get to know some business terminologies.

The Students will get to know passive voice and direct and indirect speech.
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TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be
assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
vise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION Marks

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks

Syllabuses of (English 1)

Number Number

of Weeks Course Contents of credit | Theorotical | Practical
per weeks

Week 01 e Introduction 2 2 0

e Grammar & Word & phrase & Clause
e Sentence (Subject & Predicate & Object)

Week 02 e Parts of Speech & Types 2 2 0
e Noun & Gender & Types

Week 03 e Pronoun & Types 2 2 0

e Present Continuous Tense

Week 04 e Simple Present Tense 2 2 0

e Simple Future Tense
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Week 05 e Adjective & Comparison & Classification 0
Week 06 e Verb & Main & Auxiliary 0
Week 07 e Simple Past Tense 0

e Past Continuous Tense
Week 08 e Adverb & Types 0
Week 09 e Preposition & Interjection & Conjunction 2
Week 10 e Types of Conjunction 2
Week 11 e Present Perfect Tense 2

e Past Perfect Tense
Week 12 e Active Voice Vs Passive Voice 2

e Simple Present Tense

e Simple Past Tense

e Present Continuous Tense

e Simple Future Tense
Week 13 e Sentence & Types Based on Structure 2
Week 14 e Direct and Indirect Speech 2
Week 15 e Direct and Indirect Speech 2
Week 16 e Paragraph & Parts & Sample 2
References:

Main Reference:

1. Wren, P. C., & Martin, W. (2005). High school English grammar and composition. S Chand.

Supportive Reference:

1. Gelderen, E. V. (2010). An introduction to the grammar of English.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (English I1)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0204
Credit Hours 2
Subject category Inclusive
Pre-requisite English |
Semester 2nd

COURSE DESCRIPTION

English Il 11 Course focuses on improving business writing skills in students used in business
environment like memo, notice, business letter, topic development, email and proposal writing.
Writing well is one of the most important skills students need to learn for success in the business
world. They will understand how to deliver their ideas with power they deserve. Good writing also
conveys a sense of professional excellence to the world around you.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVE
1. Understanding the process of business writing
2. Understanding 7 ¢’s of business letters
3. Understanding all about the business letters
4. Understanding about the essay writing
5.

Knowing about the resume and CV writing

COURSE LEARNING OUTCOME
Successful English 11 students will be able to:
1. The students will understand all 7 ¢’s practically
2. The students will come know how business writing works in the business environment
3. The students will come know how business letters are being written practically
4. The students will understand practically how to write essay samples in their life career

5. The students will be able to write CV and Resume samples while applying to different
positions.
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TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

2023-2026

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details

on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be

assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
wise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION \ETE S

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
Syllabuses of (Fundementals of computer)
Number Number of
of Weeks Course Contents credit per | Theorotical | Practical
weeks
Week 01 | What is Composition? 2 2 0

Introduction

Process of composition
Pre-writing

Drafting

Post-writing

Editing

Publishing
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Week 02 | How to start writing? 2 0
e Free-writing with an example
e Brainstorming with an example
e Clustering with an example
e Practice writing technique
Week 03 | Application Writing | 2 0
e Application Writing Techniques
e Job Application
e Motivation letter
Week 04 | Application Writing 11 2 0
o Cover letter
e Statement of Purpose
e Application for Leave & Fee Concession
e Applications for different occasions
Week 05 | Memo Writing 2 0
o Difference b/w memo & letter
e Purpose of a memo
e How to write a memo?
e Format of memo
Week 06 | Circular writing 2 0
e Definition of circular
o Obijective of circular
e Parts of circulars
e Sample circular
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Week 07

Notice Writing
e Meaning & importance of notice
e Characteristics of a good Notice
e Format/ Parts of Notice

e Sample notices

Week 08

e Presentations and Review before Mid-
term Exams

Week 09

Letter Writing |
e Definition
e Purpose of Letter
e Types of letter

e Samples

Week 10

Letter Writing 11

e Personal letters

Format of personal letter

Types of personal letters

Samples

Practice

Week 11

Letter Writing 111
e Business letter
e Format of a business letter
e Parts of a business letter
e Samples

e Practice

Week 12

Resume Writing |
e Definition
e Difference between Resume & CV

e How to build a Resume?
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Week 13 | Resume Writing 11
e Parts of Resume
e Sample of CV

e Practice

Week 14 | E-mail Writing |
e Definition of email
e Purpose of email

e Formal & informal emails

Week 15 | E-mail Writing 11

e Email etiquettes

Skills

Closing

e Samples

e 6 Steps to Improve Business Email Writing

e Formal & informal phrases from Greeting to

Week 16 e Presentations & Review before Final

Exams.

References:

Main Reference:

1. Murphy, H. A., Hildebrandt, H. W., & Thomas, J. P. (1997). Effective business communications.

New York: McGraw-Hill.

Supportive Reference:

1. Carter, R., & McCarthy, M. (1997). Exploring spoken English. Book. Ernst Klett Sprachen.
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Syllabuses and course policy of (Fundementals of computer)

University Rana
Faculty Economics
Department BBA
Course code EC.BA.0505
Credit Hours 2
Subject category Inclusive

Pre-requisite Fundamentals of Computer

Semester Bth

COURSE DESCRIPTION

This is a fundamental course for the students of business administration. The course is designed
to give concept of information systems and their importance for business success. Different
information technology applications in business to manage better and how it will provide support
to decision makers for strategic business decisions will be discussed. Different applications like
hospital information systems, corporate information systems, city information systems, crime

information and control systems, Transaction process system etc. will be discussed.

COURSE LEARNING OBJECTIVE

Have command upon the business software in order to analyse all business transaction.
Analyze and model the flow of information through business processes.

Document, monitor and assess the effectiveness of IT controls.

Create strategies and designs for the collection, archival, and recovery of data.

HowdPE

COURSE LEARNING OUTCOME

Successful Fundementals of computer students will be able to:

Use QuickBooks software and analyze all business transactions.

Implement excel functions and formulas.

Have commend on MS Access and will be able to make a database in MS access.
Familiar with the history of Computer.

Have enough information about inside units in computer

a bk owdPE
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TEACHING METHODOLOGY
There are two methods used:

First: The students are provided the course materials well in advance. It takes the form of book
and/or chapters. Meanwhile; power point slides are presented using LCD and explained in details
on white board.

Second: Students are asked to join the topic related discussion and share their knowledge and
experience about the topic. Meanwhile, students are allowed to ask and argue. The aim of this
exercise is improving the confidence level of the students. Case studies of companies will be

assigned at difference paces of the course.

STUDENTS’ EVALUATION METHODS

Students are convinced to actively participate in class discussion. They will work on a number of
Class participation, attendance, Presentation, assignments, a mid-term exam and a final exam.
Consequently, students are evaluated on the bases of above mentioned criteria and the percentage
vise distribution of marks will be as follows:

DESCRIPTION \ETE S

Mid-Term 30 Marks
Class Participation & Attendance 10 Marks
Assignments, Presentation & Quiz 10 Marks
Final-Term 50 Marks
Syllabuses of (Fundementals of computer)
Number Number of
of Weeks Course Contents credit per Theorotical | Practical
weeks
Week 01 | Introduction to Computing 2 2 0
e What is Computer?
e Purpose of Computer.
e Computer Fundamental.
e Hardware
e Software
Week 02 | Types of Computer 2 2 0
e Supercomputers

Mainframe Computers

Minicomputers

Workstations

Microcomputers, or Personal Computers
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Week 03 °

Input and Output Devices

Week 04 °

Inside the Unit System

Week 05 | Advanced Feature in MS WORD

Tables in MS Word

Typing and Moving within Tables
Selecting Tables

Resizing Tables

Inserting and Deleting Rows and Columns
Drawing Toolbars

Hyperlinks

Week 06 | Understanding Excel

Microsoft Excel

Excel Interface

Managing Worksheets
Moving and Copying Sheets
Selection in Excel

Deleting Sheets

Entering Data in cell

Week 07 | Excel Formulas

Using Formulas
Entering Formulas
Using Auto Fill with Formulas

Using the SUM Function

Week 08 | Excel Formulas

Summing Columns or Rows Automatically
Using Statistical Functions
Working with the Range Finder

Using Formula Error Checking
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Week 09 | Formulas, Functions and Charts 1 2
e Formulas in Excel
e Cell References
e Formula Errors in Excel
e Functions
e Important functions in excel
e Nested Functions
e Charts
Week 10 | QuickBooks 1 2
SETUP
e Create a new company using the interview
process
e QuickBooks Window and Navigators
Week 11 | COMPANY 1 2
e Set/Change company preferences
e Backup
e Chart of Accounts
e Generating Customer Letters
e Profit and Loss Statement
e Balance Sheet
Week 12 | CUSTOMERS 1 2
e Customer List
e Generate Invoice
e Receive payments/credits
e Make deposits
e Generate Statements
e Account Receivable Reports
e Open Balances
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Week 13 | VENDORS 2 1 2
e Vendor List

e Enter bills

e Pay bills

o Create Purchase Orders
e Update Inventory

e Account Payable Reports

Week 14 | EMPLOYEES 2 1 2
e Employee List
e Payroll Forms
REPORTS
e Generating Reports
e Customizing Reports

e Memorizing Reports

Week 15 e Access Menus 2 1 2
Week 16 e Access Project 2 1 2
References:

Main Reference:
1. Laudon, K. C., & Laudon, J. P. (2011). Essentials of management information systems. Upper Saddle River:
Pearson.

Supportive Reference:
1. O'brien, J. A., & Marakas, G. M. (2011). Management information systems (Vol. 9). New York: McGraw-
Hill/lrwin.
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